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TO: pIRECTOR, FBI A\ (P> AR,

SAC, ALEXANDRIA 1"10@’ —O\cL.

FROM: SAC, WFO (47-NEW)
Jo¥F2 S

UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. sub\'rz TO U. S. SENATOR SAM J. ER¥{IN, JR., AND HOWARD
H. BAKER, JR., ON 7/19/73. IMPERSONATION. (OO:WFO).

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL,TO WFO THIS,DATE

Ce w0 7‘%&%«@ b AY %oﬂa?&

AT APPROXIMATELY 11:55 A.M. THIS DATE, A CALLER CONTACTED

THE OFFICE OF SENATOR ERWIN. CALLER SPOKE TO STAFF ASSISTANT

IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS MR. SHULTZ, AND REQUESTED

TO SPEAK TO SENATOR ERWIN. ACCORDING TO HE TOLD THE

CALLER THAT THE SENATOR WAS IN "SENATE WATERGATE COMMITTEE

HEARINGS'". THE CALLER THEN SAID IT WAS URGENT THAT HE CON-

TACT THE SENATOR. THEN PLACED THE CALLER ON HOLD AND

MADE EFFORTS TO CONTACT SENATE AIDES IN THE CAUCUS HEARING

ROOM. WHILE THE CALLER WAS ON HOLD, | | SENATOR
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ERWIN, BRIEFLY SPOKE TO THE CALLER WHO STATED TO zgc

HER THAT HE WOULD REMAIN ON HOLD RATHER THAN CALL BACK. BEFORE

COULD TRANSFER THE CALL TO THE CAUCUS HEARING ROOM, THE

CALLER EITHER HUNG UP OR WAS CUT OFF.

ACCORDING TO SEVERAL MINUTES LATER A SECOND CALL ch

WAS RECEIVED FROM AN UNKNOWN FEMALE WHO STATED SHE WAS THE

SECRETARY OF SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY, GEORGE P. SHULTZ, AND -

THAT THE SECRETARY WISHED TO SPEAK TO SENATOR ERVIN,
SHORTLY THEREAFTER TRANSFERRED THE CALL TO THE CAUCUS HEARING

ROOM WHERE AT APPROXIMATELY 12:20 THE CALLER SPOKE WITH
f

SENATOR ERWIN. i igc

ACCORDING TOY |TO SENATOR ERWIN,
I

THE TELEPHONE CALL WAS RECEIVED ON TELEPHONE NUMBER 225-3154,

THE NORMALLY PUBLICIZED OFFICE TELEPHONE.
]

b6
FOR THE U. S. bC
CAPITOL,&.‘?LDVISED THIS DATE THAT SENATOR ERWIN'S OFFICE
Approved: Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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THAT THIS TELEPHONE SYSTEM IS A ROTOR SET UP WHICH WOULD

TRANSFER A CALL FROM 54 SHOULD 54 BE BUSY. WITH THIS

TYPE SYSTEM THERE WOULD BE NO WAY TO DETERMINE IF THE CALLER
CALLED DIRECTLY TO ANY OF THE OFFICE NUMBERS OR WAS CONNECTED
THROUGH THE SWITCHBOARD. ACCORDING TO[ _ |WHO RECEIVED
BOTH CALLS, HE COULD NOT DETERMINE IF THE CALL WAS PLACED
THROUGH THE SWITCHBOARD OR WAS DIALED DIRECT.[ __ |ALSO
STATED THAT WITH THE TELEPHONE SYSTEM HE WAS ABLE TO SWITCH
THE CALL DIRECTLY TO THE CAUCUS HEARING ROOM WITHOUT USE OF

THE CENTRAL SWI’IFHBOARD.

SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR, U. S.

~— o

CAPITOL, ADVISﬁJD THIS DATE THAT DUE TO THE VOLUME OF TELEPHONE

CALLS MADE TO [SENATOR ERWIN AS WELL AS OTHER SENATORS ON THE
"WATERGATE COMMITTEE" IT WOULD BE VIRTUALLY IMPOSSIBLE TO
IDENTIFY A SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR WHO MIGHT HAVE CONNECTED THE

CALL.

WFO 47-NEW
PAGE THREE
TELEPHONE NUMBERS ARE 225-3154 |HE ADVISED
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STATED THAT IT WAS HIS IMPRESSION BASED ON THE

VOICE THAT THE CALLER WAS IN SPOKE WITH A

RELATIVELY DEEP VOICE WITH NO ACCENT, AND SEEMED INTELLIGENT

AND COHERENT.
AT APPROXIMATELY 4:00 P.M. IS DATE, A CALL WAS RECEIVED

BY THE OFFICE OF SENATOR BAKER, WAS ANSWERED BY THE SENATOH |

| |STATED
THAT SHE PICKED UP THE EXTENSION FROM AS SOON AS SHE
COULD SEE THAT| |WAS HAVING DIFFICULTY WITH THE CALLER.

THE CALLER WAS DISCONNECTED IN A FEW MINUTES. SUBSEQUEN'I'LY[ SHORTL

A
THEREAFTER THE SECOND CALL WAS RECEIVED AND ANSWERED BY[ |

WHO SPOKE TO THE CALLER FOR APPROXIMATELY 30-35 MINUTES.

THE CALLER IDENTIFIED HIMSEEF AS SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ, STATED IT WAS EXTREMELY IMPORTANT THAT HE
CONTACT SENATOR BAKER INASMUCH AS HE HAD ALRBADY SPOKEN TO

j
mtbed
SENATOR ERWIN IN CONNECTION WITH TAPESA IN THE "WATERGATE
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COMMITTEE™ _Hig=}%

A'I'TEEMPTED TO KEEP THE CALLER ON THE LINE FOR AS LONG AS
POSSIBLE IN ORDER THAT THE CAPITC:)L SWITCHBOARD COULD BE
CONTACTED IN /éF EFFORT TO TRACE THE CALL. DURING CONVERSATION
WITH THE CALLER, THE CALLER STATED THAT THE PRESIDENT WILL
RELEASE THE TAPES IN QUESTION AS SOON AS SENATOR ERWIN AND

PRESIDENT NIXON CAN MEET, WHICH WILL POSSIBLY BE NEXT WEEK.

.WHEN DETERMINED THE CALL HAD BEEN SUCCUSSFULLY

TRACED SHE TERMINATED THE CONVERSATION. IT WAS HER IMPRESSION
THAT THE CALLER WAS EXTREMELY COHERENT AND INTELLIGENT;
HOWEVER, IN HER OPINION HE WAS INTOXICATED INASMUCH AS HE WAS

SLURRING HIS WORDS. FROM THE CALLER'S VOICE SHE RECEIVED THE

bé
b7C

IMPRESSION HE WAS AND SPOKE WITH NO NOTICEABLE

ACCENT. THE CALLER WAS NOT SUCCESSFUL IN TALKING WITH SENATOR

BAKER.,

U. S. CAPITOL POLICE, b6
b7C

ADVISED THAT THROUGH THE CAPITOL SWITCHBOARD AND CHESAPEAKE

Approved: Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 —~ 455-574
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PAGE SIX .

KEY BRIDGE MOTEL, ROSLYN, VIRGINIA.

AND POTOMAC TELEPHONE COMPANY, THE CALL WAS TRACED TO TELEPHONE

NUMBER 525-9656, WHICH IS LISTED TO A PAY PHONE AT THE MARRIOTT

BASED ON INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM

BUREAU

HE

INDIVIDUAL WHO MIGHT HAVE BEEN THE UNSUB.

AGENTS, OBSERVEDT&’-PHONE BOOTH AND WERE UNABLE TO DETECT ANY

bé
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SENATORS ERVIN AND BAKER INTERVIEWED AT UNITED STATES
CAPITOL THIS EVENING AND PROVIDED FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
SENATORS ERVIN m BACKGROUND REGARDING NEGOTIATIONS
ESTWEEN RIS SUBCOMMITTEE AND WHITE HOUSE PRECEEDING® CALL
WHICH HAS APPEARED IN PRESS., THESE PRIOR NEGOTIATIONS MADE
RECEIPT OF @GALL VERY PLAUSABLE ESPECIALLY HIS EMPHASIS IN
HIS LETTER TO THE PRESIDENT THAT TIME WAS OF ESSENCE R.EGARDING

REPLY FROM PRESIDENT,

JUST BEFORE LUNCH

FOR SUBCOMMITTEE CAME TO HIM AND SAID SECRETARY SHULTZ WAS ONE
TELEPHORE IN COMMITTEE HEARING ROOM AND WANTED TO SPEAK WITH
HIM, HE TOOK CALL IN TELEPHONE BOOTH EHERE AND CALLER STARTED
OUT BY SAYING HE HAD COMMUNICATION FROM PRESIDENT AND PRESIDENT
+ DESIRED TO MAKE AVAILABLE TAPES OF WITNESSES WHO HAD APPEARED
BEPORE SUBCOMMITTEE AND OTHER TAPES OF INDIVIDUALS DIRECTLY
RELATED TO HEARINGS. PRESIDENT WBDLD SEE HIM EARLY NEXT WEEK
TO ARRANGE PROCEDURES FOR HANDING OVER TAPES,

< TITier
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Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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PAGE EIGHT

ERVIN REPLIED THIS DECISION WAS IN BEST INTEREST OF
COUNTRY AND PRESIDENT AND ASKED CALLER IF HE COULD MAKE
PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING DECISION. SENATOR ERVIN WULSO
URGED CALLER TO CONVICE PRESIDENT TO HAND OVER PAPERS AND
DOCUMENTS PREVIOUSLY REQUESTED BY SUBCOMMITTEE. IN REPLY
TO SENATOR'S! ERVIN'S QUESTION, CALLER STATED PUBLIC STATEMENT
WOULD BE VERY HELPFUL TO PRESIDENT AND WHITE HOUSE WOULD
ALSO BE MAKING PUBLIC STATEMENT SHORTLY. AFTER CALL CONCLUDED
SENATOR ERVIN NOTED SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING HAD RECESSED FOR
LUNCH SO HE WENT TO VOTE ON SENATE FLOOR. THERE HE MET
SENATOR BAKER AND RELATED FACTS OF ABOVE CALL. BOTH HE AND
SENATOR BAKER AGREED TO MAKE PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AFTER LUNCH
RECESS,

FOLLOWING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT BY BOTH SENATORS| | bé_

[ ]COUNSEL TO PRESIDENT, CALLED SUBCOMMITTEE STAFF

AND ADVISED NO SUCH STATEMENT AS OUTLINED BY SENATOR ERVIN
AND BAKER HAD BEEN AUTHORIZED AFTER HE HAD CONSULTED WITH

SECRETARY SHULTZ. THEREFORE, SENATOR ERVIN PLACED CALL TO
SECODETADY SHULTZ WHO ADVISED HIM HE HAD HAD NO PREVTOIS

Approved: Sent M Per —
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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CONVERSATION THAT DAY WITH SENATOR ERVIN AND CONFIRMED STATE-
MENT REGARDING DECISION TO HAND OVER TAPES NOT AUTHORIZED,

SENﬁﬁbR ERVIN DESCRIBED CALLER AS WHITE MALE, AGE 40 - 50
WITHOUT NOTICEABLE ACCENT AND WHO APPEARED SOBER, CALL LASTED
ONLY THREE OR FOUR MINUTES AND VOICE OF CALLER FOUND QUITE
SIMILAR TO ACTUAL VOICE OF SECRETARY SHULTZ,

SENATOR BAKER RECALLED SENATOR ERVIN TELLING HIM.bURING
CONVERSATION ON SENATE FLOOR THAT CALLER HAD SAID "THE PRESIDENT
WILL SPEAX TO YOU IN YOUR CAPACITY AS CHAIRMAN' EARLIER NEXT
WEEK. THIS STATEMENT IS NOTEWORTHY SINCE PRESIDENT ACTUALLY
HAD TOLD SENATOR ERVIN HE WOULD TALK TO SENATOR ERVIN IN
CAPACITY AS CHAIRMAN RATHER THAN TO‘SENATORS ERVIN AND BAKER
AS THEY HAD SUGGESTED,

Approved: Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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ALEXANDRIA DIVISION IS PROCESSING THE PHONE BOOTH IN
QUESTION AND MAKING APPROPRIATE INQUIRIES AT KEY BRIDGE
MARRIOTT IN EFFORT TO IDENTIFY THE UNSUB.

WFO IS CONTINUING INTENSIVE AND EXHAUSTIVE INVESTIGATION
INCLUDING DETAILED INTERVIEWS OF ALL INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE
SPOKEN WITH THE CALLER. WFO IS AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY THAT
ALTHOUGH THE SECOND CALLER IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS HAVING MADE
THE FIRST CALL THAT TWO SEPARATE INDIVIDUALS MAY HAVE PLACED
THE GALLS.

THE BUREAU WILL BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED OF CURRENT DEVELOP-

MENTS IN THIS MATTER.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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The masked, bew.ggt,d and mini-skirted cail gu-!
who came to Washington on Monday offering to tell
the Seante Watergate committee about pay-for-play -
sex in high political places is actually an actress who
participated in another hoax masterminded by New
York prankster Alan Ahel : R

4
§
Abel, a 46-year-old filmmaker comedy writer and !
advertising man—who gets his ktcks by putting on the }
news media and the public—admitted his latest stunt - |
yesterday in a telephone interview from his Westport, f
Conn.,chome after being recognized here on Monday A
by a Star-News reporter. ’ Py #}
“It adds a-little Splct.. (to the Watergate affair) i
when you throw sex in,” said Abel. “It was just a
lark. Our intent was not to defraud, or criminally li- !
bel anyone. The whole thrust of the session was to
comf, down to Washington and tell nothing but lies, i
bechmae.we all know cvorvboriy is now telling the 1
truth,” hesaid. . . . !

During the height of the Chfford Irvmg-Hov.svatrdm“1
“Hughes affair Abel posed as Hughes swathed in band- !
ages. Abel called a press conference and about 150 1
rePoitérs and photographers showed up to interview
hlm and take his picture. .

em—

Abel identified his'partner in the Watcrgate hoax'as
a New York actress, comedian and parttime school
. teacher, who played the part of a topless masseuse in .
an X- ratcd satirical film produced by Abel two years
ago called, “Is there Sex After Death?”
The actress had been part of the Second City im- °
provisational troupe in Chicago. She could not be
reached for comment. ~

- -
i a8 Do ea -

s

.Abel’s best-known hoax is an organization he found-
* ed several years ago called the Society for Indecency '
to Naked Animals (SINA). In two years the society
gained a membership of about §0,000 people around
the country who callcd for the clothing of animals.
h‘—#—
He once led a SIt\A dcmonstrauon in Iront of the
, White House. ’

[FY TP P

-.....—n—-—"

LUM%?@}-% n-caw-a....

‘?/!&/73

Y

o e

t AT A I\EWS confercncc attended by more than a
‘ﬂ'thé'lT"eporters at the Shoreham-Americana hotel
¢ here on Monday, Abel introduced his hoax partner as
. “Miss Faye Martin,” who he said was a formw-
i ien, Conn., debutante turned prostitute. ‘
9 Abcl ldeutlf:ed himself to reporters as Harry T. :
Rogers, a lawyer from a small Midwestern town. He -
said he was there to help the young woman — wear- :
ing an eye mask, blond wig and skimpy skirt — “asa .
friend of her family” who “didn't want to get in-
volved.”
-The night before the news conference — held ina -
: $200 a day suite which Abel got at a discount rate,
i according to a hotel official — he sent telegrams from
> New York to the major news organizations in Wash-
| ington. H
On Monday “afternoon following the news confer— .
“ ence, Abel, continuing his pose, telephoned the Senate
i Watergate comm:ttce and told John Elmore, an aide
? to comumittee counsel Samuel Dash, that “Miss Mar- .
in** would bé willing to tell all.
i Elmore confirmed the telephone call yesterday and .
aid he had passed the information on, but that the
{et':ff had not dectdgd whc.ther to get in touch wi 19
,. mystery woman, .

;" At the press conference, the make-believe lad of
: tlm'nig:tr‘clanned that she had been hired By politi-
, cians to spy on their political rivals and to photocopy
documents they carried to her apartment for black-'
R _mall \purposes.
Abel, as Rogers, also showed reporters a can df
fllm he said contained movies of “Miss Martin’” en-'
; gaging in sex with a noted politician.

Abel said yesterday that the can contained a blank

- reel of film. :

HE SAID the whole stunt cost him abcut $240 for

the telegrams, haotel suite, air fare from New York for

. himself and the actress, and coffee for the reporters. |

'y

. “['look at it as a deductible cxpense itcrn for re-

scarch and therapy — therapy for me anyhow. I have

} to do something like this at least once a year, other-

I wiseI go crazy. I'd go crazy if all I had to do was play
i golf, fish or sit around and drink.""

t, Now that his Watergate hoax is out of the way, Abel

?satd - he is about to get down to serious business —

!

lecturing and writing ‘“‘on a major problem facmg atl.
of us today — the growth of the big tee »

-
_.,,.......-—-ﬂ .
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Bulky Exhibit - Inventory of ?vp Acquired as Evidence
FD-192 (Rev. 10-6-65)

Y 8/27/73

Date

Title and Character of Case

UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY GEORGE P.

SCHULTZ TO UNITES STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND HOWARD H., BAKER, JR
7/19/73 ' '

IMPERSONATION

Date Property Acquired Source From Which Property Acquired
8/27/73 { NYO

Location of Property or Bulky Exhibit Reason for Retention of Property and Efforts Made to Dispose of Same
FILE DRAWER # 3 _ INVESTIGATIVE LEADS

Description of Property or Exhibit and Identity of Agent Submitting Same

SA| | c-2 be
b7cC

1. One 5" reel containing taped interview of Alan Abel.

b6
b7C

SEMIANNUAL INVENTORY CERTIFICATION TO JUSTIFY RETENTION OF PROPERTY (Initial and Date)

SE’ARCHED_._._..INDE)(
SERIRZE=ATED Field File # 47-10422-1B1
AUG 27 1973 |
EBl = ViivoH, iww OFFIC
c_P

7 -Jor-IB) /|




NR@12 AX PLAIN

S:42 PM IMMEDIATE 7/19/73 DKL
TO DIRECTOR

WVASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE
FROM ALEXANDRIA (47-NEW) (P) 2PAGES

0

UNSUB 3 INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ T0 U.S. SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND HOWARD H.
BAKER, JR., 7/19/73, IMPERSONATION. 00:WFO.

RE WFO PHONE CALLS THIS DATE.

WFO ADVISED, IN REFERENCE PHONE CALLS, THAT TELEPHONE.CALL
FROM UNKNOWN SUBJECT (UNSUB) TO SENATOR BAKER HAD BEEN DETERMINED TO
HAVE BEEN MADE FROM 525-9656, A PAY PHONE IN THE LOBBY OF THE KEY
BRIDGE MARRIOTT MOTEL, ROSLYN, VIRGINIA.

AGENTS WITH NECESSARY EQUIPMENT, WERE IMMEDIATELY DISPATCHED
T0 KEY BRIDGE MARRIOTT MOTEL. SURVIELLANCE WAS IMMEDIATELY INSTITUTED
It LOBBY OF MOTEL, PARTICULARY IN VICINITY OF PERTINENT PHONE BOOTH.

WFO ADVISED INFORMATION AVAILABLE INDICATED THE UNSUB WAS
PROBABLY A WHITE MALE yHO IS INTELLIGENT, ARTICULATE AND IN HIS MID
TO LATE FORTIES.
END PAGE ONE

WT-/p¥2 0 -

_ SERITHED A
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AX 47-NEY
PAGE TwO

SURVIELLANCE CONTINUED UNTIL 6:3¢ PM IN EFFORT TO ASCERTAIN IF
A SUBSEQUENT CALL WOULD BE MADE FROM PAY PHONE BOOTHS IN LOBBY OF
MOTEL. NO INDIVIDUAL FITTING DESCRIPTION OF UNSUB OBSERVED AT MOTEL.
SURVIELLANCE DISCONTINED AT 6:30 PM AND PHONE BOOTH DUSTED FOR
POSSIBLE FINGERPRINTS AND SEVERAL UNIDENTIFIED LATENTS OBTAINED.
AGENTS AT THIS TIME CONTACTED ALL MOTEL EMPLOYEES AT REGISTRATION
DESK, GIFT SHOPS, RESTHURANT)ADJACENT TO COCKTAIL LOUNGE AND SECURITY
OFFICER RE POSSIBLE IDENTITY OF UNSUB. CONTACTS WITH THESE
INDIVIDUALS NEGATIVE.

BOOTH FROM WHICH CALL MADE IS LOCATED IN AN AREA THAT IS NOT
READILY VISIBLE TO AFOREMENTIONED EMPLOYEES AND MAIN LOBBY.

AX WILL CONTINUE OBSERVATION OF BOOTH NEXT DATE IN EFFORT TO
DETERMINE IF UNSUB REPEATS CALL. COMPLETE GUEST LIST BEING
OBTAINED.

END

U THERE wcCC
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D302 (REV. 11-27-70) ‘ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dale of Iran;t.rl-pllon 7/ 20 / 7 3 ~
©
lin the office of Senator , Egc
© . HOWARD BAKER, JR., furnished the following information: _ 4
At approximately 4:00 p.,m. on July 19, 1973, a call
Y Senator BAKE on his office telephone. ) 220
noticed that Senator BAKER |was having some
difficulty with the . picked up the extension and
attempted to assist- e call was disconnected shortly
thereafter. . ' )
A few minutes later a second call was received and
answered by| who spoke to the caller for approxi- Egc
mately 30-35 minutes. The caller ‘'identified himself as Secretary -
- of the Treasury GEORGE P. SHULTZ and stated it was extremely
important that he contact Senator BAKER inasmuch as he had
already spoken to Senator ERVIN in connection with tapes -
involved in the 'Watergate Committee Hearings', l
During the cthersation, flashed the b6
telephone operator and requested that this call be traced. p7c
-The caller stated that the President of the United 4
States will release the ‘tapes in question as soon as Senator
ERVIN and President NIXON can meet, Wthh will possibly be
next weék.,
| | described the caller as being extremely Egc

coherent and intelligent, although he constantly slurred .
words and appeared to be intoxicated. From the caller's

" voice she received the impression that he was a white male in
his| |and he spoke with no noticeable'acceht«

Additlonally, she stated the caller never was con-
nected with Senator BAKER.

Z

Intervapw;d’ oo " 7/_119/73 oeraShiﬂg_’th'_D_.___c_.___;File # HFO 47' 10422 5
Tl _ )

f‘?’/' - - .
SAI — ISS Dota dictated 7/ 20/73 o

b7cC
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this document contams heither tetommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It s the propérty of the FBY ond s fooned to your pgency,.
it ond its comlents are aot Yo be distributed oulside,your ogenty
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FBI
Date: 7/20/73

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

Via

{Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE URGENT

I
|
|
I
|
|
!
I
I
!
I
I
|
|
!

(Priority) }-@B z_

TO: DIRECTOR, FBi /

SACS, ALEXANDRIA ‘2
CLEVELAND
NEW YORK 3 ’7)

FROM: SAC, WFO (47-10422)
UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND
HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., 7/19/73, IMPERSONATION, 00:WFO

RE WFO TELETYPE, 7/20/73.

FOR INFO NEW YORK, ARTICLE APPEARED IN WASHINGTON
STAR-NEWS DAILY NEWS PAPER, 7/10/73, SEITING FORTH STORY OF PRESS
CONFERENCE IN |§HICH WHITE FEMALE POSED AS PROSTITUEE POSSESSING

INFO CONCERNING WATERGATE AND THOSE INVOLVED. IN A SECOND

ARTICLE, A HARRY T. ROdERS, IDENTIFIED IN ARTICLE AS A NEW YORK

ADVERTISING MAN ADMITTEK STORY WAS HOAX AND THAT HE OFTEN MaDE UP

HOAX STORIES. FEMALE IDENTIFIED IN ARTICLE AS| |WFO

POSSESSES NO ADDITIONAL INFO RE THIS.
H-jodf 2o -5

NEW YORK IS REQUESTED TO DISGREETLY DETERMINE PHONE
NUMBER WHERE ROGERS CAN BE CALLED UNf)%me SUITABLE P WITH
Seine (L ‘E_EZE‘T

SENATOR ERVIN AND/OR HIS STAFF MEMBERj,L ZAND{ Plé S']i: MEMBER OF
t] ta ¥

bé
b7C

e Qo )

czctl Agén{ in Charge knt Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455.574
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) )'5 - Q é
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via

(Priority)

WF 47-10422
PAGE TWO

SENATOR BaKER LISTENING FOR VOXICE COMPARISON.

CLEVELAND. DISREGARD PREVIOUS LEAD. INSTEAD DISCREETLY

DETERMINE PHONE NUMBER FOR J}USTIN SO SAME PROCEDURE CAN BE EFFECTED
WFO WILL HANDLE PRETEXT PHONE CALL TO STRICKLAND.
UPON RECEIPT OF ABOVE REQUESTED INFORMATION, WFO WILL

MAKE SUITABLE ARRANGEMENTS THROUGH THE OFFICES OE BENATOR ERVIN

AND SENATOR BAKER TO CARRY THROUGH PRETEXT CALLS. UACB.

_—
Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/20/73

to bé
"Watergate Hearings"™ was incerviewed regarding te&eu bicC
phone call from person identifying himself as Secretary
SHULTZ.F__ furnished the following statement
prepared by him:
. "At appﬁgximatelx_lZﬂZO p.m. on Thursday,
July 19, 1973 of Senator Ervin's b6
came in to the hearing room, 318 ROB, and told b7C
me that Secretary Schultz was on the phone for
Senator Ervin. I asked "which phone?"

He replied that Secretar:_ﬁgnnlﬁz_maﬁ on the
phone in the Caucus Room The call
rmla_tnansfenred from Ervin's office phone

"I told Senator Ervin that Secretary Schultz
was on the phone. He and I proceeded to the phone,
I picked it and said "Mr. Secretary, Senator Ervin."
He replied, "O.K. That's fine." Thereafter
Senator Ervin picked up the phone and began
talking to the "Secretary Schultz."

/SA r b6

b7C

lalso stated that he feels that the caller
has been closely following the hearings.

He has previously talked with Secretary SHULTZ
and the caller's voice sounded like the Secretary.

After the announcement was made by Senator ERVIN
that the President had agreed to release the tapes relevant
to the "Watergate," he called Secretary SHULTZ's office for
the Senator.

Interviewed on ?/1 9/7 3 ymnm’_n_._c_—ﬂle #

by DPH:r2h Dote dictated 'l?

.

SAs b6

190 /72 b7C
s i L= e

o 420y

This document contains nelther recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the properly of the FBI ond is looned to your ogency;
it and its contents are nofl to be distributed outside your ogency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tfranseription 7/20 /13

| |Senator SAM J. ERVIN, JR.
and Senator's Staff, 0ld Senate Office Building, was inter-
viewed and furnished the following information:

Staff member| |informed her at approximately
noon on July 19, 1973, that Secretary SHULTZ was on the phone
and wanting to speak to the Senator. She suggested that
-0 the Hearing Room to notify the Senator of the call. While
|was gone, she picked up the phone and advised the caller
that attempts were being made %o contact the Senator. She
asked if shé could take a message or if he preferred to hold.
The caller stated "I'1ll do just that." The call was placed on
hold and she advised the caller a few mintues later that the
call would be transferred. The caller responded, "Thank you."

|stated that she had previously had
conversations with decretary SHULTZ and the caller sounded
very much like him. The caller had a deep, mature voice.

The line was very clear from internal or external
interference or distraction during the call. The voilce was
very offical and firm.

i [ la Staff Assistant to Senator ERVIN,
mentioned on Tuesday that she had received a call from
the office of Secretary SHULTZ.

She stated that following the announcement by
Senator ERVIN that the call he had received earlier was not
from Secretary SHULTZ, the Senator's office had received three
or four crank calls stating they were Senator SHULTZ.

b7C

Interviewed on 7/lQ/72 at i ﬂag!;iugton a D . C - File # 147--10422 “7

SAs
by DPH:rah Date dictated 17/20/73

This document contains nelther recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is looned to your agency;
it and its contenls are nol to be distributed oulside your agency.

bé
b7C

bé

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




<

£D-302 (REV, 11:27-70)
4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/20 /7:;

I |Staff Member for Senator SAM J. ERVIN,
JR., 01d Senate Office Bullding, was interviewed regarding a
call she received at the Senator's office and she furnished
the following information:

On July 17, 1973, shortly before 10:00 a.m., a
female caller stated over the phone that the call was from
Secretary SHULTZ office and that the Secretary would like to
talk to the Senator. The caller was placed on hold and the
Senator was contacted and advised of the call. As the "Watergate
Hearings" were about to begin for the day the Senator stated
he would not be able to take the call.

She advised the caller that the Senator was not
available and asked if she could take a message. The caller
placed the call on "Hold" returning shortly to state cancel
this call.

She added that the caller sounded like a Caucasion
female with no accent. She could determine no approximate
age for the individual.

v
Interviewed on 7/&/73 ot w’a.Shingt On, D . C . File & u7—10u22 -/D

by SA| |[DPH:rah Dote dictoled 7/20/73

2

* This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI, It Is the properly of the FB! ond is loaned to your agency;

It ond its contenls are nol to be distributed outside your ogencty.
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FD-302 (REV:1¥1-27-70})
- - ‘-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of franscription 7/20/73

| B Becretary of Treasury b6
GEORGE P. SHULTZ, Room 3330, Treasury Building, 15th and b7c
Pennsylvania, was interviewed regarding a call placed to
Senator ERVIN's office. She furnished the following in-
formation:

On July 17, 1973, at approximately 9:55 a.m., she
placed a call to Senator ERVIN's office after being requested
to do so by the Secretary. The female answering advised her
the Senator was not available. After checking with the
Secretary, she told the person to cancel the call.

This was the last call made by the Secretary's
office to the Senator's office until the Secretary spoke
to ERVIN on July 19, 1973, advising the Senator that he
had not spoken to him earlier regarding Presidential tapes.

1
rl

tntecviewed on__T/20/T3 o Washington, D. C. _ewslt7=10422-//

by SA| | DPH:ah Bate dictoted—___T/20/73 b6
b7C

This documen? contoins neither cecommendolions nor conclusions of the FBI, It Js the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your ogency;
it ond its contents are nol to be distributed oulside your ogency. '
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This document conlains. nelther recommendolions nor conclusions of the FB). It is the property of the FBI and is foaned lo your ogency;
It and Iis contents ore nol lo be disiribuled ovlside your agency.

£0;302 {REV, 11-27:70)

bl
"
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION *

7/20/73

Date of lcansceription

Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company, Washington, D. C.,

furnished the following information.

On July 19, 1973, in the late afternoon, a flash
appeared on her switchboard originating from the office of
Senator HOWARD BAKER. At this time she answered the flash

by separating the conversation and speaking to a staff member

of Senator BAKER's office.  The staff member requested that
the origin of that call be traced.| |agreed

- to do so and then reconnected the party. The partys talked
for a short time and then ‘hung up.

As soon as the partys hung up the caller in from
Senator BAKER's office flashed the board and requested to be

connected ‘with the Department of Defense.

connected.

stated that the Hhone call was

traced to telephone number JAckson 5-9656 listed to a lobby
telephone at the Marriott Key Bridge Motor Hotel, Roslyn,
Virginia. She‘'is absolutely certain that thls trace is

accurate.

"
il

This call was never -

b6
b7C

‘bé
" b7C

5y

Interviewed on : 7/ 20/73

19"

7/20/73

Date dictated
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NR 018 CE PLAIN

323 AM 7-21-73 NITEL 7-20-73 ESB
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI

WFO
FROM: CHARLOTTE (A7-NEW)

UNSUBs INDIVIDUAL TMPERSONATI®Y SECRETARY OF TREASURY GEORGE P.
SCHULTZ TO U.S. SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND HOVARD H. BAKER, JR., .
7-19-73. IMPERSONATION, 00: WFO

(

l RADIO STATION WKJK, GRANITE FALLS, ﬁ.c.,

e —

\ .
ADVISED THIS DATE THAT INDIVIDUAL KNOWN TO HINM AS

WHO RESIDES IN | | wAS THE TYPE OI AN

NED ABOVE.bé
b7C

INDIVIDUAL WHO COULD HAVE MADE SUCH A TELEPHONE CALL AS CAPTI
HE STATED THAd HAD PREVISOUSLY IVPERSONATED COUNTRY MUSIC

STARS IN N.C., AND HAD ALSO IHPERSONATED A DOCTOR. STATED
[ ]| HAs HISTORY OF MENTAL DISTURBANCES AND HAD BEEN ON PAROLE
OR PROBATION IN CALDWELL CO., N.C.{ sTaTED]  |HAD SPEWT
YOUTH 1N VA. SUBURBS OF WASHINGTON, D.C. ‘;2///
- PR 7 FF3
END PAGE ONE
ssaacuc' C{)d?'/ [ 3

SERIALIZL” _

Jit. 21 3 25 .y ’13

% [ e

bé
b7cC
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PAGE TWO

EXACT LOCATION UNKMOWN AND WOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THAT

AREA. HE ALSO STATED THAT

HOME COUNTY OF SEN. SAM ERVIN.

LIVED IN COUNTY WHICH IS

INVESTIGATION BEING INSTITUTED BY THE CHARLOTTE OFFICE

TO RESOLVE.
E®D

bé
b7C




NR 992 CV CODE
7:29 PM URGENT 7-21-73 SLO
TO  DIRECTOR
WASHINGTON FIELD 47-10422
FROIM CLEVELAND AT-NEW (P>

UNSUB3 INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY GEORGE P.
SHULTZ TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND HOWARD H. BAKER,
JR., 7/19/73, IMPERSONATION, O0: WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE.

RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU, ALEXANDRIA, AND CLEVELAND, 7/21/73.
DIRECTORY AND INFORMATION OPERATOR INQUIRIES AT CANTON,
OHIO, BELL TELEPHONE LCOMPANY REFLECT NO CURRENT TELEPHONE SERVICE

FOR EYGENE VICTOR AUSIIN, THIS CITY.

DISCREET INQUIRY YHROUGH U.S. PROBATION OFFICER

REFLECTS SUBJECT SENTENSED 1976 TO LEWISBURG, PA., FEDERAL REFORM-
ATORY FOR TWO YEARS, DENIED PAROLE, AND LATER RECEIVED TOTAL RELEASE
FROM SUPERVISION UPON EXPIRATION OF SENTENCE.

I8 VIEW OF THE FACTS OF THIS CASE, CLEVELAND IS CONDUCTING NO
ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION AT THIS TIMZLSSSSSSSSSSSH /74
EHD g —7__/0‘1’27/'/’/

e~

SEARCHE s ..
% SERIALIZET ﬂﬁoa (_‘,fQ
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09 (Rev. 5-1871) . .

FBI

Transmit in Via __Airtel

(Type in plaintext or code) _ {Priority)

' Dat
To: SAC, WFO e
From: Director, FBI

UNKNOWN SUBJECT;

INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF
THE TREASURY GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO

U, S. SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN, JR., AND
HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., ON JULY 19,1973
IMPERSONATION

at 12:10 p.m., 7/20/73 telephonically contacted FBIHQ and said that
at 4:00 p.m. (Central Daylight Time), 7/19/73, she telephoned the
office of Senator Ervin regarding the President making available
the recordings of conversations in connection with the Watergate
hearings. She said she made the call only to express her views in
that regard and that she frequently does this when she wishes her
views to be known to public officials. Following the call she learne
of hoax calls which had been made to Senator Ervin's office and she
was concerned that she might be considered as a "mystery woman'"
relative to these calls. She emphasized that her reason for calling
was legitimate and she was not part of any hoax.

{This line for LEFT MARGIN.)

The above is being submitted for your information.

1 bé

b7C

(Do not type below this line.)

SEARCHED INDEXED.

SERIALIZED, tep___C Rt

JUL 231973
__FBI—WASH, FIELD OFR(C

175622 >l
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Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)
TELETYPE URGENT !
(Priority) |
__________________________________ IR () @ N A
27 s24s° J 5‘?@_
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI !

-y

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
' e

Date:  7/23/73

|
|
|
|
l
|
FBI {
|
|
|
l
i
|
!

SACS, ALEXANDRIA /0°SSAa~ @?”Q
CLEVELAND //:/dém~ O
NEW YORK /0. wodm (PAHL

FROM:  SAC, WFO (47-1%422)

UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND
HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., 7/19/73. IMPERSONATION. (0O0:WFO).

RE WFO TELETYPE, 7/20/73; AND CLEVELAND TELETYPE TO
BUREAU, 7/21/73. _

ALEXANDRIA SUBMIT RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED TO

DATE.

CLEVELAND WILL THROUGH PROBATION OFFICER

ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW EUGENE VICTOR AUSTIN RE
CAPTIONED.
NEW YORK DISREGARD LEAD SET OUT TO OBTAIN PHONE NUMBER

IN REFERENCED TELETYPE. NEW YORK WILL ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY,
dpsostao—-IT

1- Tickler $€ ey G,QQ, (e —
l(ng)i:s i 230y oL T

Approved: 09M '/fz'/b Sent _ Edﬁgg%r%
*\J‘%ecia! Agent in Charge S__‘;ga

vernment Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574

b6
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘
-, ] .

L]

|
(
I
|
|
<7 [
- FBI l
Date: E
; 1
Transmit the following in TTyre T plaTient o eod) :
|
Vi.Cl 1
(Priority) |
e . e e e e e . o o o o o o . S o o o e o o o et i e o e o ) -
| WFO 47-16422
PAGE TWO
LOCATE, AND INTERVIEW ROGERS AND RE ‘}:gc

CAP'I;%IE_D)\
WFO ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE NEWSPAPER ARTICLES REGARDING

HOAX STORY TN WHICH ABOVE INDIVIDUALS WERE INVOLVED.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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MR 084 CV PLAIN

405 P11 URGENT 7-23-73 CLP
TO DIRECTOR, FBI
ALEXANDRIA
NEW YORK
WFO
FROM CLEVELAND (47-4098) 2 PAGES

UNKNOWYN SUBJECT;q;NDIUIDUAﬁJEﬂBEﬁéEﬁATING SECRETARY

OF THE TREASURY GEORGE P. SV L%Z TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAl
J. _ERVIN AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., 7-19-73, IMPERSONATION,

00 :WF.

RE WFO TELETYPES DATED 7-20-73, 7-21-73, AND 7-23-73; AND
CLEVELAND TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED 7-21-73.
THE LAST REFERENCED TELETYPE FROMN MFi REQUESTED CLEVELAND

TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW EUGENE VICTOR AUSTIN REGARDI%F

b6

CAPTIONED MATTER THROUGH PROBATION OFFIC?h e

CLEVELAND HAS ADVISED THROUGH TELETPE TO BUREAU,|7-21-73, ﬁ

DOES NOT XNOW WHEREABOUTS OF AUSTIN. 9/757// rjng-/?

CLEVELAND DOES POSSESS AUSTIN'S PQ%FNT% ADQRESS IN CANTON,
Eadosr

OHIO, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER IS UNLISTED.sgﬁhEUE@ﬁﬂg,HAS BAEN

HESITANT IN INTERVIEWING THE AUSTINS REGﬁﬁpfys 4&E}q§E§§ABOUTS

OF THEIR SON DUE TO THE FACT THAT VYFO | %?jEI%PE OF b6

. b7C
7-21-73 THAT ALL INQUIRIES BE MADE DIS 1,

END PAGE ONE -

_—
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PAGE TWO

WFO WILL ADVISE CLEVELAND IF AUSTIN'S PARENTS SHOULD BE
CONTACTED DIRECTLY IN AN ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN HIS PRESENT
WHEREABOUTS.

END
D
Shi FBI WFO CLR
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FBI
Date: 7/23/73

+

t—-—-\.—-—--.—————-——-—-—l—-———-—-——

Transmit the following in PLATNTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)
Via ____ TELETYPE NITEL
(Priority) 0 / y)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI(q-\® (- WG\

SAC, CLEVELAND 0‘19—{ ?\5% f\/\

FROM: SAC, WFO (47-10422)

UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND
HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., 7/19/73. IMPERSONATION. (OO:WFO).

RE WFO TELETYPE, 7/23/73, ANDCLEVELANOD TEL, 7/23/73,

CLEVELAND Wikl COoNTRLT AUsT/N's Ph f?,eﬂ'rs RE AVST/IN'S wszAEﬁBa uTs,
<~ WHEN LOCATED, CLEVELAND WILL DETERMINE IF EUGENE VICTOR B

tAI;TIN HAS TELEPHONE AND IF SO WILL OBTAIN LIST OF LONG-

DISTMIGE CALLS MADE ON 7/19/73 -7?4»2' 2 /uﬁuv%
,;% GW call AaraKte ,

N0
L/“’T“IO"FQQ_-. 20
SCAGHLL
1- Tickler ' SR e A U
g Bin 177 (!a} W

(2)

Avproved: _ G M’/ I\ p som | @4#’ i\ M H——”b'?c

USfugcial Agent in ChorgW - fnment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




NR@25 NY PLAIN
630PM1 URGENT ©7-23-73 PJR
TO DIRECTOR

NEW HAVEN

WASHINGTON FIEL

FROM NEW YORK 47-NEW 4P

UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL /AMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ,/ TO THE US SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND HOWARD
K. BAKER, JR., /7/19/73, IMPERSONATION.

REFERENCE WFO TELETYPES TO THE BUREAU, 7/28, 21, 23/73.

FOR INFORMATION NEW HAVEN, ABOVE CAPTIONED SENATOR ERVIN,
CHAIRMAN, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN
ACTIVITES, RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL ON NOOWN JULY 19 LAST,

FROM AN INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFYING HIMSELF AS SECRETARY SHULTZ
(TREASURY SECRETARY). THE CALLER ADVISED THE CHAIRMAN THAT
PRESIDENTIAL TAPES RELEVANT TO THE "WATERGATE HEARINGS"WOULD BE
MADE AVAILABLE TO SENATOR ERVIN. ERVIN MADE A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT
END PAGE ONE

bé
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PAGE TwO
VIA NATIONAL TELEVISION WITH THE TAPES WOULD BE FURNISHED TO THE
COMMITTEE BY THE WHITE HOUSE.
THIS WAS LATER ANNOUNCED BY ERVIN TO BE A HOAX.
THE CALLER WAS INTRODUCED TO ERVIN'S STAFF BY A FEMALE
WHO SAID SHE WAS THE SECRETARY TO SECRETARY SHULTZ.
APPROXIMATELY FOUR HOURS LATER, SENATOR BAKER'S RECEPTIONIST
RECEIVED A CALL FROWM AN INDIVIDUAL STATING IT WAS EXTREMELY
IMPORTANT: THAT HE:CONTACTQSENATOR‘ﬁﬂKER INASMUCH AS HE HAD
ALREADY SPOKEN TO THE SENATOR IN CONNECTION WITH THE TAPES
INVOLVED IN THE "WATERGATE HEARINGS." THE CALLER WAS ON THE
LINE 30-35 MINUTES AWD WAS TRACED TO TELEPHONE NUMBER 525-9656,
VHICH IS A PAY PHONE AT THE MARRIOTT KEY BRIDGE MOTEL, ROSSLYWN,
VIRGINIA. THE PHONE BOOTH WAS DUSTED FOR POSSIBLE FINGERPRINTS.
AN ARTICLE APPEARED IN THE WASHINGTON STAR - NEWS DAILY
NEWSPAPER, 7/18/73, STATING STORY OF PRESS CONFERENCE IN WHICH
WHITE FEMALE POSED AS A PROSTITUTE POSSESSING INFORMATION
CONCERNING WATEREATE AND THOSE INUéLUED. IN A SECOND ARTICL
IN THE WASHINGTON STAR - NEWS DAILY NEWSPAPER, A HARRY T. RQZERS

END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

IDENTIFIED IN THE ARTICLE AS A NEW YORK ADVERTISING MAN, ADMITTED
STORY WAS A HOAX AND THAT HE OFTE% MADE UP "STORIES." FEMALE

IDENTIFIED IN ARTICLE AS b6

b7cC

ON 7/23/73, WFO FURNISHED THE|NYO WITH A FACSIMILE OF THE
TWO ARTICLES APPEARING IN THE WASHANGTON STAR - NEWS CONCERNING
THE ABOVE MENTIONED HOAX PRESS CONFEgENCE. THESE ARTICLES

IDENTIFIED HARRY T. ROGERS AS ALAN ABEL, WHO THEY DESCRIBED

AS A NEW YORK PRAWNKSTER, FILM WAKER,\QOWEDY WRITER AND
ADVERTISING MAN WHO GETS HIS KICKS BY \PUTTING ON HOAXES. THE
ARTICLE INDICATED THAT HE WAS INTERVIEVED BY TELEPHONE BY GERRY
OPPENHEIMER, A STAFF WRITER FOR THE STAR NEWS, BY TELEPHONE
FROM HIS WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT HOME.

A FACSIMILE OF THESE ARTICLES WILL BE FURNISHED TO NEW
HAVEN THIS DATE.

NEW HAVEN-==--

WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW ALAN ABEL, WHO RESIDES AT
YESTPORT, CONNECTICUT RE CAPTIONED MATTER.

2. WILL OBTAIN THE IDENTLTY AND WHEREABOUTS OF HIS

END PAGE THREE




PAGE FOUR

PARTNER IN THE ABOVE HOAX APPEARING IN THE WASHINGTON STAR
SO THAT SHE CAN BE INTERVIEWED, RE CAPTIONED MATTER.

END
Ywc WF FBI FOR TWO CUL

b7D
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NR@GB4 AX PLAIN

7:38 PM URG ENT 7/23/73 DKL

TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION,
IDENTIFICATION DIVISIONW)

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE’
FROM ALEXANDRIA (47-242) 4 PAGES
UNSUB3 INDIVIDUAY IMPERSONATION SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULFZ TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND

HOWARD H. BAKER, JR+y 7/19/73, IMPERSONATION, 00 :WFO.

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, 7/23/733 AND ALEXANDRIA AIRTEL TO
BUREAU, 7/23/73.

ADDITIONAL CONTACTS WITH INDIVIDUALS EMPLOYED AT KEY BRIDGE
MARRIOTT, ARLINGTON, VA., WHO WERE ON DUTY ON 7/19/73; INDICATE
THAT AN INDIVIDUAL OPERATING A 197! FORﬁ:

LBEARIHG VIRGINIA

STIRRUP CUP, A COCKTAIL LOUNGE ABOVE MOTEL Mq&ﬁ E?E%XBQFIFBﬁOOM.
v ~ i 5',

caL

THIS INDIVIDUAL FREQUENTLY ENGAGES IN UNSOLICITEDR.POJ TT]

vy
%

END PAGE OUNE

LICENSE BUR 231, ISSUED TO JAMES EDUIN GREEN, A wHBE, BORY
= * SEARENL. A p
11/15/37, SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 579—68—7%39;m£ﬁ§9§*-,s THEp0

T T=T0Y22-a
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AX 47-242

PAGE TWO

CONVERSATIONS WITH PATRONS OF ABOVE LOUNGE. GREEN, WHO RESIDES
2@@1 NORTH ADAMS STREET, ARLINGTON, VA., APARTMENT 927, IS
BELIEVED TO WORK FOR SECU?ZL

TY STORAGE, 1701 FLORIDA AVENUE, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. (
RECORDS OF FBI IDEN}IFICATION DIVISION REFLECT AN ENTRY

FOR OHNEI
— e

|s

RECORDS REFLECT[::::::]HAS SHERIFF'S OFFICE, SOMMERVILLE, N.J.,

ARREST NUMBER 16823. IT HAS NOT BEEN DETERWMINED IF

COUL%-BE IDENTICAL TO JAMES EDWIN GREEN DESCRIBED ABOVE.

| |WINDJAMMER LOUNGE, LOCATED ON TWELFTH

FLOOR OF MO%EL, ADVISED THAT ON THURS?ﬁY EVENING, 7/19/73, AT
APPROXIMATELY FIVE P.M.,l FORMER ATTORNEY
GENERAL JOHN . MITCHELL, WAS IN CO#%ANY OF A MAN AND VWOMAN AT

ABOVE LOUNGE AND A#L DEPARTED AFTER HAVING ABOUT TWO COCKTAILS.

| |A WAITER AT THE STIRRUP CUP, WHO WAS ON bé
b7C

LEAVE UNTIL WEDNESHAY, AND WHO RESIDES AT

MAY HAVE OBSERVED IN THE

STIRRUP CUP.
END PAGE TWO
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AX 47-242
PAGE THREE

TéLEPHONE OPERATOR, BARTENDERS , WAITRESSES, AND EMPLd{EES
OF NEARBY GIFT SHOP AT MOTEL, COULD FURNISH NO ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION REGARDING IDENTITY OF UNSUB.

LEADS:

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION, IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, IS
REQUESTED TO PROCESS ITEMS REFERRED TO IN REFERENCED AIRTEL,
WHICH ITEMS WERE HANDCARRIED TO IDENTIFICATION DIVISION THIS
DATE; AND IF IT IS DETERMINED THAT JAMES EDWIN GREEN HAS AN
ARREST RECORD OR FINGERPRINTS ON FILE, IT IS REQUESTED THAT A
COMPARISON BE MADE WITH ANY LATENTS DEVELOPED IN THIS CASE.

b6
b7C

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE. LOCATE AND INTERVIEW

b6

b7C

ABOVE ADDRESS, TO DETTERMINE IF HE CAN RECALL WHETHER OR NOT
POSSIBLE SUSPECT GREEN WAS IN LOUNGE OR USED PHONE IN LOBBY OF
ABOVE MOTEL DURING PERTINENT HOURS.

END PAGE THREE
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AX 47-242
PAGE FOUR
IT IS BEING LEFT TO DISCRETION OF OFFICE OF ORIGIN AS TO

WHETHER OR NOT WHO WAS NOT A REGISTERED GUEST AT THS

MOTEL ON 7/19/73, SHOULD BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE
IF SHE HAS ANY INFORMATION REGARDING IDENTITY OF CALLER OR IF
" SHE WAS AT ABOVE MOTEL ON 7/19/73.
WFO WILL ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND REGARDING
JAMES EDWIN GREEN AND ATTEMPT TO VERIFY EMPLOYMENT AT SECURITY =
STORAGE, 1701 FLORIDA AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C.
ALEXANDRIA. UPON RECEIPT OF BACKGROUND DATA REGARDING GREEN, WILL
INTERVIEW HIM REGARDING REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALLS.

ZND

HOLD

b6
b7C




£D-302 (REV. 11-:27-70) . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcripfion ?' LD

Senator HOWARD H. BAKER, Vice-Chairman, Senate
Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities, was
interviewed at the Office of the Vice-President, United States
Capitol, Washington, D.C., and provided the following
information: :

He could provide no additional information to that
already provided by Senator ERVIN about the alleged call
from Secretary SHULTZ earlier this afternoon except one
point. He recalled during the conversation between himself
and Senator ERVIN on the Senate floor, that the caller had
used the phrase "the President will speak to you in your
capacity of Chairman."

He felt that the use of this phrase was particularly
noteworthy since Senator ERVIN had suggested previously to the
President that both Senator ERVIN and Senator BAKER meet with

him to discuss the handing over of the documents to the Committee.
The President replied at that time he would talk only to Senator

ERVIN "in his capacity as Chairman." _
He was aware that someone, possibly the same caller,
called his office later this afternoon and repeated sub-
. stantially the same information as received by Senator
ERVIN to his secretary. His secretary had the details and
she also noticed that the caller slurred his words during
thelir conversation. .

D

nterviewod on__1/19/73 o__Washington, D.C. Fie #_WFO_147-10422 -2
SAs :%&d b6

by REL:c1Im__pote dictated 7/20/173

b7C

This docoment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the properly of the FBl and is loaned to your agency:
it and i1s contenis are nol to be distributed outside your ogency.
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GSA FPMRA (41 CFR) 101-11.8
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
TO : SAC, WFO (47-10422) (P) pate: 7/24/73
FROM : SA| | bs

b7C

supjecr; UNKNOWN SUBJECT;
Individual Impersonating
Secretary of the Treasury
GEORGE P, SHULTZ to United
States Senators SAM J. ERVIN
and HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.,
7/19/73
IMPERSONATION
(00:WFO)

On 7/24/73, Bureau Supervisor tele-

phonically advised that he had telephonically contacted the
Miami office to have them interview ms a
suspect in captioned matter. Subject o -34363.

b7C

2
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SROO7 M4 PLAIN

ASCPY URGENT 7-24=73 JLB

T0 DIRECTOR

CHARLOTIE &7~14956

. UASHIGGTON FIELD
FROM MIAMI 87-34363

139«166
(3P)

17SP - FBU,

003 MIANI. -

RE MIAWL TEL TO aunsau, 7=23=733 BUTEL TO caaﬂLorrs, '
7-23~735 HIANI TEL CALL T0 BUREAU, 7=24=73.
UACB, CHARLOTIE DISCONTIHUE EFFORTS TO COHTACT SENATOR

SAM Jd. ERVIN'S OFFICE AT MORGANTOUN, e Ce, 10 IDEHTIFY

UNKHOWN CALLER IN VIEY OF THE FACT THAT CALLER IDENTIFIED BY
MIAMI DIVISION AS CAPTIOBED SUBJECT.

HAS BEEY KNOWR TO MIAMI DIVISION

SINCE

DECENIER, 1956, AT WHICH TIME HE WAS SUSPECT I3 HIAMI FILE
S1-B56 CAPTIONED "UNSUB FIDELITY BALTIMORE NATIONAL BADK AHD
TRUST COo, FREEDOW BRANCH, 4500 EDDMAN AVE., BALTIMORE, #D.,
1~9-56, BR,"” BALTIMORE FILE 91~5944[:::::::lﬁwsnv:awsn BY

'BUREAU AGENTS IN MIAWE, DECEM3ER, 1956, AT WHICH TIME HE
ADVISER HE MAKES HIS LIVING BETTING ON HORSES AND OTHER

GAMBLING. AT THAT TIME, HE WAS RESIDIHG IN & LOYW CLASS

HIAMI BEACH HOTEL AuD ﬂ&ﬂ BEE® PLACED. yﬂBER.ﬂﬂPEST BY MIANL
f’b !

¥ 4.

END PAGE ONE
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Mt B7-34363
PAGE TOY
BEACH PD AS A FUGITIVE FRONM ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY, MD,
| RECORDS OF THE FBI ‘IDENTIFICATION DIVISION UNDER FBI
HUHE ER| [REFLECT EXTENSIVE ARREST RECORD FOR
INCLUDING A WANTED NOTICE RECEIVED 4~12-49 IN BUFILE 87=10744
 (CAPTION UNKROWN) . |

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU,| | INTERVIEWED
7-23=73 AND ADMITTED HE MADE TELEPHONE CALLS T0 VARIOUS
GOVERHNENT AGEKCIES, INCLUDING THE WHITE HOUSE, DEPARTHENT
OF JUSTICE; Ue 5o CAPITOL, AND TO CITIZEHS FOR RE~ELECTION OF

PRESIDENT NIXOH. RECGRDS

L Of T-24nTS ADVISED THEIR RECORDS REFLECT

IDENTIFIED AS

END PAGE THo
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M 57-34363

PAGE THREE
RECORDS OF

FOR THE WONTH

OF JULY, 19734 |
AUSA, WIANMI, CONTACTED THIS DATE RE PROSECUTIVE OPHION

1T SHOULD HE NOTED HAS BEEN INTERVIEVED BY AT LEAST
THREE AGENTS OF THE MIAMI DIVISION, ALL CONSIDER HIN
WENTALLY DISORIENTED,

| EFFORTS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEM  JINSTANT DATE

NEGATIVE,

WIAMI DIVISION 1S GONTINUING EFFORTS TO LOCATE AUD

~ INTERVIEY PARTICULARLY CONCERNING 7-19-73 CALL 70

SENATOR SAM ERVIN, CHAIRMAN, SEWATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGH ACTIVITIES. CONTACT IS BEING MAINTAINED
YITH SBT&T FOR ANY OTHER RECORDS OF LO#G DISTANCE CALLS CHARGED

+ b7D

TO FRAUDULENT TELEPHONE GREDIT CARD PREVIOUSLY USED BY
EHD - -
S0M FBI WFO CLR TU | :

bé
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NRG16 T PLALY
DA3PH NITEL 7~24%73 RFL
70 DIRECTOR
CHARLOTIZ  G714956
UASHIEGTON FIELD 139-168
FRON HIABI  A7-34363

ITOP » FBUe QO=~UIANI

RE HIAMT TEL TO BUREAU 7+24~73,
i

[ [[UTERVIEUDD XUSTART DATE BY BUREAD

e ==

JAENTS AWD ADVIEED AS FOLLOWSS

CALLS MARE RY HIW TO VARIOUS QOVERSUEUT AGEUCIES
LDCLUBING THE UHITE HOUSE,; DEPARTIIENT OF DEFENSE, OFFICE

OF THE VICE PRESIDENT, U.5. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE,
U.Se DEPARTHENT QF STATE, AND FBI HAVE BEEH FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PERCONAL CORVERSATION WITH THE READS OF

VARIOUS DEPARTUENTS, PRESIDENT HIXORN. AND VICE PRESIDERT
AGHEY. HE REFUSED TO FURNISH ANY IUFORMATIOR CONCGEREIRG
THE REASON HE DECIRED TO SPEAK UVITH THEN EXCEPT THAY Each

OF THE HEADS OF THE DEPARTHENTS , AND SPECIFICALLY

VICE PRESIDENT AGURY, WERE VERY WELL AUARTZ OF MIS PROBLEH
AlD ROEYW “UBO HE ¥AZ.” HE STATER HE IS5 VERY tuch

ERD PARE OUE

s gLoLU q

Y g7 10909-R8

e MY
vl L4

N

L]

4/
e oM

(VN

ooy g

| ,{%ﬁ,
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PEGE TUO - ® ®

St

- .

COHEECTED WITH FOREIGH POLICY,y HAS URITIED & *BAKER'S
DOZEY MARIFESTC,” UHICH I5 A I3-PATE DOAUNANT OUTLINIHG
UHAT THIS BATION'S FORCION POLICY SHOULD BE,

ADVISED SOUE TIME 18 LATR JUNE, 1973, THE
PHONE CONPANY ADVISED HIEM THEIR EQUIPUENT VOULDEG LOBGER
ACGEPT M1S CREDIT CARD NUMBER FOR LOSN DISTAYCE GALLS.

HE EXPLAINED HE HAS HADE O LOEG DISTANCE €ALLS 10 ANY
GOVERIMEGT AGENCY OR PERSOUS CORNECTED THEREUITH SINCT

THE PHOME COMPABY HAS “PULLED HIW UP™, HEANING, REFUSEZD

TG ALLOY LONG DISTAUDE CALLS VITH THE USE OF THE FRAUDULENT
CREDIT CARD UUIBER UHICH HE HAD PREVIOBSLY USED 10 CONTAGT

VARIDUS GOVIRNEINT ABCHCIES. IT WAS POINTED QUT TO

THAT TELEPHONE COMPANY RECORDS INDICATE THAT APPROXIMATELY
58 PER CENT OF THE LONG DISTANCE CALLG HADE BY HIN USING

A FRAUDULENT CREDIT CARD HUMSER WAS NADE TO IUDIVIDUALS,
WITH THE REUAINDER GOIHG TO VARIOUS GOVERSNZHT AGENGIES .

HE STATER THE CALLS GOYNG T0 VARIOUS INDIVIDUALG UERE CALLS
T0 PERSONS WNOWN TO HIN TO BE HORST RACE FANS, TRAINERS,

OR DYJERS, ME INDICATED HE HAS A DUTUAL INTEREST WITH
TRE PEOPLE GONCERNING HORSES, AND HAXNTAINS A CLOSE -

END PAST THO -

b6

- b7C
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PAZE THREE

CONTACT WITH THE, HE REFERRED TO THESE TNDIVIDUALS
AS “ESPORTS=HILDED,”

STATED HE HAS 1OT BEEH OUT §F THE CITY OF
MIAMI 18 THE PAST YEAR. :
ADMITTED HE MADE A TELEPHOND CALL 70 SEUATOR
SAM ERVIN®S OFFICE, HORGANTOWY, DeCyy AND SPOKE TO A
SECRETARY I8 SENATOGR GRVIN'S OPFICE, HE DED 10T SPEAX
UITH SEUATOR EZRVIN, NE STATED HE HAS SPOKEN 70 VYARIOUS
FRESIDENTIAL ADIS INTHE WHITZ ROUST AUD HAS SPOYEN TO
FORMER ATTORHEY OENERAL KLEINBIZNST.

THVESTIGATION AT THE HMDTSL VHERE HESIDES
TUDXCATES HE HAS 00T HEER MISSED AT THIS HOTEL DURING THE
PAST VEEX, INCLUDING JULY 19, 1973,

I VIEY OF AUSA PROSTCUTIVE OPLIIOW, NMIAWL WILL
DISGUSS YITH alsa| [MENTAL STABILITY AND KEEP THE
BUREAL ADVISED,
2uD
URe YF FBI FOR TUO OLR
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FD-36 (Rev. $5-22-64)

T e , ®

I
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|
|
1
[
* FBI ;
Date: 7/24/73 :
» |
Transmit the following in PLATNTEXT |
(Type in plaintext or codel :
Via TELETYPE . URGENT I ?
v (Priority) i
R Reaers
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 3. ¢S P 77na A

SAC, ALEXANDRIA (#7-2#2)3./Sp aud
FROM:  SAC, WFO  (47-10422) (P)
UNSUB; INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO UNITED STATES SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND
HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., 7/19/73. IMPERSONATION. (00:WFO).
RE ALEXANDRIA TELETYPE TO BUREA[ AND WFO, 7/23/73.

. -
- .' & )r.'>

. WFO INTERVIEWED JAMES EDWIN G N, MANAGER, ALLIED VAN

LINES, SECURITY STORAGE, 1701 FLORIDA AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON,
D. C. (WDC), RESIDENCE ADDRESS - POTOMAC TOWERS, 200% NORTH
ADAMS STREET, N.W., ON TODAYS DATE. GREEN STATED HE WAS AT
WORK AT 1701 FLORIDA AVENUE, N.W., UNTIL SHORTLY BEFORE 5:00
AFACT HE VERIF/ED THROVGH His SECRETAAY,

., HE STATED THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL WHETHER OR NOT

HE WAS AT THE STIRRUP BAR, MARRIOTT MOTEL, ARLINGION, VIRGINIA,

ON 7/19/73

ON THAT DATE AS HE FREQUENTS THE BAR TWO OR THREE TIMES A WEEK.

1- Tickler ‘/_7{7‘/0%;1 Q- 3@
: ) W
AN Q.

wiiy
e

Avproved: QQM / f//fj/ sd b Qf]ﬁ/m&_)

lﬂl l?é&l« n dharge rnment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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| FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
| ~ A

=~ . FBI
Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

e ———————————

WFO 47-10422
PAGE TWO

HE STATED THAT THE BAR IS A VERY SHORT DISTANCE FROM HIS
RESIDENCE. HE CONVERSES WITH FEW PEOPLE IN THE BAR WITH THE
EXCEPTION OF GIRLS WHO ARE IN THE BAR, AT THE OUTSET OF THE
INTERVIEW GREEN WAS ADVISED THAT PERSONS WHO FREQUENT THE
MARRIOTIT MOTEL WERE BEING INTERVIEWED REGARDING CAPTIONED. HE
STATED HE KNEW NO ONE WHO WOULD PLACE SUCH A CALL.

WFO OF OPINION THAT GREEN TOO YOUNG TO BE PERSON MAKING
CALL AS SENATOR ERVIN AND STAFF ADVISED CALLER HAD VERY MATURE
VOICE.

ATTEMPTS ON INSTANT DATE MET WITH) NEGATIVE RESULTS IN EFFORT

TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW zgc

[ |THERE WAS NO ANSWER AT THIS LOC{ATION.

WFO MAKING NO ATTEMPTS TO INTERVIEW| RE

CAPTIONED, UACB.

ALEXANDRTIA WILL INTERVIEW WAITER AT THE igc

STIRRUP CUP, MARRIOIT MOTEL, ON 7/25/73. RE TELETYPE SET FORTH

Approved: Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge . U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64)
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

Via

(f’ype in plaintext or code)

WFO 47-10422
PAGE THREE

(Priority)

INFORMATION THAT[  WILL BE ON LEAVE UNTIL 7/25/73.

b6
b7C

Sent

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




NRGGT NH PLAIN

418PM URGENT 97-24-73 BRT
T0: DIRECTOR

NEW YORK
WASHINGTON FIELD (47-16422)
FROM: NEW HAVEN (47-1678) 3 PAGES

UNSUB ;3 INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF TREASURY
GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO U.S. SENATORS SAlM J. ERVIN AND
HOWARD J. BAKER, JR., 87-19~-73, IMPERSONATION.

RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO THE DIRECTOR DATED 87-23-73,
AND PHONE CALLS BETWEEN| |OF THE NEW HAVEN

OFFICE, AND SA| JOF THE NEW YORK OFFICE, -
INSTANT DATE. |

THE FOLLOHIN% INUEST%GATION WAS CONDUCTED OF §7-24-173:

p———

ADVISED THAT ALAN ABLE,
. b6
IS IN NEY YORK CITY AND PROBABLY COULD BE REACHED AT SPENCE b7C

PRODUCTILONS., 3/«7

—-//()5Z:2';2~'¢2%/

END OF PAGE ONE SEAncy,
SERMUzE.:‘E" ! ) @Q__, p
Jii 24 4 e
an 4 . b6
i 72 b {3 b7C

| oy e
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PAGE TwO

NEW HAVEN

ABEL IN RECENT MORTGAGE APPLICATION LISTED EMPLOYMENT
AT SPENCER PRODUCTION, 507 5TH AVENUE, NEW YORK CITY, AS

A WRITER AND PRODUCER. SPENCER PRODUCTIONS ENGAGED IN FILM
PRODUCTIONS. LISTED PHONE NUMBER FOR SPENCER PRODUCTIONS

IS NEW YORK CITY 697-5895.
RECORDS OF CREDIT BUREAU OF BRIDGEPORT, BRIDGEPORT,
CONNECTICUT, WHICH COVERED WESTPORT, LISTED AN ALAN ABEL[ |

AS SELF-EMPLOYED AS

WRITER. ABEL FORMERLY OF

ABEL IN CREDIT FILES SINCE MAY, 1973, WHEN INQUIRY MADE BY
DINERS CLUB. NO RECORD IDENTIFIABLE WITH ABEL AT WESTPORT,
CONNECTICUT POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ABEL'S | |

NEW HAVEN INDICES NEGATIVE RE ABEL,| lanD

SPENCER PRODUCTIONS.
NEW YORK, WILL INTERVIEW ALAN ABEL CONCERNING CAPTIONED

MATTER. WILL OBTAIN IDENTITY AND WHEREABOUTS OF HIS

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D




PAGE THREE .
NEW HAVEN

PARTNER NER IN THE HOAXES APPEARING IN THE WASHINGTON STAR SO

THAT SHE CAN BE INTERVIEWED RE CAPTIONED MATTER.,

b7D

AT DINERS CLUB, NEW YORK

CITY, DETERMINE IF ABEL USED DINERS CARD ON £7-19-73, AND
IS SO, SET OUT APPROPRIATE LEADS. .

b7D

END
SDM FBI WFO CLR FOR THREE PAGES

Al




NR JPPI CV PLAIN
350 Al NITEL_7/25/73 BAV
TO WFO (C47-16422)

FROM CLEVELAND (47-4098) (RUC) 2P

UNSUB; INDIVJDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE
TREASURY GEORGE B. SHULTZ, TWO U.S. SENATORS SAlM J. ERWIN
AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., 7/19/73, IMPERSONATION, 00 WFO.

RE WFO TEL TO CLEVELAND, 7/23/73.
JOHN AUST ﬂg FATHER OF EUGENE VICTOR _AUSTIN, INTERVIEWED

7/24/73 AT 4522 \T10GA, NW, CANTON, OHIO, AND ADVISED AUSTIN

RESIDED WITH HIM AFTER RELEASE FROM LEWISBURG PENITENTIARY
UNTIL 7/16/73., ON LATER DATE, AUSTIN BECAME EMPLOYED AT
THE JEVELL DEVELOPMENT, SUBSIDIARY OF INLAND STEEL COMPANY,
COLUMBUS , OHIO.

AUSTIN RESIDES IN COMPANY-OWNER APARTMENT IN COLUMBUS
MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, WHICH HAS NO SEPARATE PHONE SERVICE
EXCLUSIVE OF COMPANY LINE WHICH GOES THROUGH COMPANY

SWITCHBOARD.
JOHN AUSTIN STATED EUGENE AUSTIN CONTA(%@IM EACH
"4 T
E P E ONE e LTRSS
ND PAG SCraery npg to_—
@ 2 G RS
l) faq -
' b6
b7C




CV 47-4098

PAGE TWO

EVENING BY PHONE 7/16 THROUGH 7/2873 FROM COLUMBUS AND
SPENT WEEKEND OF 7/21-22/73 AT HIS CANTON, OHIO HOME.

EUGENE AUSTIN NOV

POSSIBLE LEADS AT COLUMBUS BEING LEFT TO DISCRETION
OF OFFICE OF ORIGIN.
END
DLS FBI WFO CLR
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NRGA4 NY PLAIN
945Pi NITEL 07-26-73 PJR
T0 DIRECTOR
WASHINGTON FIEYD 47-10422 :)
NEW HAVEN 47-1670
FROM NEW YORK 47-11377 4P

UNSUB3 INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF TREASURY
GEORGE P. SCHULTZ T¢/ U.S. SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN AND HOWARD J.
BAKER, JR., 7/19/73; IMPERSONATION.,

RE NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU 7/24/73 AND NY TEL TO RELIEF
SUPERVISOR[ | 7/26/73.

ON 7/25/73, ALAN IRWIN AQLL (WHITE MALE, DPB 8/2/24) AKA
HARRISON T. R ERS, HARRY T. R0GERS, BRUCE SPENPER, PROFESSOR

b6
b7C

- I
PARADIbDLE, INTERVIEVED AT HIS RESIDENCE ] o

| | ABEL DENIED ANY

INVOLVEMENT IN CAP?IONED MATTER, STATING THAT ALTHOUGH HE HAS
INVOLVED HIMSELF IN NUMEROUS HOAXES AND SPOOFS, THEY HAVE ALL

2/ @ O/ 2 234
SEARCHE'CZ/ do_
‘éy seatnze: (W~ Qoo —
4 0 Jii 26 Gy yu ey

;E% ?2 b7¢C

END PAGE ONE

[




o

BEEN DONE WITH HUMOR IN MIND AND DID NOT ENDANGER HIM WITH EITHER

PAGE TWO

ARREST OR LIBEL SUITS.,
ABEL READILY ADMITTED TO SETTING UP PRESS CONFERENCE AT
SHOREHAM - AMERICANA HOTEL IN WASHINGTON, D.C., ON 7/19/73 IN WHICH

AN ALLEGED PROSTITUTE, WAS

GOING TO "TELL ALL"™ IN REGARDS TO WATERGATE. THE WHOLE INTERVIEY
WAS A SPOOF DESIGNED TO GIVE NEWSMEN COVERING WATERGATE SOMETHING
T0 WRITE ABOUT ON MONDAY, AN OFF DAY FOR THE HEARINGS, AND ALSO
TO ENHANCE ABEL'S POSITION AS THE COUNTRY'S "GREATEST LIVING
HOAXER ," A POSITION HE CAPITALIZES ON IN ARTICLES, BOOKS AND
TV TALK SHOwWS.

ABEL ADVISED HE WAS IN NEW YORK ON 7/19/73 BECAUSE HE
TAPED A SHOW FOR THE BBC IN NEW YORK THE FOLLOWING MORNING.
OTHER THAN THE PRESS CONFERENCE TRIP TO WASHINGTON DC ON
7/8-9/73, ABEL STATED THAT HE HAS BEEN OUT OF NEW YORK CITY

ONLY TO UISIq

ABEL STATED THAT IS AN ACTRESS WITH WHOM HE

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

HAS WORKED IN THE PAST. SHE LIVES AT | b6
) b7C
[ I )

oN 7/26/73,
P——————
| |uAS INTERVIEWED AT

W = PP
HER RESIDENCE,' |

DENIED AﬁY INVOLVEMENT IN THE CAPTIONED MATTER. SHE ADVISED

THAT SHE HAD THREE APPOINTMENTS IN NEW YORK CLTY ON 7/19/73,
THE FIRST BEING AN AUDITION FOR THE UPCOMING MOVIE "THE
SENSUOUS WOMAN™ AT 1:99 PH. '

[ |oFFERED THE SAME BASIC INFORMATION AS ABEL ON b6
b7cC

THE| | PRESS CONFERENCE.

CONTACT WITH DINER'S CLUB SHOVUS ALAN ABEL WITH A BALANCE
OF $32. SEVENTEEN DOLLARS OF THE $32 IS HIS YEARLY FEE, THE

REMAINDER IS BEING TRACED.
CHECKS ON THE USE OF ABEL'S BANKAMERICARD AND AMERICAN

EXPRESS CHARGE CARDS BEING CONDUCTED| | b6
b7C

b7D

END PAGE THREE




PAGE FOUR |
" HOME PHONE. BBC IN NEW YORK OBTAINING TAPE OF ABEL'S INTERVIEV

OF 7/26/73 FROM LONDON. CAPTIONED MATTER DISCUSSED ON TAPE
AND ABEL SUPPLIED SAME STORY AS ABOVE.
FD-3@2'S TO FOLLOW.
END
WWC WF FBI CLR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11.27-70} ’\

Date of transcription . Vi /26 /7 3

JAMES EDWIN GREEN, lanager, Allied Van Lines,
Security Storage, 1701 Florida Avenue, N. W., residence,
Potomac Towers, 2001 North Adams Street, Arlington, Virginia,
apartment 927, was advised of the identities of the inter-
viewing Agents orally by Special Agent and by display
of official credentials. He was advised that the interview
concerned ‘a telephone call to Senator SAM ERVIN, possibly
made by someone at the Marriott Motel, Arlington, Virginia,
on July 19, 1973. He furnished the following information:

He does frequent the Stiprup Bar at the Marriott,
however, he does not recall whether he was at the bar on the
nineteenth. He generally frequents the bar two or three times
a week since the liarriott is very near his residence.- He
converses with few people in the bar with the exception of
girls who are there.

A check with his secretary revealed that he was at
work on the nineteenth and did not leave until shortly before
5:00 p.m.

He has no knowledge who might have made a call to
Senator ERVIN,

L

e

b6
b7C

Interviewe

SAS

35

don_7/24[73 . o _Washington, D. C. ____ twes WFO 47-10422 =

o

by HHD A DPH:pkh___oote dictored . Z/25/7 3

bé
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FD-302 IREV, 1}-27-70) . '
v

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Ironscription 7/2_3/73

United States Senator SAM J. ERVIN, Chairman,
Senate Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities,
was interviewed at the Office of the Vice-President, United
; States Capitol, Washington, D.C. and provided the following
i information:

The exchange of letters and negotiation between
the Committee and White House during the past weeks re-
garding handing over Presidential papers and documents as
well as tapes definitely set the stage for the hoax telephone
call he received earlier this afternoon. Letters from the
Committee to the White House stressed repeatedly that time
was of the essence regarding a reply to its request and
therefore the circumstances surrounding the receipt of this
call seemed quite plausible.

In shant hn_maﬁ definitely expecting reply when b6
his| called him to the phone booth b7C
in the Committee Hearing Room just before lunch recess to

take a ¢ ecretary of the Treasury, SHULTZ. He
told to get everyone away from the phone
booth an 00 e call.

The person on the line said he had a communication
from the President. The President, according to the caller,
had decided to make available the tapes of recorded‘'con-
versations of witnesses who had testified before the Committee
and tapes of conversations of other individuals whose conversa-—
tilons wer related to matters before the Committee. The President
would see him (Senator ERVIN), early next week to arrange
procedures for handing over the tapes.

He (Senator ERVIN) told the caller that this
decision was in the best interests of the country and
the President and asked the caller if he could make a
public statement. In reply the caller said a public
statement would be very helpful to the President and the
White House would be making a public statement shortly.
He then told the caller that he (the caller) could do

a service by advising the President  to hand over the papers
and documen%s prev%o%sly_requested by the Committee agdpthe
. a -

nfosviowsd on_T1/19/73 «__Washington, D.C. Fie + _WFQ_ 4710422735
Yo '
SAs land
by REL:clm _ Date dictated _ 7/20/7?

bé
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WFO 47-10422

After hanging up the phone, he noticed that Senator
BAKER had recessed the Committee for lunch so he left for a
vote on the Senate floor without telling any Committee Members
or Staff Assistants what had been discussed. On the Senate
floor, he met Senator BAKER and related the facts of the call
to him and they both agreed to make a public statement after the
lunch recess.

He made this announcement when the Committee Hearings
resumed and praised the decision of the President. Senator
BAKER followed his lead with a similar statement. Based on
the circumstances surrounding the receipt of this call and
the timing of the call itself, they both felt that it was
a bonafide call from Secretary SHULTZ.

However, some time later., after testimony had

resumed, their statement reached

resident, and he called the Committee Staff.L__a_J

advised that no such reply as publicly announce
by Seantors ERVIN and BAKER had been authorized after
consulting with Secretary SHULTZ. Therefore he (Senator
ERVIN) placed a call to Secretary SHULTZ who confirmed that
he had not called Senator ERVIN earlier that day and had
not told him of any decision by the President to hand over
the tapes. Following this call he interrupted the hearings
to publicly retract his previous statement.

He described the caller from his voice as a
white male, age 40-50, with no noticeable accent, who
appeared to be sober. The caller appeared also to be very
knowledgeable about the correspondence between the Committee
and the President since he was very emphatic that the Presi-
dent would release tapes of witnesses before the Committee
and related to Committee matters only. Moreover, passing
himself off as Secretary SHULTZ was very clever since he
(Senator ERVIN) had just dealt with Secretary SHULTZ over
subpoenaing United States Secret Service Agents before the
Committee. Secondly, the cover letter relaying the President’s
decision to invoke executive privilege in refusing to allow
United States Secret Service Agents to testify was from
Secretary SHULTZ. Finally, the caller's voice sounded very
similar to that of the real Secretary SHULTZ.

10
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FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70} g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .-

Date of transcrlption 7 /D 3/?3

| |Staff Assistant, Office zgc
of Senator » New Senate Office Building, Washington,
D.C., was interviewed at the Senator's Office and pro-

vided the following statement related to the receipt
of two telephone calls this date:

10 Iniyw 72

"At approximately 11:55 a.m. I| |received
a phone call in Senator Ervin's Offic | The
party, a male, said in a blunt manner, nis 1s Mr. SCHULTZ,
I want to talk to Senator ERVIN." Since the party identified
himself no further, I explained that the Senator was not
in the office and that if the hearings had adjourned, he
would probably be going to lunch. The party then asked,
"Would he be having lunch in the dining room in the Capitol"
and if so, "could he reach him there." I stated that I was
not sure even whether or not the hearings had recessed for b6
lunch and put the party on hold. (I informed the party that b7cC
it would take a few minutes to find where the Senator was

and could we call his office. T "
hold.™" hen told! |
that I w Te exactly who this caller was

|
E but that he simply had identified himself as Mr. SCHULTZ. I

then turned on the T.V. in the Senator's Office and found
that the hearings and not adjourned. (time approx: 12:05)
When I returned to the phone the party had hung up or we
were cut off. I then told the ladies in the office that if
they received a call from a Mister SCHULTZ, to transfer

it to me because he had been rather blunt.

ﬁpproximately 12:10 I again answered the phone

; and a lady's voice stated that she was calling

; ior Secretary SCHULTZ for Senator ERVIN. The same man's

! voice, somewhat more official and polite, came on the phone
(it seemed to me that it was transferred, not simply one

_ recelver handed to someone else). I said, "Mr. Secretary,

E the Senator 1s still chairing the hearings.™ The man said

E something to the effect that "it was very important that he

; speak with the Senator before leaving for New York City. I

? asked if T could take a return number but he said, "No, I

? will hold. This is at approximatelv 12:15. I then tried

fo 211 the Committee Room. but-—-the~line—-was—-busyr————

7/19/73 Washington, D.C. k1o s WFO 47-10422-37

Jg A
SAs And b6

. REL: 1M po10 gictored 7/20/73 P
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WFO 47-10422

I then told| lthat I would go to the Committee
Hearing Room (318) and call her so she could transfer the
call to the Senator. She talked to the party to ask if

she could return the call to the Secretary's Office - she
was informed "No, I intend to hold." Meanwhile, I ran
(literally) to the Hearing Room and arrived sometime be-
tween 12:1? and 12:20. I saw that the phone booth was empty
and called n the office to transfer the call. I then
walked over to and told him
Secretary SCHULTZ was calling Senator ERVIN. Senatqr ERVIN
took the call in the phone booth in the Caucus Room

I returned to the office."

In addition he described the caller as a white
male, age 40-50, no accent, with a deep, strong voice. He
noticed no identifiable background noise during either call
and felt the calls were definitely not made from a pay phone.

. When the second call was transferred from the woman
on the line to the caller, there was a slight click and the
correct time span as though the call actually was switched
rather than JLﬁ3_handﬁd_£zQm_Qne_nerann_tn_annthen*__mhe_ﬁirl's
voice sounded and

she had a slight Southern accent.

He noted that he was somewhat suspicious about the
first call, but the second call was very convincing. The
only clue that should have tipped him off was that the caller
insisted on holding rather than giving a number to return the
call on. -

o
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Subject Soeclal Security Account » bé
b7cC
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 A N
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT e e
-Memorandum
TO  :  SAC, WFO (47-10422) patE:  7/26/73
/é&ou : Director, FBI

SUBJECT: UNSUB; .
Individual Impersonating Secretary of
The Treasury George P. Shultz to '
U. S. Senators Sam J. Ervin, Jr., and
Howard H. Baker, Jr., on July 19, 1973
IMPERSONATION

Enclosed for your infor i
directed to FBI Headquarters from ~ b6
Washington, D. C., relative to cap ned matter. b7C

This letter is not being acknowledged at FBIHQ and
the enclosures referred to by | in his letter
are newspaper clippings relating to the hoax played

on Senator Ervi the effect this hoax had on the
stock market. cannot be identified in FBIHQ
files.

_“ Enc.YﬁéQ\

™~

7-10¢22-39
;Enncﬂm_mlggmm@;',_ /

EHMUED
n/\/

- b6
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




NRG37 WA PLAIN
11:33PM NITEL 7-28-73 DSS

TO WASHING TON FIELD (47-10422)
ALEXANDRIA (47-242)
BOSTON
FROM DIRECTOR P
UNSUB. 3 INDIUIDUAL/{;;ERSONQTING SECRETARY OF THE
TREASURY GEORGEP: SHULTZ TO U.S. SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN, JR.
AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR. ON 7-19-733 IMPERSONATION.
REWFOTEL 7-27-73 AND BOSTON TELETYPE 7-28-73.
SIX LATENT FINGERPRINTS AND ONE LATENT IMPRESSION PRE-
VIOUSLY DEUELOP&F CAPTIONED CASE NOT IDENTICAL FINGERPRINTS
E

WILLIAM J. CAMERLENGO, FBI- NR 788490D. TWO LATENT FINGERPRINTS

PﬁEUIOUSLY DEUELEPED CAPTIONED CASE COMPARED AVAILABLE
FINGERPRINTS CAM‘RLENGO, BUT NO IDENTIFICATION EFFECTED.
INKED INPRESSIONS TIPS AND SIDES OF FINGERS AND INKED PALM
PRINTS CAMERLENGO NEEDED FOR CONCLUSIVE COMPARISONS.

END

ALM FBI WFO TKS CLR
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PAGE TWO

BS 47-NEW

FAIRLY FREQUENTLY. SHE ADVISED SHE WILL NOTIFY THE
FBI WHEN SHE NEXT HEARS FROM HIM.

PERSONNEL AT CHELSEA NAVAL HOSPITAL, CHEPSEA
MASS.,, VA HOSPITALS IN JAMAICA PLAIN AND WEST ROXBURY,
MASS. ADVISED CAMERLENGO NOT PRESENTLY THERE.
CAMERLENGO WAS PLACED IN CHELSEA NAVAL HOSPITAL
FOR BRONCHITIS FROM 7-5-73 AND DISCHARGED 7-11-73.

BOSTON EFFORTS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW CAMERLENGO
CONTINUING.

BOSTON CEQUESTS ANY FURTHER INFORMATION AS TO
TIME OF SECRET SERVICE INTERVIEW, FURTHER DETAILS
OF THE INTERVIEW, RESULTS OF FINGERPRINT IDENTIFICATION,

BE FORWARDED TO BOSTON IMMEDIATELY FOR USE IN
INTERVIEY.

END
MRE FBI WF CLR




NR @63 BS PLAIN
2342PN URGENT 7-28-73 DCB

TO: DIRECTOR (ATTN: IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, LATENT
FINGERPRINT SECTION)
WFO
FROM: BOSTON (47-NEW)

UNSUB3 INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING SECRETARY OF THE
TREASURY GEORGE P. SHULTZ TO US SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN, JR.,

¥ b,

AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., ON 7-19-73. IMPERSONATION .
00: WFO

RE WFO TELETYWE, 7-27-73.

I'mu( b6
lm |

" b7C
CONTACTED IN EFFORTS TO LOCATE WILLIAM G.

CAMERLENGO. SHE DID NOT KNOW HIS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS

AND STWTED HE DRAWS A VETERAN'S DISABILITY, STAYS AT

MOTELS, HOTELS AND BOARDING HOUSES FOR SHORT PERIODS
OF TIME, BUT CHECKS INTO VA HOSPITALS IN JAMAICA PLAIN,
OR CHELSEA NAVAL HOSPITAL WHEN ILL. HE CONTACTS HER

b6
END PAGE ONE e
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FD-302 (Rov, 4-15-64)
- . 3 F e '
_ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e

" Date ___7/27/73

| [Program Department, British Broadcasting
Company, (BBC), 630 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York (telephone
LT 1-7100), supplied the following information:

! advised that she recalled the appearance
of ALAN a e BBC studio on July 20, 1973, and confirmed
the date on her calendax;__ﬁhﬂ_sﬁatﬂd1that ABEL gave a 6-8
minute interview to for his show on the

BBC in Great Britain. [stated that she recalled
telephoning Mr. ABEL In New York prior to the interview to

- confirm his appearance. She stated that this call was more

than likely placed the day before the scheduled appearance, "

but she could not be positive of the_date.

|stated that a tape of the program was
available, and she waonld obhtain it from London. She noted that
the first questionrm _ lasked ALAN ABEL was whether
ABEL had telephoned Senators ERVIN and BAKER the day before,

to which ABEL replied in the negative, noting he would not do
such a thing.

bé

" bé

on_ 7/26/73 .. New York, New York Pile ¢ _NY 47-11377

SA rCce

by Date dictated 7/26/73

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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¥ 132 (Rov. 4-15-64)

"f..:* . Y - *
o e o ® .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___1/27/73

I
| [Was advised of the identities of the
interviewing agents and informed that the interview would
center on her association with ALAN ABEL and, in particular,
her press conference held in the Shoreham—Amerlcana Hotel

ln_ﬂashzngtnr, D.C., on July 9, 1973, under the name of

ladvised that she met ALAN ABEL approx-
imately two years ago when she auditioned for his picture

"ISI—'-['hQI_Q_SﬁLAf_tiLDiaI.Q" " She stated that | |
and then assisted A in various
PUbLECiEY & T 3 £ 1 £11 S " ) fhat

b -4 -y =

Sne noted that she had a knack for ad Iibbing, which
1T In well with ABEL's hoaxes and spoofs.

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

| |stated that a few days prior to July 9, 1973,b$

she received a telephone call from ABEL during which he asked

hor L2 Zhic would be willing 0 play a pardt In cnc of hic heoomte.
She stated ctnat she expressed inﬁerebb and later mec ABEL av

hixs office on Fifth Avenue to discuss the details. She explained
that at first she was reluctant to become involved when ABEL
told her that he .-wanted her to play the part of a masked
prostitute, who was going to "tell all" about the individuals
concerned with the Watergate affair at a press conference,

She stated that ABEL told her that nothing illegal would be

done and that everything would be handled properly, after which

she agreed to participate in the hoax.

| |further advised that she and ABEL left
for Washington, D.C. atapproximately 6 or 7 p.m. on July 8, 1973,
on the Eastern Airlines shuttle. She noted that they discussed
the topic matter for the press conference on the plane.

Y=o a2 44
SEARCHED
SErIALIZED_( 0L siep m’
_ JUL 3 01973
7/26/73 New York, New York | 10,57
. On at : F 1Y,
SASI k
by and AL3 : mmm Date dictated 7/27/73

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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She advmsed that the press conference was larger
than she had speculated and the questions put to her,
penetrating and knowledgeable, which caused her quite a
bit of difficulty during the course of the questioning.

lwas asked for her whereabouts on b6
July 19, 1973, at which time she consulted her appointment - b7C

calendar and adv1sedrihat_a3_l‘QQ_nﬁmiﬁ_lulx_lSA_lQIB‘_ah
had an gudition with

[Tor a part in the upcoming

movie, | [She stated that at 2:30 p.m.
she took one of herl :
L land at 3:30 p.m,. she
had anl
[Tor a part in the upcoming film,
| b - - n .- o . an bé )
e Ving appeared b7C

and in variouns othey lesspr Knovn f‘}_lms, in addltlon

1 appear
starrmng | She has\also appeared on several
elevision commercials and in magazmnes

Asked hexr whereavbouts around noon on July 19, 1973,

replied that she was no doubt in her apartment, b6

preparing fgr ner 1:00 p.m. audition.| [ras furnished P7C
the detalils surrounding the telephone call to Senators SAM.

ERVIN and HOWARD BAKER on July 19, 1973. ©She stated that she

was in no way involved and had no idea who might have perpetrated
the hoax. She explained that the only reason she participated

in the press conference was as a favor to ALAN ABEL and she did

not receive any money for her participation. She noted that the
ERVIN-BAKER hoax call was not the style of eitner ABEL ox

herself, inasmuch as it was deceptive, anti-humorous, and dld

not prove to be a publicity vehicle.
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from

The following background information was obtained

hrough observation and interview:

Name
Alias

Race

Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Social Security
Account Number
Address

Telephone
Agency

Telephone
Agents

Education
Arrests
Other

White
PFemale

¥ive feet four inches

112 pounds

Blond (has several wigs)
Hazel-brown ‘

International Famous Agency
Graduate of New York University

Claims none

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
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Date - T/27/73

AT AN TDRLITN ABE |

was inTervievied at his residence, Prior

~TO the interview, ABEL was advised of the identities of the

interviewing agents and told that the interview would center

around his hlstory o) a g hoaxes and in particular
his involvement wit in a press conference held bé
in Washington, D.C., on July 9, 1973. b7¢C

. ABEL advised that he earns a portion of his income

from perpetrating news and media appealing hoaxes and ‘spoofs,
which he writes about later for various magazines. He stated

that he has’ written two bocks, Confessions of a Hoaxer, .
McMmllan (1970) and The Great American HoaXx, Yrident Press

(l0 ), appeared on numerous tvelevision talk shows such as

JOHNNY CARSON, MERV GRIFFIN, and JACK PAAR; and also wrote,
produced, and’ played in the movie, "Is There Sex After Death".

ABEL explained that he has no%, nor ever would, do
anything in his hoaxes which could be construed as libelous,

defamatory, or criminal i r e readily admitted to staging
*he press infevview of in b6

- ——

vue ool eham-Agecricana Hoteld in .Eqsau.;.ug,tun, Deve PR ¥ ULy 9, =57 5. bTC
He «stated that an actress with whom he has worked

in the past, posed as a debutante-teacher, turned prostitute,

who was going to "tell all" in regards to the Watergate inves-
tigation. He said that the press conference was timed for a

Monday, in order to attract the Watergate Hearings press corps,

who were awaiting the reopening of sessions on Tuesday, July 10, 1973.

- ABEL noted that a series of penetrating questions
soon broke the story of and exposed the press b6
conference as a spoof, for which 1t was intended. He added b7C

that h sed the name, HARRY T, ROGERS, and acted as
| hdvisor during the interview.

ABEL was questioned in regards to his possible involve-
ment in the telephone call made to Senators SAM ERVIN and HOWARD
BAKER, on July 19, 1973, wherein the caller identified himself

Y5

on___T/25/T3 _,, New York, New Yorg #7—/8423~ 3y k711377
SAS SERIALIZED_.CX& b6
by _and (MIM s mmm LR Aﬂ% L 7/27/73 b7C
L0 WACSH &/
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiont E PrO, of-the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed/outside {
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as Secretary of the Treasury GEORGE SCHULTZ and then told the
senators that the President would release certain tapes and
information pertinent to the Watergate investigation.

ABEL stated that he was in no way involved in the

matter and would not have become involved, because it was an illegal,

harmful, and detrimental act that went against his self preserving

policy of avoiding incidents which could get him into trouble.

He stated that he has been in New York City since returning from

his two day press conference trip to Washington, D.C., (July 8-9,

1973), except for occasional trips to his recently purchased home
at 129 Newtown Turnpike, Westport, Connecticut,

Asked for his whereabouts on July 19, 1973, ABEL stated
that he was 99 percent sure that he was in New York City because
he had a taped interview with the British Broadcasting Company
(BBC) in New York City scheduled for the following morning,

My 20. 1973, and would have shaysd jn New York zs a ponvenienna.

L It was brought to ABEL's.attention that newspaper .
articles written about the| press conference stated
that he, as HARRY T, ROGERS, had telephonically contacted 2
staff assistant to Waterzate Committee counsel] |
in regards to having appear before Thé committee.

He advised that he had made the call and had spoken with a man
with a southern accent, who told him that his proposal would be
forwarded for consideration. He was asked just how he knew what
number to call to reach the Watergate Committee, to which he
replied that he merely dialed "Information" in Washington, D.C.,
presented his proposal of having a potential witness for the
Watergate Committee to the operator and she gave him a telephone
number, since lost, which he called, reaching the man with the
southern accent.

ABREI, stated thatl : ictditdous

|He advised

alid ovierl movies,

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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ABEL was questioned in regard to his office at
507 Fifth Avenue. He stated that he utilizes a very small
office on the third floor of 507 Fifth Avenue under the name of
Spencexr Productions, Incorporated and Abel- Child Productions.
‘This office is serviced by the Marshall Business Service, also
507 Fifth Avenue, which gives the operation a large scale
impression to a caller, as well as a prestlgeous address to a

correspoqdpnf He sdded that + ild Product-
ions was and financial b6
backer of "1s There Sex After Death". He noted that b7c

is currently living in Atlanta, Georgia
address unknown) and working at Omni PicTures Corporation, L[l
Simpson Street, Atlanta,

ABEL stated that the namg i be
fice door was fictitious. He explained that b7C
as assumed this identity on occasions and has "run"” for

President and Mayor of New York City as a crusadmng Bronxl |
® I‘tJLVb\.- b.:.u d.lsl '.I.S .l.i. 4‘{:‘&’1 h\CU lv -\.u!ﬂ "é& ‘Ia"}.(’.}.esale Aga.:.;a Fyie) oavvw\.ﬂ’ ’

the whole idea being a publicity hoax.

? LY

ABEL further expilained that Spencexr Productions and
BRUCE SPENCER are off shoots of his personality. He stated that
he has used the identity of BRUCE SPENCER to .act as a press agent
for himself. ABEL noted that the other inscription on his
office door, "SINA", stands for The Society for Indecency to
Naked Animals, a fictitious organization and idea he propagated
as a hoax, which drew large scale support from concerned citizens
across the country.

ABEL concluded by stating that he was in no way involved
in the hoax call to Senators SAM ERVIN and HOWARD BAKER on
July 19, 1973, noting that it was not his style and was against
his principles.

Asked for possible suspects, ABEL stated that contact with

la_retired press agent -and hoaxer b6 ,
|might prove valuable. He stated That| | b7c

knows esveryone in the publicity-hoaxer field, and although he is sure *
that would never do anything like call Senator ERVIN, he




“(=-1137T
might be able to offer the names of a suspect or two. 2?0
The following background information on ALAN IRWIN
ABEL was obtained through observation and interview:
Name ALAN IRWIN ABEL
Alias Harrison T. Rogers,
Harxry Rogers,
Bruce Spencer
Professor Paradiddle
Race White .
-Sex Male )
Date of Birth August 2, 1924
Place of Birth Zanesville, Ohio
Height Six feet
Weight 195 pounds b6
Hair Black-gray, beard Vandyke b7C
Eyes Brown
Scars and Marks None
Employment Writer, producer, and lecturer

Spencer Productions (12 years)

507 Fifth Avenue, New York City

Abel-Child Productions

507 Fifth Avenue, New York City
‘Social Security Account

Number © 032-18-0270

Military United States Air Force 1943- l9h6
827142840

Arrests " None .

Automobile IW-2717 Connecticut b6

1965 Pontiac Star Chief,” white P7C

§
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Credit Cards
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b7C
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AIRTEL

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI

FRAM:  SAC, NBW YORK (A7-11377) (P)

SUBJECT: UNSUB; Individuel Impersonating
' Secretary of ths Treas GEORGE

P. SCHILTZ to Uuited States
Benators S8AM J. ERVIN and HOWARD

ReM¥nitel to Bu, WFO, and NH, 7/26/73.

fle mg‘rwwouzmaﬁ.nec mmgorrnm
refleacting rviews ALAN ABEL, 7/25/73;
TMﬁS- Bmgmd

| !7/%6/735 | b6
v ars Bi aforeme icned b7cC
FD 302a. _

Contact with: Bankamsricerd, Diner's Club, and

Anerican Express reveals that it ba gsome time uwefore
and all charges agalost ALAN s charge cards for

ﬁ?/ﬁ. will have reached the respective departments.

Appropriate steps have been plaged.

iaisTe

conpeny’s co until the thlbminspui. ‘This
information be forwarded as soon &8 it bSecomes svallable
(probably during the early part of August).

2 - Bureau S~ =L

> Nauningson Fiela (b7 10622} (netef3)
Hew York

b7D

MM s
(3)




- =
1Y
- ~ P f
r
: .

WY A7-31317

It should be noted uy WFO that ALAN IRWIN ABEL served
with the United States Army Air Foree from 1943-1946, under
service number 35216284, If latent fingerprints were developad
in the Marriott Key Bridge Motel by the Alsxandria Diviaion,

2 comparison with AJEL's {ingerprints, as obtained by the
military, could be effected. :

RE, Will interview

) u agent and no 33 4373
captioned matter,

b6
b7cC




FEDEND BUREAU OF INVIBATION
ashington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

YOUR FILENo,  #7~2k2 July-30, 1973
FBI FILE NO. '
LATENT CASE No, A=74515

ro: SAC, Alexandria

UNSUB.%U

vo INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING
SECRETARY OF TREASURY GEORGE P. SHULTZ

RE: TO Uo Sh SEN&TORS SM‘i J . RVIN, JR.
AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.

ON 7-19-73 -
II&"ERSON.QTION g

WF0 tolotype 7-20-73, Alexandria airtel 7-23-73 and
teletype 7-23-73 and gpecimong delivered 7-23-73

REFERENCE: by representative of Alexzandria Division
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Alexandria and WFO .
SPECIMENS: Seven lifts

One telephone directory
One ash tray contalning two cigarette butts

This report supplerents Bucal to Alexandria
Division 7-25-73.

Eight latent fingerprints and one latent
impregsion, which is a fingerprint or palm print, of

value appear or were daveloped on the snecimong as
follows:

Seven fingerprints on-one 1ift

One impression on one 1lift

One fingerprint developed on ash tray and
also appears on blasz »ubber 1ift from
ash tray

(Continued on next page)
@- UFO (47-10422)

Clarence M. Kelley, Director

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR-6FFIGHALUSE-ONEY—




o e

84G, Alozandric July 30, 1973

Lift from agh troay lifted in ILobont Fingerprint Section.
o othor latent prints of value appear or developed on
specimend,

8iz lotent fingerprints and latent lmpression
not identical following individualst

Bugono Victer Austin, FBI 74061478

Rodnoy Hart Clurpan, "born‘; W-g8-3¥ 4%

Co o T rar s Striciindy $A 7416-1%, FBI
obulon Lafayctic Strick CPen 7:16-14%, FB
TEOheTH pady WBh 7116-1,

"

R,

b6
b7cC

o latont fingorprints compared evailable finzerprinta
above indlviduals, but no ldontification offectod. Inked
improgsions of tips, sides and lowver Jolnt arens of fingoers
and inked palm prints of aforeomentioned individuals ncodod
for conclusive comparicons.

Gpeelmons and 1ift from ash tray belng returned
wder goparatc covor.

Page 2
LC A-74515
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Transmit the following in

Via

FBI
Date: 7/30/73

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTEL /

(Priority)

——— — — — — ———— — — — ——————— — — — —————————— — ———————— —— —

TO: ?, WFO (47-10422)
FROM: SAC, ALEXANDRIA (47-242) (P)

UNSUB; Individual Impersonating
Secretary of Treasury GEORGE P.
SHULTZ to U. S. Senators SAM J.
ERVIN and HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.,
7/19/73

IMP

(00:WFO)

Re WFO teletype to the Bureau, 7/24/73.

Attempt to interview]| |at Key Bridge
Marriott, Arlington, Virginia, on //25/73, negative.

on 7/26/73,] |currently residing at
| |
| |advised that he recalls no individual possi-
bly identical to UNSUB at Stirrup Cup on 7/19/73. He nor-
mally works in kitchen but substitutes for cocktail hostesses
when they are off work. He did not enter the lobby or pay-
phone area during pertinent time on 7/19/73, and would have
been unable to see UNSUB when the call was made.

1

44 - 10809 -49
- WFO  (47-10422) —1- Ja By 3
(%ié:iigxandrla (47-242) mm“ngﬁ——$ﬁ§?zﬂg%,
(4) b JUL3 1 1!—' 2
. . 0.
_ y914%
(7 5

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

Approved: c D__B[\\R/L Sent {/ M  Per

N . .
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

o
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FROM
SUBJECT 3

8/3/73

DIRECTOR, FBI
8AC, MEW YORK (47-11377) (P)

URSUB; Individual Ismpersonating
Seerstary of the Tressury GEORGE

P, SCHULYZ to United States Senators

8AM J, ERVIN snd HOWARD H. BAKRR, JR,
7/19/73
INPERSONATION

(00sWFO)

ReNYairtel to Bu, 7/27/73.

On 7/30/73. contsct with thel

b7D

bé
b7cC

b7D

Brmdcutlns ¢ BBC) I’!C,

interview of

not yet arrived from Iandm m 3

a 8/2/73, contact with British
lagce on 7/20/ 73“&

its trangmission end notify the NYO upon its arrival.

mmtmummm

b6
b7C

@* Washington Field (47-10422) Y
° - ARCHED
New York o Rmuzm..sggsﬁm’
MIM s mm ' AUG 6 1973
(7) AW O b6
7 b7cC




NY 47-11377
Attempts to locate | . b6
[ la retired press and nioted In the hoax field, b7C
oved negative until 8/3/73. sed that he has been ~

gzu;ing the cowuntry promoting his new book and in fact will be
leaving New York an g/ﬁ/?B-ror further promotions.

Asked views on the Senator ERVIN hoax call[ | b6
stated that he has never involved himself in any political hoaxes - P7C
and was at a loss as to who might have done such a thing. He
advised that if he did know of a suspect, he would be more than
happy to offer the name.
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FEDERA
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L BUREAU

OF INVESTIGATION
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AR

REPORTING OFFICE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD u
ALEXANDRIA WFO 8/9/73 7/19-30/73 >
TITLE GF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
UNSUB; SA| | p6
Individual Impersonating CHARACTER OF CASE b7cC

Secretary of Treasury GEORGE P.

SHULTZ to U. S. Senators SAM J.

ERVIN and HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.,
©7/19/73

IMP

s’

REFERENCES: . WFO teletypes to Bureau 7/19, 20,:21, 23/73.

Alexandria teletype to Bureau, 7/19/73.
Alexandria airtel to WFO, 7/30/73.
Alexandria airtel to Bureau, 7/23/73.

Section, 7/30/73.
- RUC -

P H
~ »

Report of Identification Division, Latent Fingerprint

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
~ FINES

%) NONE

RECOVERIES

CONVIC.

ACQUIT-

FUG. TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:
SAVINGS

PENDING PROSECYTION .
OVER S1X MONTHS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [_Jyus [X]no

Cves EKno

SPECIAL AGENT
APPROVED IN CHARGE

COPIES MADE:

" DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELAW

)
)

- é— Buré;a.u_ .
- WFO (47-16422)
1 - ‘Alexandria (47-242)

[ J
!
— Dissemination Reco:d_of Attoched Report Notati 7 - — QL Y j b6
seney ED. INDEXED. j b7C
Request Recd. VI7FD.
Date Fwd. 47N AUG10 1973 *
\‘ EQ1 m'\H E O -

How Fwd. ’ .S pi. v O, "
By | — 7

-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - -
1t . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Cepy to:

- - " - - bs
Report of:  SA . Ofice: Alexandria, Virginia |,
Date: 8/9773
Field Office File #: 47-242 Buteau File ?:

Title: UNKNOWN SUBJECT:
Individual Impersonating Secretary
of Treasury GEORGE P. SHULTZ to
U. S. Senators SAM J. ERVIN and
HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.
7/19/73

Character: IMPERSONATION

‘Yt Syeomsi: Tpyestigationat Key Bridge Marriott Motel, Arlington,
Virginia, negative concerning the identity of an individual
reportedly impersonating Secretary’'of U, S. Treasury,

P . who made a telephone call from a pay phone, above motel,

' to- Senator HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., Washington, D. C.,
afternoon of 7/19/73. Report of Identification Division,
FBI, set out.

- RUC -

.y »

This document ¢ ins neither rec dations nor conclusi of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, 5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 405-840
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~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN.VESTIGATION' -

7/31/73

_]; ) Date of transgription

The below listed agents, in conjunction with
Special Agents of the Washington Field Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI), set up a physical
surviellance during the hours 5:10 PM and 6:30 PM in the
lobby area of the Key Bridge Marriott Motel, Rosslyn, in an
effort to determine if any calls-were placed to the offices
of Senators SAM J. ERVIN, JR. or HOWARD H.- BAKER, JR, from
a public telephone booth with telephone number 525-9656.

3 No individual was observed to make a call from
this booth that was received in the offices of the afroe-
mentioned senators. ‘

.~ No individual fitting the description of the
individual who allegedly impersonated the Secretary of the
U. S. Treasury, GEORGE P. SHULTZ, when calling the above
senators was observed in the entire lobby area, the gift
shops, restaraunt, cocktail lounge and other shops in
lobby area.

Contacts by the above agents with appropriate
employees of the motel, ‘gift shops, cocktail lounge,
restaraunt failed to develop any information relating to
the identity of the individual impersonating Secretary
SHULTZ. .

Appropriate personnel assigned to the convention
rooms located in the downstairs.area of the motel, which
opened at 6:00PM, were contacted with negative results
concerning the impersonator.

“Interviewed on 7/19/73 ot Arlington, Virgi‘nia File # AX 47-242
SAs RG:pdh be
g 7/25/73 b7e

by Dote dictated

—
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-

This document E:onlnina neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the pro i
) y 18 N . perty of the FBI and is loan
your agency; it and its contents ure not to be distributed outside your agency. . cdto
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Dote of tronscription

1 .

A telephone booth with assigned telephone
number 525-9656, located in the lobby of the Key Bridge
Marriott Motel, was processed for latent fingerprints.

Seven latent lifts of undetermined value were
obtained. The telephone directory and a glass ash tray
containing two cigarette butts were also obtained for

examination.

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i

Y

7/31/73

-

7/19/73 o Arlington, Virginia

Interviewed on

File #AX_47-242

o sy | pdh

This document contains neither recommendations nor concélusions of the FBI.
your agency; it and its contents ure not to be distributed outside your agency.

L

7/25/73 b6

Date dictated _b7C

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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1.

" Dato of lronseclplion

L3 : R ' 7/31/73

L

| |tﬁe Wind Jammer Cocktail
Lounge on the top floor of the Marriott Motel, Key Bridge,

Arlington, Virginia, was advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the inquiry. She
advised that 'she recalled no individuals in this lounge
between the period from 4:00 to 6: PM on July 19, 1973,
who appeared to be intoxicated. casually mentioned
that approximately 5:00 PM, was in the

lounge with another female and male companion. She advised
that had two drinks before departing.

A 11'\

(RS

e o'

‘b6
b7C

Interviewed on 7/20/73 ol Arli‘flgton’ Virginia File & AX 47"242

o v

Dnh.diclohd 7/26/73

b SA  mew
Y

b6

‘7
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This document conloins neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBL. 1 is the property of the FBI and is looned to your agency;
it ond its contents ore nol 1o be distributed outside your cgenty.
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1. 7/31/73

. Daloof lronsceripllon

| |Cocktail Waitress in the Stirrup
Cup Lounge located in the lobby of the Marriott Motel, Key
Bridge, Arlington, Virginia, was advised of the %denplty
of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the inquiry.
She advised that an individual meeting the description
of was in the lounge from approximately 6:00 PM,
to 6:40 PM on July 20, 1973. She advised that she

b6
b7C

served this individual no drinks, however, he did ask |

out for dinner.
slight slur.

She described his speech as-‘slow with a

’
- -~

Arlington, Virginia

h' Interviewed on 7/20/73 al Eile & AX 47"'242
- \E\‘ . s
p b6
by SA | |mew Dale diclated 7/26/73 .
. b7C
- P .
This document contoins nelther recommendolions nor concluslons of tho FBI, 1t Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ogency;

it ond s contenls ore not to be disiribuled oulsido your agoncy.
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AX 47-242
gRG:pdh o

, On Julv 20, 1973, an individual was observed by
SA eave the Stirrup Cup Lounge, Key - * b6
Bridge Marriott Motel and subsequently drive away in a b7C
1971 Fort bearing Virginia licensel

Department of Motor Vehichles, Richmond, Virginia,
advised above license is issued to JAMES EDWIN GREEN,
2001 North Adams Street, Arlington, Virginia.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,

8/3/73

Date of tron scription

1

employed in the kitchen area bé
of the Key Bridge Marriott Motel, Rosslyn, Virginia, and b7C
ho resides atl

fw |[was contacted to determine if he had

any information relative to the identity of the individual

impersonating Secretary of U. S. Treasury GEORGE P. SHULTZ

who called U, S. Senators SAM J. ERVIN, JR. and HOWARD H.

BAKER, JR. during the afternoon of July 19, 1973.

| fvho substituted for a cocktail hostess b6
in the Stirrup Cup on the above date, advised he could b7C
furnish no information relative to the above individual.
3
?

Anterviewed on 7/%6/73 o Arlington, Virginia Fito #f AX 47-242
by SA pdh Date dictated 8/2/73 * E'?C

8

This document éontains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents ure not to be distributed outside your agency.
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AX 47-242

AAA:m
1.

gﬁi’ .

The followir

SA|

July 20, 1973:

g investigation was conducted by

at Arlington, Virginia, on

| Marriott Motel,

Key Bridge, provided the following telephone numberxs to
pay telephones and the locations located in the Marriott

Motel:

.Telephone Number

525-9700
525-9696

525-9656
525-9643
525-9622
525-9727

5259729

525-9762
525-9757

528-9719
528-9716

"528-9457

-t

Location

Lower lobby near the board

_.room ,

4 ¢
Four telephones located in
lobby around the corner from
registration desk

Loceted on the third floor
to the right of the elevator

Top floor at entrance to
restaurant- and cocktail
lounge -

. ’

" Located near employees

cafeteria

Locatéd near the housekeeping
L

,office.

bé
b7C
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AX 47-242 .
DRG: pdh .
1

On'July 30, 1973, the Latent Fingerprint Section,
Identification Division, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
furnished the following report relating to an examination
of items obtained during the examination of a phone booth
assigned telephone number 525-9656, located at the Key
Bridge Marriott Motel, Rosslyn, Virginia. °

10

bl




Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

IDENTIFICATION  DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

<o FEDER@. BUREAU OF -INVigyGATION

YOUR FILENO,  47=-242 July 30, 1973

FBI FILE NO.
LATENT CASE No. A=74518

r0: SAC, Alexandria

UNSUB.

INDIVIDUAL IMPERSONATING

SECRETARY OF TREASURY GEORGE P. SHULTZ
re: TO U, S. SENATORS SAM J. ERVIN, JR.,

AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.

ON 7~19-73

IMPERSONATION

WFO tolotype 7-20-73, Alexandria airtel 7-23-73 and
teletype 7-23-73 and sgpecimens delivered 7-23-73

REFERENCE: by representative of Alexandria Division
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Alexandria and ¥WFO
SPECIMENS: Seven lifts

One telephone directory
One ash tray containing two cigarette butts

This report supplements Bucal to Alexzandria
Division 7"25 «73.

Bight latent fingerprints and one latent
impression, which is a fingerprint or palm print, of
valve appear or ware developed on the specimens as:
followss . )

Beven fingerprints onons 1ift

One impression on one. 1ift

One fingerprint developed on ash tray and
also appears on black rubber 1ift from
agh tray

(Continued on next page)

2 -« WO (47-10u2

Clarence M. Kelley, Director

11

THIS REF USE ONLY




8/17/73
AIRTEL
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: S8AC, NEW YORK (47-11377) (P)

S8UBJECT: UNSUB; Individual Impersonat S8ecretary of the
Treasury George P. 8chultz to United States Senators

Sam J. Ervin and Howard H. Baker Jr. 7/19/73
IMPERSONATION

(00:wFO)

ReNYairtel to Bureasu, dated 8/3/73.

On 8/17/73,| | sec urity, o
Diner's Club, 10 Columbus Circle, New York, New York, advised that
Diner's Club records reflect that ALAN ABEL's Diner's Club card
was used and apparently signed by ABEL on July 12, 18 and 19, 1973,
all at the Governor Steak House; 303 Madison Avenue, New York, NY.

On 8/17/73,l [Program Department, British beé

Broadcasting Company, 630 Fifth Avenue, New York, New Ygzk1 advised °’¢
that the taped interview of ALAN ABEL by of the

BBC on July 20, 1973 arrived at her office in the afternoon mail.

S8he stated that she would have the tape duplicated and ready for
pick-up on 8/20/73.

~Bureau
Washington Field (47-10322)
. e York
MLM:0Jb
(7) y y
‘) - /C} (/U, - ‘:_"
EARCHED 1i:DEXED ngc
ERIALIZEN 0 00 prien 0 LC
4 AUG 2 0 1973
H. r. Q.

s




NY 47-11377

b7D

b7D




FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) . _ ' .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

Date of transcription mws

@i &ns_mef 2. X573,
’i’?&ﬁﬁ, Bew E@rﬁ, ﬂa& York
*ﬁ ﬁm& Wﬁm Ni‘ﬁ % oL Th

; ;_— Fecaived the tape a3 ¥

Interviewed on at : File #

SIS Hom Towke Buw Yook R R L g

u’ A : SAEEFT

by s i Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;

It and its contents are not to be distributed outlside your agency.
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TO1 DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: BAC, NEW YORK (47-11377) (P)

SUBJECT: UNSUB; Individual Mﬂmt&
Secra of the Treas

P. to United Stntu Senators
SAM J. Mmd HOWARD H, BAKER, JR.

1/38/7 &lm

ReNYairtel to Bu, 8/27/13.

Also cnclosed for WFO are nine cop

retiecting

Enclosed for WFO is a five i . o
the taped interview of ALAN ABEL of the b6
Britigh Broadcesting Company (BBC), on i Y. b7c

the receipt of the above taps from

on 8/20/73.

@ - Bureas e
2 - Vashington Fiela (47-10422) (Ehols. 10)

Y- /oqg\,{_,ﬂa

- Hew York
MLM smmm

(6)

SERIALIZFN (140 -1 eny
| AUG 27 1973




DIRECTOR, FBI 9/7/73
SAC, NEJ HAVEN (47~1670) (RUG)

o
UNSUB;_TWDTYIDUAL TMPERSONATING
SEGRETARY OFTHE TREASURY GEORGE P.
SAAUNTZ To, JRITTED STATES SENATORS
SAM J). ERVAN AND HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.
7/19/73
THPERSONATION
00: WFO

Re: WNew York teletype to Bure;xu, 7/23/73.
Netw Haven teletype to Bureau, 7/24/73.
New York airtel to Bureauw, 7/27/73.

' The cbove information canmot be made public esxcept
upon the iscuance of a subpocna duces tecum dirvected to

|or his representative.

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D

7= 04 2T

2= ‘ - .

2L gggeau ' am:cfzedﬁéﬁff‘?* {’%

1 - New Haven o seriatizen Lelrusi 'f

LSg/lec S : ecnd 01072 | :
“(5) : L—) W fi-(\'t\__l ‘

Wi

bé
‘b7C




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

: SA

. i
t
OPTICHAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1682 EDITION A
GSA FPMR (01 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: SAC, WFO (47-1422) (pP) DATE: 9/28/73

*

UNSUB; Individual
Impersonating Secretary of

the Treasury GEORGE P. SCHULTZ
to U. S. Senators SAM J. ERVIN
and HOWARD H. BAKER, JR.,
7/19/73

IMPERSONATION

(00:WFO)

Re New York airtel to the Bureau, 8/23/73.

On 9/18/73, writer recontacted| |
[Istaff Assistant, Office of Senator ERVIN, New Senate
Office Building, who advised that his office has received no
further information re captioned, however, stated he would
contact the writer should information be obtained.

WFO is making a cassette copy of the five inch reel
of tape sent by referenced communication. WFO will make
arrangements to have the appropriate persons listen to tape
of possible suspect, ALAN ABEL. No efforts have been made to
date in view of the recent recess of Congress.

Investigation continuing.

L7~ /oql;g 2-59

SEﬂRcHEB SN INDEXED.
M7 e (0%}~

\ SEP 281973
FBI — WASH. F. 0.,

%)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C




N —
10/3/73
AIRTEL
TO: SAC, NEW YORR (47-11377)

FROM: SAC, WFO (47-10422) (P) .

UNSUB; Individual Impersonating
Secretary of the Treasury

GEORGE P. SHULTZ to U. S. Senators
SAM J. ERVIN, JR., and HOWARD H.
BAKER, JR., on 7/19/73
IMPERSONATION "

(00:HFQ)

Re New York airtel to Director, 8/23/73.

Enclosed for New York is the five inch reel enclosed
to WFO with re airtel. WFO has made a cassette copy of the
tape and is making arrangements to have individuals involved
in this matter = 1listen to it for voice comparison of captioned
unsub, .

New York will return enclosed tape.

2- New York (Enc. 1)

! DPH: 55 4 T-/0#3
~(3)

o0 ‘é’Q

$eerthil e
Seriahicd S
0 C: [y

£3 (Y™

Filed A -




2
£ o v
DIRECTOR, FBI : 10/16/73
SAC, NEW YORK (147~11377) (RuC) o JRa
UNSUB; Individual Inpersonating Secretary
of the Treasury GEORGE P. SCHULTZ to United
States Senators SAM J. ERVIN and HOWARD H,
BARKER, JR., 7/19/73
IMPERSONATION
{00 :WFO)
Re New York airtels to the Bureau, dated 8/17/73 and
8/23/73. :
On 8/29/73, SA] | obtained telephone toll
records|
b6
b7C
b7D
|
b6
b7C
b7D
T
-~ Bureau " ,
Washington Field (47-10422) L{-?-—- i 0 5{ Ll — [ﬁ / b6
1- New York (47-11377) i D Tl b7C
MLM:rme) i Eﬂmum.&"_ﬁb% _L,!_/__ '
(5) ( ) _ fnT 481973
L’r&‘ !g!
-—ﬂ-Ecﬂ_fJ




147-11377

bé
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

All of the above information was released to

the

Bureau for investigative purposes. Any use of the above,
outside the Bureau, would require the issuance of a subpoena

duces tecum to the individuals concerned.

Inasmuch as all investigation by New York to
the possible involvement of ALAN ABEL

establish
in the

captioned matter has been negative, this matter is be
in RUC status.

ng placed

bé
b7cC
b7D

b7D

b6
b7C
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0-73 (Rav, 10-26-78) .. .
f ) 'I ) ,'::_' ‘

(] The President
[] The Vice President

[] White House Situation Room
[] Attn: National Security
Council
[] Department of the Air Force . -

(AFOSD
[] Department of the Army
[]Naval Investigative Service
[ ] Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard

National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: S00))

[] Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency
[ ] Director Cla
XX U. 8. Secret Service (PID) _
[ Attn: Executive Protective
Service
[[J ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service

] Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

[ ] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
[] Department of Energy
[] Department of Treasury
[] Attn: U. S. Customs
[} Department of Treasury

[:] Attn: Bureau of Aleohol
Tobacco & Firearms

[[] Department of Transportation
[] Atth: Director of Security

[ Drug Enforcement Administration

(] General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[] (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

BEX Federal Aviation Administration
[] Federal Protective Service
[] Secretary of State

[] Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(] Attn:

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [}
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) []

§112§

Sy
MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE &

G117

DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
8/13/79 UNCLAS IMMEDIATE

FM DIRECTOR FBI

TO FENERAL GOVERNMENF

/WASHINGTON FIELD ' -
> < '& e
ﬁ-

D Attomey General
Deputy AG
@ Attn: Emergency
Programs Center
[[T] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div.
Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
[ Attn: Internal
Security Section
tin: General
Crimes Section
[[] Assistant AG for
Administration
[ Attn: Securit_y &
“ . Administrative
Services Staff
[]Immigration &
Naturalization Service

' f

ROOM
'5027

TELE EXT
G

-

SUBJECT: ,
'SEEATTACHED
APPROVED BY  |ORIGINATOR |
N BVM_

Sb ol ene S0

w.usmumcmm g St tuil
£ Ha. 5_4,,)

854 1o

g7 0CT 24 1979

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

-

BTG

FBel/DOJ




. . AD Adm
sy . : Dep. AD Inv,
’ : . Asst, Dir.:

o . ' . o Assoc. Dir

00 HQ NK NY SJ

" DE WF. #0027 2260025 U
o \thG-w %}( L\l'Z-
ZNR UUUUU '

b7cC

T&h‘ Qrvr 5. = ——
Trainin- ——
Publiic Af ~ f}ff
Telepho- -

Director’s Sec y

0 138821 - | L IERG

Z AUG 79

Fif FBI AASHINGTON FIELD (C-6)

RECTOR FBI LMMERIATE
ATTN:. DIVISION SIX BUREAU /;%%RUISOR ‘AND

_ IROOM 1727, JEH 7
- FBI NEwARK IMMEDIATE
'-*FBI NEW YORK IMMED_-“E CNY VIA FBIHQ -

. FBI SAN JUAN JAMEDAITE (SJ VIA FBIHQ)

'.'II'REAT TO BOMB MADISON HOTEL, WASHINGTON, D.C., AUGUST 13,

“11919- EID-BOMB THREAT| 1 e

TR T Sl — i e & o

- THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT CARTER HOWARD BAKER, JOHN

| CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, AND RONALD REAGAN; THREAT 10 ASSASSINATE

. THE PRESIDENT; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE A CONGRESSMAN, WASHINGTON,

D.C., AUGUST 13, 1979; (O0:WASHINGTON FIELD) (WF FILE 89- NEW)

BY TELETYPE 8/13/79 FBI WASHINGTON FI T OWING:
~" 0N AUGUST 13, 1979, AT 12308 P.M.,

'METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT (MPD), WASHI NGTON, D C. (WDC), /

ADUISED THE MPD HAD RECEIVED A BOMB THREAT INDICATING - "
THE PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY HAD PLACED A BOMB IN THE ‘

MADISON HOTEL, ch;;] | SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED
A SEARCH OF THE HOTEL BY MPD BOMB SQUAD WAS NEGATIUE

'ﬁ’; FIYPE
"V/ sﬂ;g
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'-fﬁAGE Two DE WF o221 UNCLAS ' @
FOR AW EXPLOSIVE DEVICE. ‘

AT 12314 PuM.,| SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR,
FBIHQ, ADVISED THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED
A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A FOREIGN SOUNDING MALE WHO SAID HE
UAS WITH THE PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARNY. THE WALE CALLER
ADVISED EXPLOSIVE WATERIALS WERE LOCATED IN THE PHOWE BOOTHS
AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W., WDC, AND STATED "I'M

, -_SURE THEY WILL GET MY MESSAGE."

AT APPROXIMATELY 2:15 P.M. J [NEW YORK LIFE

_INSURANCE, 4301 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, NoW., WDC, TELEPHONICALLY
| ADVISED wasuzmsrou FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NUMBER OF PAGES OF
DOCUMENTS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
'THE INTERSECTION AT 10TH AND PENNSYLUANIA AUENUE NoW., WDC,
| AT 12105 Pun. | | -

AT 3:08 P.M., THE BELOW Hﬂﬁb.wﬁlffﬁﬂ AND XEROXED DOCU-
MENTS WERE RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FRor|:'

___AND TRANSPORTED TO THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE FBI
AFTER SUITABLE PROTECTION AND MARKING FOR IDENTIFICATION. THE
| VERBATIN TEXT IS AS FOLLOWS: o .

i

.t
i
i
!

i




. PAGE THREE DE WF 8227 UNCLAS
- | 8-10-"79
OPEN LETTER TO ALL THE . e
 PRESIDENT IAL CANDIDATES WITH
INTENTIONS ON DOING CAMPAIGNING
IN PUERTO RICO
" HOWARD BAKER
JOHN CONNALLY
GEORGE BUSCH
RONALD REAGA N
PRESIDENT CARTER |
YOUR LIFES ARE IN DANGER _
IT'S AN INRRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CAMPAIGNING
FOR THE PRESIDENT IAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO. |
QUR CASE FOR.SELF-DETERNINATION AND INDEPENDENCE IS
BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NATIONS.
PRESIDENT CARTER YOU -ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT SELF-
DETERWINATION, YET WE HAVE INFORﬂATIDN THAT YOU ARE GOING -
~TO CAMPAIGN IN PUERTO RICO. THIS FOMENTS STATEHOOD.
WE WILL KILL YOU AND THE REST OF
(NEW PAGE)




T P i .
; “ : AL S, S S S P i SR e —r LT I TR LI TR,
‘' s g . — - - = =
¢ . i -
e o - - . o -
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;}%?Aét?FOUR DE WF 2227 UNCLAS
" THE PRESIDENTIAL CANTIDATES.
IN 1976 PRESIDENT GERALD FORD CAME VERY CLOSE TO HIS
DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN WHICH INVOLVED A SVALL AIRCRAFT

CRASH AT THE RECEPTION AT THE SAN JUAN AIRPORT. WE GOT
ENGINE TROUBLE AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION.

NOW IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GROWN AND WE ARE WELL PREPARED
TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSION IN PUERTO RICO, WASHINGTON,
D.C., NEW JERSEY AND NEW YORK CITY. |

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU HAVE UNTIL 16:6@ P.M. TUESDAY AUGUST
14, 19759, TO DO THE FOLLOWING _ ' :
— |
5 1. STOP THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO.
‘2. FREE THE 4 PUERTO RICAN POLITICAL PRISONERS: LOLITA

_ LEBROH] [IRVING FLORES, AND OSCAR COLLAZO.
‘ '3, GET THE NAVY OUT OF THE ISLAND OF VICQUEZ, PUERTO
RICO. | ” |

©WE WILL BE TUNED IN ON C.B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION._m

---'OUR SUICIDE -M]1SSION 1S -TO -BLOW=-UP A JETLI NER FULL OF PASSENGERS- - -

AFTER THE DEADLINE. REMEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NEW YORK
cITY. ' '
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// PAGE FIVE DE WF 08827 UNCLAS

)

EJERCITO DE L IBERACION Dt. PUERTO RICO
PUERTO RICAN LIBEHF\TION ARMY _ﬂ' _
INCLUDED IN THE DOCUMENTS WERE XEROXED COPIES OF NEWS-
PAPER ARTICLES FROM THE SAN JUAN. STAR AND AN UNIDENTIFIED
SPANISH LANGUAGE NEWSPAPER. | _ .
TH&%W—WWWWWN :
PURROSES., : :
ADNLNISTRAT-RVE :

= ¥G_DOCUMENTS WAS S —

U.S. SECRET SERVICE (USSS) HaQ INTELLIGENCE DIVISION;

S| | ADVISED AT 3:38 P.M.

USSS WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE SA| —JADVISED 5:25

Pells

. UeSs CAPITOL POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS ADVISED 5:28

P.M., e

A

" MPD, WDC, AND FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE WILL BE CONTACTED

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, :
MESSRS . CONNALLY 3uscH

B SevwaToR Q)F’rkER AND i
ARG AW BEING NOTIFIED.
4oma PP GERC
= CONTINUING,
VNI TWNVEST l_G ATIEN _ _

.
ﬂc/ Adm Serv Dlv
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w F ¢ i . ‘ ' 2 > : __."
» FD-364(Rev. 5-22-78) . ' . _ ' :
e FBI -

.

I
i
S P |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: !
[ Teletype ] Immediate (] TOP-SECRET I'
[] Facsimile ' [] Priority [] SECRET :
XX-—AIRTEL [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL b
o S S [JUNCLAS EFTO | h :
i N %
(u ) i 02- @ {?_A‘\) AZS ] UNCLAS !
: - Deate 8/15/79 5
e e L
e L
¢ &4’ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
I (ATTN: SUPERVISOR| |
DOCUMENTS SECTION, FBI LABORATORY)
(ATTN: SUPERVISOH | TERRORISM
SECTION, ROOM 4048)
SAC, ﬂro (175-297) (P) (C-4)
a 908170170
it ...Dg.wgi,blgf.gxction de Puerto Rico, /

and <to an Unidentified Jetllner - . VICTIMS J——

., Congresgional Assassination Statute, 7

nt _Threat ainst the President (A) .

" T(00:WFO) N - , :

i -
Fab f\-é’--f .
o ReWFOtel to Bureau 8/14/79; WFO telcal to BQMRA-SAC.
Vi EDWARD ST.ARP and WFO consultation and hand delivery of /
B evidence to Bureau Supervisor| lon 8/15/79.

Enclosed for inve:géggtive assistance of York are

three copies of threat lette®™elieved authored by
[;::;;:::Tand received from Washington, D. C. (WDC) phone
5] on 8/13/79. . -
DE-56 Dol dibired o Uislag Oy

SH

@,I}?fgtfve?{grk (149-NEW) (€nc. 3) ’3{/ g - L Py [

(1-Brooklyn/Queens MRA)

b7C

? 1;f?oss 3029) ) - o rr‘fé’:‘ tp?‘w\mr 6 UG 18 1979 [q
I(.I;I)( kao Oy) \\! k : e VR T van h—- —— —
. ;‘i y, h'-{:'f':?
. i A
[ 8 L/w 8 /«@(
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- on 8/15/79, WFO discussed this matter with
AUSA | |Major
Crimes. U. S. District Court of the District of Columbia.

“b7C

.  WFO maintaining liaison with U. S. Secret Service,
WDOC . _ _ S S

WFO 1nvestlgat10n in WDC contlnulng. New- York
will be afforded WFO FD-302s concerning threat letter and
interviews with all relevant people pertinent to CAS, Threat~
to President and bomblng matter.

.On 8/15/79, WFO took custody of orlglnal . :
registration card and attached ledger from Hotel Harrington,
WDC for one| Upon inspection and review
of additional facts, this individual di -
identical; however, on a return call
Assistant Manager, Harrlngton Hotel "advised that they did

r one| |
who was registered
in Room 33T from August 11 throu 3th, 1979. Room 331
was found vacant on 8/14/79 and made no attempt

to pay bill. Original" 15 belng maintained for WFO_custody

_ On 8/15/79, in the presence of Bureau SuperVLSor
\\l WFO turned over to SA | |Documentjﬁy
Section,. threat letter consisting of envelope; two

handwritten pages; two pages revealing newspaper articles
and four latent fingerprint "lifts." Appropriate
initialing instituted to protect chain of custody.
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REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

: As dlscussed in conference w1th SA| the{;
FBI Laboratory is requested to conduct all approprLate
examlnatlons to 1dent1fy ev1dence. .

..~ .The FBI Identlflcatlon DlVlSlon is requested to
examine material for latent fingerprints of value and make
cross—-comparisons between threat letter, lifts from

. telephone booth and fingerprints of one] ] -
o [born| in| |-
© Social Security Account . Number]| |-

LEAD

NEW YORK DIVISION

- AT BROOKLYN/QUEENS, NEW YORK.. ' Furnish FBI
- Laboratory and WFO with the results of 1nterv1ew Wlth
as soon as 90551b1e.

3w




DATE

8/15/19

| ('JHLASSI-F.IE;TiO-N )
UNCLAS

'PRECEDENCE "~ ~ - -

PRIORITY

FM DIRECTOR FBI

FEDTRAL GOVERNMENT

— The President
(] The Vice President

[} White House Situation Room

[] Attn: National Security
Council

(] Departmient of the Air Force
(AFOSD -

[ ] Department of the Army
[]Naval Investigative Service
] Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard

[ ] National Securlty Agency
{DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0))

] Director, D_efenae Intelligence
Agency
. [[] Director CIA
KX U. S. Secret Service (PID)
[ ] Attn: Executive Protective
Service .
{TJ ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service
[] Attn: Chief Postal
- Inspector

SUBJECT:. -

SEE ATTACHED.

[‘_:[ Nuclear Regulatory Commission
O Department of Energy
[} Department of Treasury

[] Attn: U. S. Customs
{] Department of Treasury

]:] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol

- Tobacco & Firearms

[] Department of Transportation

(] Attn: Director of Security -
[} Drug Enforcement Administration

] General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[] (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

XX Federal Aviation Administration ?‘wf ‘(’-«:\f A E] Immigration &

[} Federal Protective Service
(] Secretary of State

(] Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
SCA - VISA Office

Room 709 - SA2

[] Attn:

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [ ]
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [

R TeCS22

e

[] Attorney G peﬁ"z‘

XX Deputy AG
XX] Attn: Emergency
Programs Center

[] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,

KX] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
[ Atm: Internal
Security Section
- XX Attn: General
Crimes Section -
[[7] Assistant AG for
* Administration
[] Attn: Security &

Administrative
Services Staff

Naturalization Service
(2
L

Ty

o

&

r..‘

ORIGINATOR

APPROVED BY -
' BVM

| ROOM .

TELE EXT.
0027

2805

)25

60 007021978

=i Loy uf JNVES™

;UM&-’EUHJ%Q{HIQNS =
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DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP
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UNSUB; AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERRCION DE PUERTO RICO, P UERTO RICAN

L IBERATION ARMY3 THREAT TO ASSﬂSSI NATE FRESIDENT JIMMY%TER,
HOHARD ,AKER JOHN@NALLY GEORGE@USH, AN RO NALD@AGAN, AN
TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER - VICTIMS; CONGRESSIONAL

ASSASSINATION STATUTE, THREATS QG}\I PST THE H\‘ESIDENT (00 sWFO)

T0~ALEXAND RH—KUG IS T=TS—19T5=

BY TELETYPE 5/15/79 ALEXANDRIA FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING:.
AT APPROXIMATELY 10138 A.M., THIS DATE, A HADWRITTEN

DOCUMENT CONTAINED IN AN ENVELOPE ADDRESSED TO AMERICAN- AIRLIHES,
DULLES AIRPORT, WAS LOCATED TAPED TO THE UNDERSIDE OF A PAY
TELEPHONE IN FRONT OF A NEWSSTAND AT THE MAIN TERMINAL AT DULLES

INTERNATIO NAL "AIRPORT (DIA), CHANTILLY, VIRGINIA., THE TEXT OF THE

LETTER IS IDENTICAL TO THAT SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, e




+
)
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PAGE TWO AX 175-51 UNCLAS |
ALSO INCLUDED IN THE ENVELOPE IS A NEWSPAPER ARTICLE
FROM THE "SAN JUAN STAR™ CONCERNING SENATOR HOWARD BAKER.
.m—wmmm"os AUGUST 13,: 1979, FaA POLICE,
DIA, ADVISED ALEXANDRIA FBI THAT An'zmcm AIRLINES ﬁasmvn’nous,“
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT, RECEIVED A CALL FROM A MALE (FURTHER
DESCRIPTION UNKNOWN) WHO STATED HE WAS A MEMBER OF THE PUERTO |
'RICAN LIBERATION ARMY AN SAID HE HAD AN EXPLOSIVE MESSAGE FOR
DULLES AIRPORT NEAR THE NEWSSTAND AND BEHIND THE WATER FOUNTAIN.
" A SEARCH OF THAT AREA BY FAA FOLICE FAILED TO LOCATE ANY
| SUSPICIOUS ITEM, INFORMATION CONCERNING THAT INCIDENT HAS BEEN
DISSEMINATED TO FAA SECIRITY AN U, S. SECRET SERVICE,
VASHINGTON, D. C. | |
EW&GM&S—P—HGMHH&AGE—BF—R—EM&
m—mmzssw—m&—&ams_meume &H&%&E&M&bﬁm "
ALEXANDREA—V-HEE—SUBMET—E-WELOPE~A#D—-L ETTER_TO__EBI
LﬁBﬁR’A‘TURY—I'ﬂ'E NEEFECRTION DTVISON-FOR-EXANLAATION,
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
BT




Assoc. Dir.

: P . : . LY~ o
FD—awsv. 5-22—?5) q/ \7 - = | Dep.AD .3
. i ar s o e N il Dep.AD\%.

e == i ¥ FBI If Asst, Dir.: f"‘-?’,:e'

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i/ - B 1 I —
1 ’I‘eletype El Immediatql ] TOP SECRET ﬂ (e ;‘j : |l:£:,t‘ N —
O Pacainile (3 Priority () SECRET o mﬁﬁgzg
% Alrtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL | B
[J UNCLAS EFTO ; Rec Mont.
)J @d({ Q&g (] UNCLAS l{ P:;;in;:‘ =—
R i T T T Ty —— : Date 8/16/79 l| g’:‘;gmr;;;gy__

‘_-_}1?0: .7 »*DIRECTOR, FBI
e s (ATTN: FBI LABORATORY)

SAC, ALEXANDRIA (175-51)(P)

jerci$o De Liberacion De PuentamRico, 7
Euerto Rican Liberafion Armyj ¢ @ <. 0}8

¢v; |THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JIMMY CARTER,.. '

“5 LHOWARDNBAKER, JOHNZLONNALLY(¢ GEORGEPBUSH' “-AND -

. T RONRTOOREAGAN ;  AND O BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED - /

0 BT TINER - VICTIMS.
+€ONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE,
‘THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT f

{00 WFO) / /

_..,,,
-7
1&:‘«*.-'-‘-

a/.

‘3 Re WFO teletype to Bureau, 8/14/79, and Alexandria

;:"‘B'eletype to Bureau, 8/15/79.

\ ;;:“ Enclosed for the FBI Laboratory is an envelopel' ;
®zontaining a letter addressed to American-Alvidgiess Uul eg = = = uf
“~Airport. . e

For information of the FBI Laboratory, the enclosed
envelope containing a letter was found during morning of "
8/15/79, taped under a pay telephone at the main terminal
at Dulles International Airport (DIA), Chantilly, Virginia.
Envelope was also sealed by adhesive tape. Area was not
processed for latent prints inasmuch telephone heavily used
and envelope was probably placed on or aboutxf/lO/TQ

Do thter " el 5%/67 =4 f‘f%? A

2-Alexandria REC- 2

.

ST1-103 - . £= "
‘ T e " 95 AU 20 19?9 e
: s - "' - W -
SEVER
Transmitted . _ Per d
(Number) (Time)




AX 175—51

’REQUEST OF . THE. BUREAU

l) Identification Division, Latent Fingerprint Section,._
examine envelope, letter and neWSpaper article for 1atent prints.

< 2) FBI Laboratory, Document Section, requested to comparez/
handwriting on letter and envelope with other 1etters ‘of this type
previously submitted.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
8-16-79 UNCLAS ) PRIORITY

FM DIRECTOR FBI

TO
"FEDERAT, GNVERNMENY /G)
[} The President [] Nuclear Regulatory Commission Lr_—] Attorney General
] The Vice President | Department of Energy Roebw\sﬁ @'ﬁ:;:ty AG
[] White House Situation Room ] Department of Treasury [Eﬂfﬁ: Emergency~
[JAttn: National Security [] Attn: U. 8. Customs Programs Center
Council [ ] Department of Treasury - é'as'lls;{li'n;?GIS‘
(] Department of the Air Force [] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol P V1L RIgHs Liv.
(AFOSD - . Tobacco & Firearms R ueb X A Wist&nf. AG,
UQ! iminal Div.
] Department of the Amy [ Department of Transportation Crim tt;nl' I:temal
[ Naval Investigative Service [ Attn: ‘Director of Security Sec ‘rlty Section
] Commandant, U. 5. Coast Guard []Drug Enforcement.Administration [ngn,: General
{" ] National Security Agency [ ]General Services Administration Crimes Section
(DIRNSA/NSOC (jAT'I‘N: S00)) e (WASHDC area, specify office) [} Assistant AG for
[} Director, Defense Intelligence Administration
Agency i []Attn: Security &

ther A ify CITY
[ Dirgetor CIA L] (Other Areas, apecify /STATE) Administrative

taf
mﬁ’s Secret Service (PID),R( ) H sE Services Staff

] Atin: Executive Protective wa‘;ral Aviation Admm:stmterUE%Bﬂ [ ] Immigration &
Service { 7] Federal Protective Service Naturalization Service
[]ZEN/U. 3. Postal Service []1Secietary of State
[ Attn: Chief Postal [7] Attn: Director Bureau of

. Inspector Intelligence & Research

[J Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED, [_].
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [T

SUBJECT: _
SEE ATTACHED - - ) C7 1G9
L et ? 4419 sy
APPROVED BY. |ORIGINATOR L ) {EQOM' — [TELE BXT. ""3 00T 24 1979
misee || 5027 .| 72805 | . cumem
. . i \

- *7/* T = ii‘.‘f.:l‘ﬁ_‘.’""“'“ aay C
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Coiw ,’OV ;"’,1__ gl B
1919 AGG 161678 =
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- : Assoc. DIr,
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L ¢ Asst. Dir.: =
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"CHANGED" | |

EJERCITO DE L IBERACION DE PUERTO RICO, AKA PUERTO RICAN
LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSISINATE PRESIDENT JIMMY CARTER,
_ HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSH, AND RONALD REAGAN;

be
THREAT TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER; CONGRESSIONAL B7e

ASSASSINATION STATUIE, THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT, 68«

CRIME . . -~
PR




ABOARD AIRCRAFT ~ INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS; EID -

BOMB THREAT , OG-wNENe=¥ORG. | _
FBI, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, ADVISED BY TELETYPE AUGUST 16, 1979, AS FOLLOWS:
TITLE "CHANGED” TO REFLECT IDENTITY OF INDIVIDUAL
RESPONSIBLE FOR CAPTIONED THREATS AND CAPTIONED VIOLATIONS.
REWROFEL~FO=DTRECEORT=AUGUST== 11T DT = BUREN U=FEEFIRE
OB TS T 5979 TN SHINGT O el Ble D R B E L EPYPE~F0
BUR EA U= DA PED=AUCH ST 3t 4l BU~YSRU-T-EL EPHEHE - O a=T0
BUREAH A SHENGPON=PEEL B A B~ HENAR KGN rUG ST 1Tt 75,
AT APPROXINATELY 12:18 AM, AUGUST 15, 1579, NYO ADVISED

BY AMERICAN AIRLINES, JOHN F. KENNEDY INTERNATION AIRPORT
(FKIA), THAT AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT 697, BOUND FROM JFKIA -
TO SAN JUAN WAS RETURNING TO JFKIA AS A RESULT OF SOME TYPE .
OF BOMB THREAT OR AIRCRAFT PIRACY. AMERICAN AIRLINES FURTHER
ADVISED THAT THE PILOT OF THIS FLIGHT ADVISED THAT A PASSENGER
HAD HANDED A THICK MANILLA ENVELOPE TO A FLIGHT ATTENDANT
_ SHORTLY AFTER DEPARTING JFKIA AT 11349 PM, AUGUST 14, 1979,

AND THAT THIS MANILLA ENVELOPE HAD THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION

PRINTED ON THE OUTSIDE: “CAPTAIN. CALL THE WHITE HOUSE AND

TELL PRESIDENT CARTER WE ARE GOING TO BLOW UP THIS AIRPLANE

IF HE DOESN'T FOLLOW THROUGH WITH DEMANDS OF THE PUERTO RICAN




. ) . Tt s Tt TAEs eemenas
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¥MGEQ%HEEE¢=&=N;G—b-ﬁ—S
LIBERAT ION ARNY .

NYO AGENTS FROM BOTH MANHATTAN AND QUEENS OFFICES
RESPONDED TO JFKIA ALONG WITH NYCPD, PORT AUTHORITY POLICE
DEPARTMENT, AND UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE AGENTS., AMERICAN
AIRL INES FLIGHT 697 RETURNED TO JFKIA AND LANDED WITHOUT
INCIDENT. UPON QUESTIONING CREW MEMBERS AND FLIGHT ATTENDANTS
IT WAS DETERMINED THAT A PUERTO RICAN MALE PASSENGER HAD
HANDED A FLIGHT ATTENDANT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED ENUELOPE AND
THAT NO FURTHER ACTIﬂNS HAD OCCURRED ON THE AIRPLANE,

INVEST IGAT 10N DETERMINED PASSENGER TO BE B

[ JwHITE MALE; DOB: POB | |

FBI NUMBER

WHEN INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AG?WTS,'ADMITT”ﬁ

‘BOMB THREAT AND PLACING OF COMMUNIQUE IN WASHINGTON, D.C.,
_ON AUGUST 13, 1979, ADMITTED PLACING COMMUNIQUES IN NEWARK,
NEW JERSEY, ON AUGUST 14, 19793 ADMITTED DELIVERING |

COMMUNIQUE TO “NEW YORX DAILY NEWS™ ON AUGUST 14, 1979,3
ADMITTED CALLING NYO (WHICH CALL NYO TAPED) AT 9:87 PM,

" AUGUST 14, 1979; AND ADMITTED HE ALSO HANDED THE FLIGHT

ATTENDANT ON AMERICAN AIRLINES




<

b4
®

\..

FLIGHT 697 AN ENVELOPE CONTAINING A WRITTEN BOMB THREAT TO

THE PILOT OF THAT FLIGHT.AS WELL AS A COMMUNIQUE INSIDE THE
ENVELOPE THAT WAS AN EXACT COPY OF COMMUNIQUES HE HAD PREVIOUSLY
DISTRIBUTED ON AUGUST 13 AND AUGUST 14, 197%.

| |WHO. WAS COMPLETELY COOPERATIVE, STATED THAT NO
- OTHER INDIVIDUALS WERE ASSISTING HIM IN HIS BOMB THREATS AND
THREATS OF ASSASINATION AND ADVISED THAT THE PUERTO RICAN

bé
LIBERAT ION ARMY WAS A GROUP CONSISTING OF ONE MEMBER, HIMSELF. B7cC

FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE HAD NO INFORMATION CONCERNING
OTHER CURRENT PUERTO RICAN INDEPENDENCE TERRORIST ACTIVITIES |
NOR ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY OTHER THREATS OR PLANS TO
ASSASSINATE HIGH UNITED STATES GOUERNMEﬁT OFFICIALS OR BOMB

UNITED STATES AIRLINES FLIGHTS. STATED THAT HE Esc

HAS COMITTED THE BOMB THREATS AND ASSASSINATION THREATS SOLELY
TO CALL ATTENTION TO HIS INTEREST IN THE INDEPENDENCE OF
PUERTO RICO AND WAS FULLY PREPARED TO ADMIT HIS GUILT.

AUSA EDNY, WAS APPRISED OF THE DETAILS OF

bé
THREATS AND ADMISSIONS AND[_____ JAUTHORIZED ARREST b7C

oF [ |FOR CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT-INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT
CREV MEMBERS, T ITLE 49, USC, SECTION 1472 (). LODGED




Ll

-

AT METROPOL ITAN CORRECTIONAL CENTER (MCO), MANHATTAN, NEW YORK
CITY, ON AUGUST 15, 197S.
ON AUGUST 15, 1979, CAPTIONED SUBJECT APPEARED AT _

\fé%AIGNMENT BEFORE UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE JACOB MISHLER |

EEWY, BROOKL YN, NEW YORK, AND AS A RESULT OF HEARING JUDGE

MISHLER DETERMINED THAT PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTED TO HOLD CAPTICNED

SUBJECT FOR GRAND JURY INDICTMENT AND/OR MAGISTRATE'S HEARING.

BAIL FéR CAPT IONED SUBJECT SET AT $500,000.00. JUDGE MISHLER

DENIED AUSA REQUEST THAT CAPTIONED SUBJECT BE EXAMINED

BY COMPETENT PSYCHIATRIC PHYSICIAN TO DETERMINE IF SUBJECT _
WAS COMPETENT TO UNDERSTAND LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND STAND TRIAL.
SUBJECT REMANDED TO CQSTODY OF UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S, EDNY,
AND WILL BE MAINTAINED 1IN QUSTODY AT MCC, MANHATTAN, ﬁEW YORK

CITY.

NYO ADVISED FAA, NYC, AND U.S. SECRET SERVICE, NYC, OF
APPREHENSION OF SUBJECT AND ALL DETAILS REGARDING THIS MATTER. . T
BT ‘

e e e et A, e,
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

DATE

J//6/77

CLASSIFICATION

YACLY S

PRECEDENCE

Arok 5y

FM DIRECTOR FBI

TO

[ ] The President
[] The Vice President
[ 1 White House Situation Room
[__JAttn: National Security
Council

[[]Department of the Air Force
{AFQOSD
(] Department of the Army
[[JNaval Investigative Service
[7] Commandant, U. 8. Coast Guard
National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0))
™ Di.rect,pr, Defense Iﬁtelligence
Agency
[ Director CIA
. 8, Secret Service (PID}
[ ] Attn: Executive Protective
. Bervice | .
{"7] ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service

[ JAtin: Chief Postal
Inspector

’

("] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
[[] Depariment of Energy
[C] Department of Treasury

[ ] Atin: U. S, Customs
[1Department of Treasury

[] Atin: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobaceco & Firearms

[} Department of Transportation
[ Attn: Director of Security

[] Drug Enforcement Administration

[[JGeneral Services Administration -
(WASHDC arean, specify office)

[ (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

[} Attorney General

[ FDeputy AG
Eﬁﬁ&n: Emetrgency

Programs Center

[ ] Assistant AG,
: Civil Rights Div,
[G#Gsistant AG, |
Criminal Di\(.
[ Attn: Internal
Security Section
ttn: General
‘Crimes Section
[[JAssistant AG for
Administration
[C] Atin: Security &
Administrative
Services Staff

v

m&'ﬁal Aviation Administration

[C1 Federal Protective Service

. [} Secretary of State
[] Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research

SCA - VISA Office

Room 709 - SAZ

‘] Attn:

(SERVICE ALSQO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [}
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTRR)FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [}

SUBJECT: I

D Immigration &
Naturalization Service

| AR Lyedn) ASBE R4 T704) 4”/ .

TWEERT 70 A B3/5, 0ar6 7H#& PLES-DENT AND PUES DENTIRE SRD1 D 470s

CRimE ABOARD AIRCCRFT

fomy 79 -4493 ) |

TrooM TELE EXT,

Géé -

'
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e

G4 I'™1131979
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FAGE AT‘.!.’D MK 1-75-8.5 &!-3) UNCLAS : . '.

'ARWY (PRLA) HAD FLACED A BOWB INSIDE THE MADISON HOTEL, WASHINGTON,
D. Cow A bUBSEQUENT SEARCH OF THE HOTEL FOR AN EXPLOSIVE DEVICE
BY THE MPD wns NEGATIVE

ON SANE DATE, FBIHG RECEIVED A CALL FROM A "FOREIGN SOU&DING“ -
MALE WHO IDENIIFIED HIMSELF AS A MEMBER OF THE PRLA WHO STATED
THAT EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS WERE LOCATED IN A PHONE BOOTH AT 20TH AMD
PENNSYLVAKLA AVENUE, N.W,, WASHINGTON, D, C, SUBSEQUENTLY,
DOCUMENTS WERE LOCATED .IN A PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THE AFOREMENTIONED INTSRSECTION ATTRIBUTED TO THE PRLA.

AMONG THE DOCUMENTS ¥AS A LETTER ADDRESSED T0 PRESIDENT
CARTER, AMD. THh PRESIDENTIAL CAMDIDATES LISTED IN CAPTIONED TITLE
ADMONISHING-THEM NDT TO CAMPAIGN IN PUERTO RICO. FURTHERMORE,
SPECIFIC DEMANDS WERE MADE OF THE PRESIDENT WITH A COMPLIANCE DEAD~
LINE OF LO229 P.M,, AUGUST 14, 1979, SHOULD THE DEMANDS MOT BE
MET, THE WRITER THREATENED TO "BLOW UP A JETLINER FULL. OF
PASSENGERsiff

| | | f N
AT 3:3% P,M,, AUGUST 14, 1979, THE NEWARK"OFFICE RECEIVED A

CsLL FROM PORT AUTHORITY POLICE DEPARTMENT (PAPD),

NEWAR X INTER_NATIO NMAL AIRPCORT, TELEPHONE NUMBER WHO

g TS T




PAGE .THREE "MK -175-83 (P} (C-3) UNCLAS . )
ADVISED THAT AT 3:15 P,M,, SAHE DATE, HIS DEPARTMENT HAD RECEIVED

A CALL FROM SECURITY DEPARTMENT, AMERICAN AIRLINES

(AAY RESERVATION CENTER, HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT, TELEPHONE (283)

247-2594/ STATED THAT A MAN WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS

AIMEMBER OF THE FRLA HAD CALLED TO ADVISE THAT TWO BOMBS HAD BEEN
'PLANTED IN THE METROPOLITAN AREA, ONE AT NEWARK INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT, GATES 60 nNﬁ 68, IN BACK OF A PHONE BOOTH, NEXT TO AN
INSURANCE STAND3 AND THE OTHER AT THE AIRLINE TERMINAL, 188 EAST
42MD STREET, NEW YORK CITY,

OFFICER PAPD WAS SUBSEQUENTLY RECONTACTFD AND HE

- ADVISED THAT THE PdONE BOOTHS LOCATED NEAR GATES "9 AMJ 68 HAD
BEEN SEARCHED FOR EXPLOSIVE MATERLALS WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS, AND

HAD BEEN SECURED. OFFICER| | NEW YORK POLICE DEPART-

MENT (NYPD) CENTER DESK, TELEPHONE (212) 374-5580, ALSO ADVISED
THAT A SEARCH OF THE PREMISES OF THE AIRLINE TERMINAL, SUPRA. HAD
BEEN NEGATIVE. '

MANHATTAN AIRLINE TERMINAL, AIRLINE

TICKET OFFICE, 3UPRA., TELEPHONE (212) 986-0888, WAS CONTACTED ON
SAME DATE AND SHE ADVISED THAT SHE HAD RECEIVED A CALL DIRECTLY

FROM

INFORMING HER OF THE BOMB THREAT AN OF THE FACT

e e TR
B o B P

S sl vl - e
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b7C
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b7¢C
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PAGE FOUR NK 175-83 (P) (C-3) UNCLAS
THAT THE CALLER WAD BEEN TAPED,

ON THE SAME DATE, SPECIAL AGENT HAR TFOR T, - ope

CO MNECT ICUT RESlDENT‘AGENT,'NAS.TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED AND
APPRISED OF THE ABOVE FACTS. HE STATED THAT THE AA RESERVATION
CENTER IN HARTFORD ACTUALLY SERVICES A MAJOR PORTION OF THE NORTH-
EASTERN AREA, CONSEQUENTLY, A CALL WHICH ORIGINATES FROM THAT AREA
REQUESTING AA RESERVATION INFORMATION IS AUTOMATICALLY FUNNELLED

TO THE CENTER AT HARTFORT. '

. e 15
P AUGUS}_aﬁ;_J2124_1ﬁHtﬁﬁ££ﬁ=g§£L€E_AEMLSEB—ﬁEﬁﬁRK
THEY—HAD I N-GUS TORY ' .
-5t DATE OF BIRTH L
PLACE OF BIRTH, SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNT b7e
J_A" AW )
NUMBER wHe-YADMITTED TO BEING RESFONSIBLE FOR THE BOMB

THREATS, HE ALSO INDICATED THAT HE HAD LEFT A BOMB THREAT LETTER
ATTACHED TO A PHONE BOOTH LOCATED NEAR THE DELTA AIRLINE TERMINAL,
NEIJJARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, NEWARK, NEW JERSEY. SAID LETTER WAS
'RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE NEWARK OFFICE, APPROPRIATELY
SECURED AND MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION, -
" THS ENVELOFE WAS ADDRESSED TO "AMERICAN AIRLINES®. THE LETTER
WAS DATED "AUGUST 14, 19797, THE VERBATIM TEXT FOLLOWS:




PAGE FIVE HK 175~83 (P) (C-3) UNCLAS
"ANMERICAN AIRLINES:

"WE ARE GOING TO BLOWUP ONE OF YOUR JETS TORIGHT AT
18238

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY®

THE WORDING WAS NEATLY PRINTED IN LARGE BLACK BLOCk
LETTERING.

ABOVE IS SUBMI

ED TO RECEIVING OFFICES FOR INFORMATION
LY, | -

PURPOSES

R AfD ENVELOPE WILW BE SUBMLTITED UNDER SEPARATE

CQVER leFBI LA' IDENTIFICATION DIVISION FOR APPROPRIATE EXAMINATION

AND COMPARISON WITMLATENTIS SUBMITTED BWWFO AS SET FORTH 1N RE
WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAY, AUGUST 24, 1979, |

LEADS - NEW HAVEN ANHARTFORD, CONNECTICUNN WILL CONTACT

|SUPRA., AND OBTMWN ORIGINAL TAPE RECOR

NG OF yNSUB

RECEIVED Of AUGUST 14, 1979, AN\ FORWARD TO WFO,

NEWARK AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY: \WILL SUBMIT LETTER A

To FBI LAB IDENTIFICATION DIVISION FOR

E NVELO PE
XAMI NATION,

ADMINISTRATIVE: SPECIAL AGENT WHO RE
ENVELOPE WAS

L IEVED LETTER AND

NEWAR K, NEW JERSE
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SPECIAL AGENT Ue S. SECRET SERVICE (USSS), NEWARK,

NEW JERSEY,]| ‘ |WAS ADVISED OF THE BOMB THREATS AT

NEWARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AND THE AIRLINE TERMINAL, 108 EAST
428D STREET, NEW YORK CITY, AT 4:45 P.M,, AUGUST 14, 1979,
ARMFE—AND—BANGEROUS . '

BT

—_— R . . - - ey




- ] ' Exec. AlD-Adm.___ A
> & . _ Exzc. ADdnv, ’

Exec. AD-LES.___

. ~ " Q/b/ 3”&%79“%-052 | E&}g%??%@k

SJ0681 24123307 e

L

. @E"a‘f"}.’t’,“,”, Laboratory
R HI NY WF O Thers U RRERL Legl Covn____
CQH"”-‘?‘.‘I'L-"-THH;S STETION Plan. & tnsp..___
nE SJ aem3 Rec. Mgnt..
Tech. Servi__
Trainag
R 2923307 AUG 79 Public Affs. O
Teieghone Am.___
M SA JUaN (175=-22) (RUD) Directer’s Sec'y___
TO FIRECTOR ROUTINE
ROUT INE
WASHINGTON FIELD ROUTINE '
3 4]
3
UNCLAS
sy )]
| JERCITO DE LIBERACION
DE PUERTO RICH, AKA, @}:Rm RICAN LIBERATION ARMYs THREAT 10
vt A e K T b T3 ey,
ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JIMMY.CARTER, ET AL THREAT TO BOMB_A.
L _
_JET _LINFR: CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE: THREATS AGAINST //"\\
THE PRESIDENT, (0O: WASHINGTON FIELD) / Z

e

FOR INFORMAT ION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, A CRIMINAL RECORD

CHECK WAS CONDUCTED AT

W ITH NEGAT IVE RESULTS. RECORDS OF

DO NOT REFLECT ANY RECORN

%@, 57~ 94777

IDENTIFIABLE WITH SUBJECT, 11 AUG 31 1979

\ .
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PAGE TWO (175~-22) U N CL A S
ON AUGUST 29, 1979, ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT ANY RELATIVE AT

l INEGATIVE, IT IS NOTED

THAT THIS IS A NONEXISTING ADDRESS. A DISCREET INQUIRY waS

CONDUCTED IN THE IMMED IATE NEIGHBORHOOD AND NO[__JxnowN
IN THE AREA. SAN JUAN INDICES NEGATIVE, |

IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT NO ORGANIZATION AS CAPTIONED ABOVE
COULD BE LOCATED THROUGH SAN JUAN INDICES NOR CONTACT WITH

POLICE OF PYUERTO RICO,
INASMUCH AS NO OTHER INVESTIGATION REMAINS AT SAN JUAN,

THIS MATTER BEING RUC™,
58

.
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T TRANSMIT VIA: e PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
: 7] Teletype [} Immediate [T TOP SECRET ;
[1-Facsimile (1 Priority ("1 SECRET |

%] _Airtel ] Routine [} CONFIDENTIAL }
[JUNCLASEFTOC \

UNCLAS |

@c!z—@c 27,44, A/s - Date __8/20/79 ]i

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION,
ROOM 1727 JEH)

(ATTN: FBI ATO DOCUMENT SECTION)
(ATTN: ID\E TFON DIVISION LFS)

= "FROM: ADIC, | |(P) (M-10) Cfoﬂ"zﬂ
=

b7E

i [ ,0
AND RONALD EGAN
THREAT TO BOMB AN " UNIDENTIFIED JE
CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE,
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT,
(OG) WFO)

3%
|_3
3y
':.U
/.« ECORDED _C_QEY.EH}%J m

\\ L I
N ’
SN & CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT-INTERFERE WITH FLIG ]
o T - CREWMEMBERS;
’i . EID, BOMB THREAT ,\t%
! - (0O:NY) \ A /\ /1/

ReNYteletype to DIr-ector', dated 8/1 /79, and Aﬁel
to Director, dated 8/15/@?
¥2 pzr

B (Encls. 14>
@ é“fagmm?gai Investigative D}&Yb_z g?, /9-L"’ é[

2 - FBI Lab)

.~ (2 - Ident Div/LFS) ST-128 2 A
1 - Alexandria = e AUG=22 1379

1 - Newark . Pt 1“ r

1 - San Juan IR .......---—-—-ﬁ
1 ,

1

- Washington Field ESNRPRTES

= - New York /7 Sopr e S L3 S S
! .' 20 1879 '

',/ DRW:mig . ALG .

13 - ﬁ%? 580
3
Approved: Trans mitted
Z‘_"_—\ {Number) {Time}




o

Enclosed for FBI Laboratory, Document Seciton
and Identification Division/1FS are the following items:

1. FD-249 reflecti i i int impressions
of| IF (Photograph

2. Two page handwritten xeroxed letter, dated
8/10/79, two xeroxed newspaper clippings and one white enve-
lope delivered to New York Daily News by subject on 8/14/79.
(Items marked A1-A5 by NYO).

3. Two page handwritten letter, dated 8/10/79
and one white envelope containing folded papers discovered

in subject's suitcase on 8/15/79. (Items marked B1-B3 by
NYO).

4, One white envelope, two page handwritten xeroxed
letter, dated 8/10/79, and one xeroxed newspaper clipping
handed to flight attendant by subject on 8/15/79. (Items
marked C1 - C4 by NYO).

5. One plastic ®scotchY brand transparent tape
dispenser found on subject at time of arrest, 8/15/79.

For the information of the FBI Laboratory and
FBI Identification division, Investigation has determined
that[ ]is responsible for making a telephonic
bomb threat in Washington, D.C. on 8/13/79; leaving a threaten-
ing communique in a phone booth in Washington, D.C. on 8/13/79;
Delivering a threatening communique to the New York Daily '
News on 8/14/79; Leaving a threatening communique at Dulles
international Airport, Virginia, on 8/14/79; Leaving a threaten-
ing communique at Newark International Airport, New Jersey,
on 8/14/79; and interferring with crew members of American
Airlines flight 697 on 8/15/79 IN NYC. Newark, WFO, and
Alexandria are forwarding ccopies of communiques recovered
in their division &© the FBI Laboratory.




REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

FBI Laboratory will conduct appropriate examina-

tions of communiques forwarded by NI0O, WFO, Newark, and
Alexandria.

NOTE:

NYO believes enclosed item number three ‘marked

B1 - B3 is original handwritten communique and all others
are xeroxed copies.

Identification Division, LFS, after all appropriate
document examinations or at the appropriate time during
these examinations, it is requested that all enclosed items,
as well as items forwarded by WFO, Newark, and Alexandria

be processed for latent fingerprints and an atents obtained
be copmpared with known fingerprints of
FBI
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BRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: ‘CLASSIFIGATION: :: .
(7] Teletype [ Immediate : [ TOP SECRET I' M G—-
[ Facsimile [} Priority [ SECRET }
x] Airtel (] Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL :
{JEFTO ;
] CLEARSEP 4 1979
Date 5
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

(ATT: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION;
FBI LABORATORY, DOCUMENT SECTION, AND ID/LFS)

.? -
45“' FROM: apic,| ‘ I(P) (M-10)
/ ")

SUBJECT:: 9{’9‘37(}15 P
ey 7 EJercito_ e iberacion De Puerto,Rico,...
=& D dX-29 o Rican LiDEeTaT LON AL )
ool A 0 ACSSASSINATE ,-_, L _JIMMY 'CARTER,
R ET AL. THREAT TO_ BOMB_ A ’UNIﬁE TFLED JET L ER;
T CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE' ‘L
s THREATS AGAINST THE 'PRESIDENT .
* {00: WFO)

Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto Rico, ©
Puerto Rican Liberation Army

CAA~INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS
EID-BOMB THREAT
. {0O0: NY)

9o¥ad0/4/-D-17<
ReNYairtel to the Bureau, dated 8/20/79./%

Enclosed for FBI Laboratory and Identification Division
are one white envelope and one lined white sheet of paper with

hand prlnﬁe g eat thereon. These items were recovered
Q- Bureau (Encls.ﬁﬁu\l REC- 2 8? ’74%9,2_ E{ ,

{2 - criminal Investigation Division)
(2 -~ FBI Laboratory, Document Section)

{2 - ID/LFS) ) 16 gpp ‘441979,
- Alexandria (INFO) ) e’

l .
1 - Newark (INFO) ST T BT ey
1 - San Juan {INFO) - T "“)ﬁ')* {i:gﬂ-&
1 - Washington Field (INFO) %"/ qu ,ﬁgg
1 - New York /) _ . il '*g"\?"'\ & 8
DRW kph (12} a0 5 &Y 200
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subject admitted threatening President CARTER; attempting

by NYO on 8/17/79 at public phone booth, American Airlines
Ticket 0Office, Manhattan, NYC.

As indicated in referenced airtel, captioned

to hijack American Airlines Flight 697, and further admitted
placing several other communiques in Washington, D.C., NYC
and Newark.

Subject remains incarcerated &t Metropolitan

Correctional Center, Manhattan, NY, under $500,000 bond /:;;7

and has been indicted by a Tederal Grand Jury, Eastern
District of New York, on 8/23/79.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

The FBI Laboratory, Document Section, is requested
to conduct appropriate Laboratory examinations and comparisons
of enclosed letter and envelope with items previously
furnished in this matter. e //

The FBI ID/L¥S is requested to process enclosed
items for latent fingerprints and compare any latents

obtained with known fingerprints of] |
FBI Number| |

LEAD

NEW YORK

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK., Will continue investigation
and report results of prosecution.
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&i"ffiwﬁ
FN DIRECTOR FBI 159-44923

T0 FBI| IPRIORITY

| FBI WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE {175~297} PRIORITY

i FBI ALEXANDRIA {1?5-51} PRIORITY

| FBT NEWARK {175-83}% PRIORITY

+ BT
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; e e U e T~ N

ol ] AKA ET AL.» CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT -

!INTERFERE WITH FLIGHT CREW HEHBERSw EIDw BONB THREAT. GO:INY.

T k-t —— —
e EEENE O g sasss =]

e,

lSTATUTEw THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT 00:UFO.
|
E
l

T e -

RE AIRTELS FROM NEW YORK AUGUST 20. 1979. WASHINGTON FIELD
42~ 39. -

OFFICE AUGUST 15+ 1979 ALEXANDRIA AUGUST Ik L9977 AND NEUWARK

AUGUST 20, 19719.
LATENT FINGERPRINTS DEVELOPED ON Q- RQC&~ Q@10- Qc3. Adcdu(la

.4C25C2+ @C2LC3 AND @C27C4 HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AS FINGER IMP-

RESSIONS OF [ JFBI NO- ql
| NG f I TRw 4PF {4} 9/7/79 1126?7/1 33k -

i /Jf”/ L\"‘/

S .o o
G- Ve~ ’

TIPS I ﬂ\;l;n"\ “lniJ:{

Ll

-_1AKA ET AL.2 CONGRESSTONAL ASSASSINATION

EOR#GJNAL‘ FILED IN

i RCAEAR IR NOT RECORDED
Y e
O {3/¢ .
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_SUBNITTED BY WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE~ @CA BY'ALEXANDRIA. @10 BY |

| NEWARK AND @23 THRU Q{27 BY NEW YORK.

val EXAMINATION CONTINUING.
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FBI1

TRANSMIT VIA: o PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION:
”E],Teletype ] Immediate 1 TOP SECRET
1] Facsimile (] Priority [] SECRET

X] _AIRTEL [] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL

[TTUNCLAS EFTO
G o ] UNCLAS
! v
}0 J \ Date 8/20/79

[ T e Ml o e e e S S WA RN e M WER A S e M e R MR e SE e AL S REn MR B W e TR e A M G TR e R e M e G e Ee e

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: FBI LABORATORY,
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION,
DOCUMENT SECTION)

FROM: SAC, NEWARK (175-83) (RUC) C-3)
& N
SUBJECT:
i & EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE. RUERTQ RICO a
{3 #PGeTto Rican Liberation Army;

.: THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JAMES CARTER,
.. HOWARDEIBAKER, JORNGLCONNALLY, GEQRGECBUSH AND
& 1. RONALDOREAGAN; o
" THREATTO_BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LIN
m > €ONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE,

% o2 THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT
"

D

FE
L= RN KNS AR

Ga3

Lo o,
i

i bl

. INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS
EID - BOMB THREAT

i

b
[ ¥ !"-U/-.ﬂl‘w ?L

A A
"_—-i_.;‘e_
‘fm

|

6,’)9

TGN

et (00: NK)

- | ;@’S( 2

’ RE WFO teletypes to Bureau, 8/13‘/79 an?/ /14779, .
Newark teletype to Bureau, 8/15/79. )

New York teletype to Bureau, 8/15/79'/$’XE

Enclosed for the Bureau is a letter dated "August 14,
1979" and one enve10pe addrgsse Foz"Amerlcan Airline

- 72 -
Enclosed for WFO an Yor are one copy each of L~
cgmmunigues recovered by Newar ic qa T e —

| : 2¢ 1
& i
ureau (ENC. 1)“‘”’% oL, 9 "AUGZT1979 ¥4
7 -New York (ENC. 1) AT _Hu.
W 2-WFO (ENC. 1) .M rEy 1o . —— 7
ﬁ}\\;\ 1-Newark R M&XE} i w/?@ -

. ; i g S B .
RIM/td/rs | _£n6 LECZiarp UG 29 1974 - "

ﬁmloﬁlﬂl -
il A *(aé ﬁmm 141980 e —
f‘f‘l;i) Approved: ‘wﬂ Transmlttedl T Per E 4 4

(Number) {Time) 4 / y

e




" New York Office. for examlnatlon.

NK.175-83

The above items were obtalned by sa|
Newark, attached to a telephone booth at the Newark Internatxonal YT
Alrport, Newark, NJ, on 8/15/79. The cellophane tape used to . '

" secure the letter to the telephone booth was left attached to
envelope.

Accordlng to referenced WFO teletype to’ Bureau, 8/14/79,
" pieces of cellophane tape which were used to attach a similar

threat letter to a telephone -booth in Washington, DC, _Qaaghegn//C)/
submitted to the FBI Laboratory, Latent Flngerprlnt Section,
aidﬂﬁ w1Eﬁ“”ﬁalt10nal communiques recovered.

B REQUEST OF THE LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

) 1. Process. enclosed‘iteme.of evidence for any iatent N
‘fzngerprlnts of value. ~ T ‘

2. Compare any latents of value developed with‘latehts
'developed on pieces of tape and commun1ques submltted by WFO and

. . 3. _Compare any latents of value developed with the

known £ of captiored subject] I
FBI #l o T
A s B - e -~ b6
b7¢

REQUEST OF THE FBI LABORATORY/DOCUMENT SECTION

Conduct appropriate document examination of the .
enclosed communigques w1th those submltted by WFCO and New York Offlce

Results of examlnatlons should be forwarded to WFQ and
New York offices of orlgln in respective captloned matters.b

BEADS

] . 1

WFO AND NEW YORK . . - -

1f deemed necessary, w11l advise FBI Laboratory
of any additional pertinent’ 1nformatlon uncovered or of any
additional examinations requ1red
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"CHANGED"3

. DO/
%JERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO, AKA

v .
@UE{’RTO ICAN LIBERATION ARMYs THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT
CARTER, ET AL$ THREAT TO BOMB A JET LINER§ CONGRESSIONAL

ASSASSINATION STATUTE; THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT,

(00t WFO)
TITLE MARKED "CHANGED™ TO REFLECT TRUE NAME OF SUBJECT AS

REFLECTED 1IN RECORDS OF U.S, SEMET SERVICE, SAN JUAN, PUERTO

RICO, && REC~18 ¥,
T owy 97 Y492~
e
EX'lOQ £p 10 "\97

S
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PAGE TWO (175-22) U N'. A S ‘

THE FOLLOWING INFORMAT ION WAS DEVELOPED DURING AN UNRELATED
'VISIT TO U.S. SECRET SERVICE, SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO.

U.S, SECRET SERVICE FILE NO,| | REFLECTS

THE FOLLOWING:

b6 per USSS
b7C

bé per USSS
b7C




ey

‘ | b6 per USSS

b7C

K
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PAGE THREE (175-22) U N CL A §

l | b6 per FBI
b7C

b5 per USSS
be
b7C
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PAGE FOUR (175-22) U ‘L ASs ‘

bé per USSS
b7C
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PAGE SEVEN (175~22) UNCL A S

ON JANUARY 17, 1977, AN ARTICLE APPEARED IN THE "SAN JUAN

STAR™, AN ENGLISH LANGUAGE NEWSPAPER PUBL ISHED DAILY IN SAN
JIAN, WHICH INDICATED THAT ARTIST WHO CLAIMED
- "HIS THREAT TO KILL PRESIDENT FORD LAST SUMMER wAS ACTUALLY
A_WORK OF CONCEPTUAL ART, HAS FILED A $125,000 SUIT AGAINST
THE INSTITUTE OF CULTURE FOR FIRING HIM AFTER HE WAS ARRESTED

BY FEDERAL AUTHORITIES, WAS BEING REPRESENTED BY

ATTORNEY
ANY LEADS OUT OF INFORMATION CONTAIﬁED HEREIN ARE BEING

LEFT TO DESCRET ION OF RECEIVING OFFICES.,
H

1)
b7C
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ﬂ I msamcron D. C. 20535

- To: ADIC,| | (M~10) September 21, 1979 b7E
' b3
‘ From: Director, FBI /’)) FBI FILE NO. 89-4492 I
bé
LAB. NO. 90507015 D MG .- BIC
De Liberacion De Puerto Rico, o
Re: puerto Rican Liberation Army
THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT
k JIMMY CARTER, ET AL; THREAT TO BOMB
AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER;
CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE;
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT
00: Washington Field Office - ' 2 ,
Examination requested by: New York ' %
Reference: Ajrtel dated September 4, 1979 |
Examination requested: Docurent - Fingerprint
Remarks:
Enclosuxes (2) (2 Lab report) '
2 -~ Washington Field Office Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)
S g(} ‘f 497-8
o RS SR
S R@i@ ga SEP 24 1979
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-

Zs3z . LABORATORY A

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA*TIQP!

'WASHINGTON, D.

To: ADIC,| | (M-10)

De Liberacion De Puerto rTiJ:é.
Re: Puerto Rican Liberation Army

C. 20535

FBI FILE NO., 89-4492-
' . LAB. NO. 90907015 D MG

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT -
JIMMY CARTER, ET AL; THREAT TO BOMB

AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER;

CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE; -

THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT

Specimens received &ptamher 6, 1979

Q28 Envelope bearing the hand printed address

- "AMERICAN AIRLINES"

Q29 .~ Accompanying letter
AIRLINES WE . u'. i

Result of examination:

oeginninq "AMERICAN

It was concluded t.hdt -Q28. Q29, Ql0 and Qli were

prepared by the same writer.

‘Due to a lack of adequate

known writing in the wording of the guestioned items, no
conclusion could be reached xegarding the identity of

the writer.

The submitted evidence has been photographed

and will be ret.urnad with the results of the latent fingerprint'.i

examination.

m‘i’:@‘&\ (6) *

- Pt ot
-

September 21, 1979

ERTL e

b7E
b3

bé

_b7C
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r "~ RECORDED e be
9711/79 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b7C

'. ’/—#T“ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
7 e Laboratory Work Sheet
ﬁ 9/ aboratory Wo _ee
~ . To: RR ADIC,| l(m-10) ==n
|
| FBIFILE N0.89-4492 ~— {7 b61
' b7C

Ejercito De Liberacion De.Puerto Rico%AB-NO. 90907015 D MG
Re: Puerto Rican Liberation Army . N

"THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT * YOUR NO.

JIMMY CARTER, ET AL; THREAT-TO BOMB

AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER; o

CONGRESSTONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE; Examination by:

THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT

00:- Washington Field Office

Examination requested by: New York
Reference: Airtd1 dated September 4, 1979, - /< '
Examination requested: Document .- Fingerprint

Specimens received: =~ September 6, 1979

Q28 Envelope bearing the hand printed address
"AMERICAN AIRLINES"

Q29 Accompanying . letter beginning "AMERICAN
. AIRLINES WE . . ." '
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To: ﬁ &ﬂis’ ﬁﬂ»!ﬁ?

FBI F'ILE NO. wm

|iumiu Pe L.%mwl on

.. Pasrte thm L ﬁﬂf:‘
" THREAT Té ASS
1wy -m‘?ﬁ,

p YOUR NO.
Examination by:

Reference: AipEE1 daved Wm & 'ﬁvm
Examination requested: Pecument -~ Fingerpp
Specimens received:  S4ptenber §, 1379
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Jaa'. LABORATORY L& . 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To:

From: Director, FBI ' _ FBI FILE NO. 89-4492

~UNSUB; aka
C Ejercito De Liberaction de Puerto LaB. No. 90817017 D MG
Re: _RICOG~Puerto Riecan Liberation Army; - 90817018 D MG
Threat to Assassinate President 90822003 D MG
Jimmy Carter, Howard Baker, John T 90822014 D M6
Connally, George Bush and Ronald 8
Reagon, and to Bomb an Unidentified
Jetliner - VICTIMS;

Congressional Assassination Statute,

Threats Qﬁainst the President (A)
Exami@@ipn rel@g lngton

New York _
Washington Field O0ffice airtel dated 8/15/79,
Alexandria airtel dated 8/16/79, Newark airtel

Reference:

Examination requested:

Remarks: . ”w@e‘mtﬁ F‘lnger‘pr‘lnt

i_/-ﬁ.-"f

Recg 4 7,4/ 97 ,Zj ]

£X-109 £2 SEP 19 1979

e S— —

Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)

2 - Alexandria (175-51) Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)
g -Iﬂggznk (175-83) (C-3) Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)
.

(M-10) Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)

SAC, Nashingt@ngFiehd Office (175- 297) " Seaﬁember 19, 1979

ﬁ] ggon F$e1d 0ffice, Alexandria. Newark and

dated 8/20/79 and New York afrtel dated 8/20/79
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Re:

Specimens received August ]7, 19799 from SACg, HaShingtdﬂ Field Office,

) Torn envelope bearing the hand printed address

N

/' LABORATORY L&

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

SAC, Washington Field Office (175-297) September 19, 1979

. : &
UNSUB; aka : FBIHLENO.89-4492-//
Ejercito De Liberaction de Puerto
Rico, Puerto Rican Liberation Army; wLas.no. 90817017 D MG

Threat to Assassinate President 90817018 D MG
Jimmy Carter, Howard Baker, John 90822003 D MG
Connally, George Bush and Ronald 90822014 D MG

Reagon, and to Bomb an Unidentified
Jetliner - VICTIMS;
Congressional Assassination Statute,
Threats Against the President (A)

under cover of communication dated August 15, 1979 (90817017 D MG):”

"F.B.I. WASHINGTON, D.C."

Qc2 | Phoiﬁéﬁﬁ?*@ﬁm eget of paper bearing handwriting
~ beginning "Open Tetteér~to.ual).the presidential . . .*

Qc3 - Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing'handwriting i3
g beginning “the presidential candidates. In 1976 . . ." -
Qc4 Photocopy of torn newspaper clipping begfﬁhing
“seno BaREr Sets P.R. - . o" . =
Qcb Photocopy of newsgaper clippings beginning "El

ECL Amenazo . . .
ALSO SUBMITTED: - o
Latent 14fts |
Specimens received August 17, 1979, from SAC, Alexandria, under
cover of communication dated August 16, 1979 (90817018 D MG):

Q6 Envelope bearing hand printed address "AMERICAN
AIRLINES DULLES AIRPORT"

Qc7 Phbtocopy of torn piece of newspaper beginning
“Sen. Baker sets P.R., ..." .

Page 1 . - (over)
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“ Qe8 . Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handuriting :
. < " "beginning “the pres1dentia} candfdates . ._.'- .

Qc9‘ Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
. :beginning “epen 1etter to all o et

Specimens neceived August 21, 1979, from SAC, Hewark, under
. cover of conmunication ‘dated August 20, 1979 (90822003 D MG):.

Qlﬁ ' Envelope- boaring the hand printed oddross “AMERICRH'-.'
- AIRLINES*. = | Lo
mi Torn sheet of poper bearing hand pr!nt1ng beg1nn1ng

“AUGUST 14. 1979 -AHMERICAN AIRLINES: . . .°

" Specimens roce{ved'ﬁugusi 22. 1979 from ADIC ,ﬂew York, under.
cover of communication dated Auqust 20, 1979 z90822014 D MB):

-Qcl2 Photocopy of sheet of oaper bearing handuritinq .
S beginning "ﬂpen letter to a11 the . . ."
Aj-oéla _ Photocopy of sheot of paper bearing handwriting
o beginning "the presidentia! candidates . . ." .
"~ Qel4  Photocopy of newspaper clippings beginning “E1
- ECL Amenazo . ._.-1~_ ‘ _
:chs N Photoeopy of torn newspoper clipping beginning
SR "Sen. Baker sets P.R. o . . _
| 6 “Envelope bearing handuritten address J City Desk" .
Q17 -_'. Sheet of paper. bearing handwritinq beginning

- "Open letter to~a11 the- presidential . e .

018 _ '. Envelope benring hand printing beg!nning ”DEL
: - EJERCITO: DE LIBER&C!O& e :

s Qcle Photocopy of sheet bearing handwriting beginning
Cee D "Open Iotter to all the .'.j. .

~ rage 2 S e (over)
90817017 D M6 - Y S :




s . *‘iij,!' -
Qc20 Photocopy of Shéei of ﬁaper bearing handwriting
R beginning “the presidentia1 candidates. In 1976 ... ."
 _€¢213 ; Photocopy of torn newspaper cl!pping beginninq
LT _]"Sen._Baker sets P.R. campatgn . . .".
Qéaz "i_ Photocopy,of newspaper c11pp1ngs heg1nning
e 'fEl ECL Aﬂenazo et
023 . Sheet of paper bearing handwriting beg1nn1ng
o : "the presidentia} candidates s a .
024 Envelope bearing hand printing beginninq “CAPTAIN-
Qc25 'Photacopy of sbeet of paper bearing handwriting
Lot ‘beginning “Open Tetter to all the . . ." .
Qc26 - - Phofoédpy of sheet of. paper bearing handwr1t1ng
= . beginning “The presidential candidates e
'Qc27 ° Photocepy of newspaper ciippinqs beginning

 3 "E1 ECL Amenazo o ._

K --angerprint;card.for| ' — 1

ALSO SUBMITTED: . ..

Transparent tape and tape dispenser

_Resuit of examination'-

y ' The photocopies in question diSplay character{stics
- assg$1ated with 1tems produced on a Xernx Hodel 5400 copy
machine. _ o

- Q]? served as a source for the Xerox copies Qc2,
Qc9 chz Qcl19 and Qc25. These copies were made contemporaneously

on the same copy machine. 023 served as the source for the xerox

- coples Qc3, Qc13, 0c20 and Qc26. These xerox coples were made
'comtemporaneous1y on -the same copy machine. Q17 also served - -
as the source for Qc8, however, it could not be determined that
this was made. contemporaneously with the other questioned_items.

~ Page 3 | C e e - (over)
-‘99517017 D MG R SN - S




Qc@ nc7 Qc1a and QcZI were. made contemporaneously '
on the same copy machine. S . :

QcS. ch@, Qc22 and Qc2? were made contemporaneously
on the same copy machine. . o -

No conc1usion could be reached regnrding the ‘tape

.on the 01 and 06 envelopes and the ALSO SUBMITTED tape dispenser.

- No 1ndented writing or other fdentifiable charac-
teristics were noted and ‘no conclusfon could be reached
regarding the remaining questioned 1tems. ﬁ .

The submftted evidence has been photographed and .
will be returned with the. results of the latent f1ngerprint

o examination...
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) RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
8/21/79 : UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE KK TATENTS
alg* . ' Laboratory Work Sheet
To: SAC, Washington Field Office (175-297)
UNSUB; aka ',,,-/’
Ejercito De Liberaction de Puerto FBI FILE NO. . ;
Rico, Puerto Rican Liberation Army;- %9 -4492-9
Threat to Assassinate President LAB.NO. - 90817017 D MG
Re. 9Immy Carter, Howard Baker, John QoF1)0lY
" Connally, George Bush and Ronald YOUR NO. ?@822 063
Reagon, and to Bomb an Unidentified
Jetliner - VICTIMS; . ?DB"Z’Z@/g/
Congressional Assassination Statute, Examinationby:
Threats Against the President (A)
00: Washington Field Office
;J Examinationrequegtedby: washington F'iE1d Off'ice
|
' Reference: Airtel dated August 15, 1979
_ Examination requested: Document - Fingerprint
Specimens received: - August 17, 1979
Q1 Torn envelope bearing the hand printed address
"F.B.I. WASHINGTON, D.C."
]i Qc2 Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning “Open letter to all the presidential . . ."
) Qc3 Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting B
beginning "the presidential candidates In 1976 . . ."
| ~arn [*PP'ﬂj
Qc4 Photocopy of #Horn e 'ﬁm newspaper beginning
3 "Sen. B-a-ker sets P.R.
L3
\ {5\ - Qc5 Photocopy of iiepadedmeut-sE=M newspaper C,!PP"‘gS
j(“) \/\ )5@ beg1nn1ng "E1 ECL Amenazo oL e
\ 0 \/)D . | o DT Eo o o) B T 77y P~ WIS
0\\ \J\{?‘ - ALSO SUBMITTED:
’S, . | Latent Tifts L -
"
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Examination requested by: Alexandria
Reference: Airtel dated August 16, 1979
Examination requested: DOCUﬁ!éI’lt. - Finger‘pr‘int

Specimens received: August T?, 1979

.
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b6
RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b7C

g{glj 79 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE LATENTS -
. Laboratory Work Sheet

SAC, Alexandria (175-51) ¢9-u492.89 7
. y fe

UNSUB; aka = ' =/
Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto RicogBIFILE NO.RREXXRXX
Puerto Rican Liberation Army;

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT LAB. NO, 90817018 D MG
JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN

CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSH, AND RONALD YOUR NO.

REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED

JET LINER - VICTIMS;

CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, Examination by:

THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT

00: Washington Field Office

QH& Envelope bearing hand printed address "AMERICAN
ATRLINES DULLES AIRPORT"

Qcp7 Photocopy of torn piece- of newspaper beginning
"Sen. Baker sets P.R. ...

Qct 8 - Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning "the presidential candidates . . ."

Qcﬂj - Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting

beginning "Open letter to all . . ."

FB8I1/D0J
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RECORDED
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T SAC, Washi

UNSUB: aka
Ejercito D

Rico, Puerte Rican Liberation Army;

Threat to
Re: Jimmy Cart
Connally,
Reagon, an
Jetliner -
Congressio
Threats Ag
00: Washi

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 1 b6

! b7C
Laboratory Work Sheet AK LATENTS

ngton Field Office (175-297)

e Liberaction de Puerte FBIFILENO. 29-4492
Assassinate President LAB. NO. 90817017 D MG
er, Howard Baksr, John YOUR NO

George Bush and Romald '
d to Bowmb an Unidentiffied
YICTINMS:

nal Assassination Statute,
ainst the Prasident (A)
ngton Field 0ffice

Examination by:

Bxsmination requested by:  Washington Field Office

Reference:
Examination requested:

Specimens received:

Q1

Qc2

Ge3

Qcé

Qch

ALSO SUBMI

Airtel dated August 15, 1979
Document -~ Fingerprint
August 17, 1979

Torn envelops bearing ths hand printed address
“F.B.I. WASHINGYOH, D.C."

Photocopy of sheat of paper bearing handwriting
beginning “Open Yetter to 2ll the presidential . ., ."

Photocepy of sheet of paper bearing handwritin
beginning "the presidential candidates. In 1976 . . .°

Photocopy of torn page from Jhewspaper beginning
“Ser. Baker sets P.R. . . .

Phetocopy of two pages cut from newspapar
beginning “El ECL Amenazo . . ." and "“EL ECL
Amenazo a Ford "si Pone un . ., ."

TTED: / g¢

Latent 1ifts ( _(,. /’3’/}5"
g’% t/t” ‘“”J g




Examination requested by: Alexandria
Reference: Airte! dated August 16, 1979
Examination requested: Document « Fingerprint
Specimens received:  Aygyst 17, 1979
4ﬁé % Envelope bearing hand printed address “AMERICAN

42_17 /9:6/ Photocopy of torn plece ef newspaper beaginning
4%35 at7 Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handuriting

gyc‘? Jhﬂr/ phetocopy of sheet of paper bnaring hardwriting

-l

_RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Lﬂ_———l b6
8/21779 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATENTS b7C

*
: IQ Laboratory Work Sheet

SAC, Alexandria (175-51)

UNSUB; aka

Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto Rico B! FLENO.guuIXBIY
Puerto Rican Libaration Army;

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT LAB.NO.  g0817018 D MG
JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOMN

CONMALLY, GEORGE BUSH, AND RONALD YOUR NO.

REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED

JET LIHER -~ YICTINS;

CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, Exeminationby:
THERATS AGAINSY THE PRESIDENT

00: Washington Field Office

AIRLINES DULLES AIRPORT"
"Sen. Baker sets P.R. ...
heginning “the presidential candidates . . ."

beginning "Open letter to all . . .
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T Plan, ¢
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TO/ DIRECTOR PRIORITY GOMHOHE: Taining
Pyblic Afs, of____
NEARK PR IOR ITY peleyidnc Am.__
recter’s 3“-'
SAN JUAN PRIORITY  (VIA FBIHQ)
(*‘HﬁSHINGTON FIELD PR IORATY
BT
UNCL AS . . - - : '
. B
| |aka EJERCITO DE |

L IBERACION DE PUERTO RICO, AKA PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION aRMY;
. . !

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT CARTER, ET AL; THREAT TO

BOYB A JET LINER; THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT; 00: WASHINGTCN

FISLD OFFICE, “ L

oy TR L N e e 7 T

| mplmw ABOARD AIRCRAFT - INTERFERENCE

UNRECORDED

" ITH FLIGHT CREYs; 00: NEW YORK.
RERNYTELCAL TO LATENT FINGERPRINT ._X.‘.\MINER SPECIAL AGENT

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE B UP‘?E!\” AND ML&JIﬁfﬁf LiS’—?.‘ 0
-|-" ‘.i/ :-
T

P
| =pnY, BROOKLYN, NEW VORK
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FAGE TVO“U N CL A S

. \\ .;
FOR CAPT IONED SURBRJECT IS SET FOR SEPTEMBER 24, 1979. l,l ‘\
QUSq:lREQUESTED THAT ALL EVIDENCE REGARDING THIS \\ .

. b6
MATTEZR CURRENTLY IN POSSESSION OF FBI 1LABORATORY AND FBI b7C
IDENTIFICAT ION DIVISION BE IMMED JATELY TRANSHMITTED TO NYO \ - \\\
TO ARR IVE AT NYO NOT LATSR THAN FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 1978, \
ausal 1
_ b6
\ b7C
i b5
puspl
b6
b7C
bs

CC!  Ident Div




NY0482 2410118

RR HQ AX NK HI SL WF
DE NY 9038
stzsggz'nus 79.

M | [(M-12)
TO' DIRECTOR ROUTINE
ALEXANDR In ROUT INE

NEWARK ROUT INE

SAN JUAN ROUTINE (VA FBIHQ)

ST, LOUIS ROUT IINE
WASHINGTON FIELD ROUTINE
BT

UNCLAAS ...iif

? I;.,_ — ‘ -Exec AT Jm—-——'"

Exec. hD-!nv
= . ’ Exec. ﬁDLES....—-—
2 .
4 ' Asst. Dir.: Y

A

Lmr?" -3 ';'ISC‘Y_-—-—«

Adm. Servs.
Crim. Im@—'-—-
Wdent, T
Intell, _____————
Laboratory . ———
Legal Coun_——
-plan. & InSp—e
Rec. Mgnt.——
Tech. Semns.—
Training ———
public Affs. O —
Telzphang BM.—

V‘32

AKA" EJERCITO DE

LIBERACION_DL.EUERTO R1CO, AK#(QPUERTD RICAN LIBER

- _...,...__._.——.4

P

THREAT TO ASSASSINATION PRESIDENT J:MMY’@LRTES¥ ET AL, THREATE

AGAINST THE PRESIDENT, 00: WASHINGTON FIELD,

DE-38 JREC 10§ ;\f\{\L\Q\ \b

N

b?C

ATION ARMY; = Ne——

SEP 7 1873 8

—-_.a—;!,!!!ﬁamwz [
{

| | AXA; CRIME ABOARD ARRCRAFT - INTERFERENCE

j WITH FL IGHT CREW MEMBERS, EID - BOMB THREATyga I‘Th\ YORK., /

RENYTEL TO DIRECTOR, AUGUST 15, 1979,

i
FOR THE INFORMATION OF ST, LOUIS, CAPTIOP%E

s



PAGETWO U NCL AS _
D.C., ON AUGUST 13, 1979; LEAVING A THREATENING COMMUNIQUE IN
A PHONE BOOTH IN VASHINGTON, D.C,, ON AUGUST 13, 19793 DELIVER-
ING A THREATENING COMMUNIQUE TO THE NEW YORK DAILY NEWS ON

_ AUGUST 14, 1979; LEAVING A THREATENING COMMUNIQUE AT DALLAS
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, VIRGINA, ON AUGUST 14, 19793 LEAVING A
THREATENING COMMUNIQUE AT NEWARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, NEW_
JERSEY, ON AUGUST 14, 15755 AND INTERFERING WITH FLIGHT CREW-
MEMBERS OF AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT 697 ON AUGUST 15, 1979, IN
NEW YORK CITY, SUBJECT ARRESTED BY BUREAU AGENTS ON AUGUST 15,
1979, AND CURRENTLY INCARCERATED AT METROPOLITAN CORRECTIONAL
CENTER, MANHATTAN, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, WITH BAIL SET AT
$500, 000, 20,

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU AND ALL OFFICES ON
AUGUST 23, 1979, A FEDERAL GRAND JURY, EDNY, BROOKLYN, NEW YORK,
INDICTED CAPT IONED SUBJECT FOR CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT = INTER-
FERENCE W ITH PERFORMANCE OF FLIGHT CREW IN VIOLATION OF TITLE
49, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 1472 (J).

ON AUGUST 28, 1979, AUSA[_ | EDNY, BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK, REQUESTED THAT THE FBI OBTAIN ALL DETAILS CONCERNING
ARREST OF CAPT IONED SUBJECT BY UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE ON




PAGE THREE U NCL A S

JUNE 16, 1976, IN SAN JUAN, PUERTO RI€0, FOR THREATS AGAINST
THEN PRESIDENT GERALD FORD. ON THE SAME DATE UNITED STATES
SECRET SERVICE AGENT | | NEW YORK CITY, ADVISED THAT
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE FILE NUMBER REGARDING CAPTIONED

SUBJECT IS AUSA FURTHER REQUESTED THAT THE

FBI OBTAIN COMPLETE MILITARY RECORDS OF CAPTIONED SUBJECT
REFLECT ING ALL: INFORMATION CONCERNING HIS SERVICE IN UNITED

STATES ARMY FROM UTILIZING UNITED STATES ARMY
SERVICE NUMBER

THE BUREAU 1S REQUESTED TO CONTACT UNITED STATES SECRET
' SERVICE HEADQUARTERS AND OBTAIN COMPLETE COPY OF UNITED STATES
SECRET SERVICE REPORT REGARDING CAPTIONED SUBJECT AS DESCRIBED
ABOVE AND FORWARD SAME TO NYO,

SAN JUAN AT SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO, IS REQUESTED TO
EXPED IT10USLY REPORT RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION REQUESTED IN
REFERENCED NEW YORK TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, AUGUST 15, 1979.

ST, LOUIS IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT UNITED STATES ARMED

FORCES PERSONAL RECORD S CENTER AND OBTAIN COMPLETE MILITARY
RECORDS FILE REFLECTING ALL DETAILS OF CAPTIONED SUBJECT'S
SERVICE IN THE UNITED STATES ARMY UNDER UNITED STATES ARMY

% ——— e s

b6 per USSS
b7cC
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PAGE FOUR U N CL AA S

SER 1AL NUMBER [ |FOR THE FURTHER INFORMATION OF

sT. LOuUIS, WAS BORN ON| |

AT [AND SUBJECT'S socxnﬁcmmun&eLLs\\
/_'____,_.--—"-_ B

NYO INVESTIGAT ION CONTINUES,
BT




ECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FRD}&:Q-. J i
E AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION G ) K2

ATE 06-13-2013

GUIDE o S A i g
y oo s RS o o -
BY: - e . )
: - . | I ! | 4
.o - “_- 5 -
Alirtel
- /*'/ -/";’ . 1 -
/{ﬂ,w .
' 9-7-79
To: SAC, New York
From: Director, FBI . : \ .
A\ Vs 7 "

{ EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE.___

PUERTO RICO, AKAJ PUERTO RICAN
LIBERATION ARMY;
THREAT TO ASSAS

PRESTDENT JIMMY ARTER,(J&"’ AL
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT,
00: WASEINGTON FIELD

L -

INTERFPERENCE WITH FLIGHT

\*“Q\Cﬁ
CREW MEMBERS, EXPLOSIVE AND Y 2\%} )
INCENDIARY DEVICES - BOMB THREAT, \2\

00: NEW YORK Q\;« {

AN \\REEerence New York teletYPe to the DerCtof dated
8-28-79.

As requested in referenced teletype, enclosed for
New York are copies of 12 reports received from U.S. Secret
Service Headquarters, Washington, D. C., regarding subject.
Also enclosed are San Juan report dated 7-29-76, Bureau

Ex.e AD Inv.

! Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Servs.
Crim. lnv,
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.

Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs. ___
Training
Public Afs. Off, _
Telephone Rm. ___
Director's Sec'y _

"Exec AD Adm.___
! Exec AD LES ___ JEG har (5)

Plan. & Insp. ||

FBI/DOJ

file 175-412, San Juan LHM, 7-21-79, and S : type
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THREAT AGAINST THE PRESIDENT
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o a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' :
. -+ 7 " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Copy to: 1 - USA, San Juan (Attention: AUSA
Report of: I I ’ Office: SAN JUAN
Date: July 29, 1976 }
bé
b7C
Field Office File #. 175-12 Bureav File #: :
Title:
Cheracter: + THREAT AGAINST THE PRESIDENT
Synopsis; On 6/7/76, subject telephonically contacted
‘the 8an Juan Office of the FBI and advised
that he was going to kill President Ford
upon his arrival in Puertgo Rico Suhiect
- further advised that
Editor of El1 Mundo, a loca newspaper,
_could be contacted to verify subject's threat. :
] Contact with] disclosed tHat on = =
. 6/7/76, he had received a hand-written note
- threatening the life of President GERALD R. bE
FORD. Contact with Editor b7C

of the San Juan Star, a local newspaper,

. disclosed that his paper had also received
a telephone call from subject advising them
of subject s plan to kill President FORD,
n i subject’'s known acgquaintances

_| |fa11ed to disclose any reason
to believe that there was a conspiracy

. involved in subject's threat to kill

_President FORD. On 6/9/76, AUSA |
San Juan, Puerto Rico, declined prosecutlion
of subject under Title 18, USC, Section 1751,
in favor of prosecution of subject under

. Title 18; USC, Section 871, the jurisdiction

"of which lies with the U, S. Secret Serv1ce.

DETAILS:

This deetment contains neither recommendstions nor conclusions of the FBY. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contenty
are not Lo be distribuicd outaide your agency.
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Date of irenseription . Taina 3 ‘Q_. 19746

N On Jupne 7. 1976, at approximately 12:20 pM,
clerk| eceived an anonvmous telenhone
call while on switchboard duty. The caller was & male
individual who identified himself as

and stated the following to Clerk| |in the
Srpanish language:

"$i el Presidente Ford viene a Puerto 2ico,
nosotres _los vamos a matar. Si no me crees, puedes
llamar al |édel periédico El Mundo." b6
' ' b7C

The following is a translation of the above -
statement to the English language:

If President Ford comes to Fuerto Rico, we
are _going to xill him, Tf vou do not believe
ne, of "El Mundo" nawspaper.

S Clerk MALDONADO then passed the call to Snecial
Clerk (sc)f | who was the cowplaint
clexrk on duty. ' B

Intervicwed on 6/7/76 o San Juan, Puerto Rico Flo# SJ 175-12

/o L% .
by Clerk ccr

Date dictated G,/}.O/?G

This document conlains neither recommendotions nor conclvsions of the F8I. I is the property of the FBI and is looned 10 your cgency:
W ond its contents are nol to be distributed oulside your ogeacy.
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© " 6/10/76

" . Dote of transcription

Somes w7 on June f 1976, at gggrgzigg;glf'lzzzd'p.m}}. R
" . Special Clerk (SC) Federal Bureau of

T S L
et W BT VS Tade

- #. .Investigation (¥BI), while on_complaint dut vas requested :
" s by FBI switchboard operator o &
' - to handle a call, B5C erealiter, answered this Q

.. telephope c¢all. A male Individ identified himself
S as stated to SC in the Spanish

. language, "Si el Presidente FORD viene a Puerto Rico "

-#- . nosotros lo vamos a matar., Nosotros ] e1 E g

T ¥ .-. avion. .Para mas informacion llamen a : s
' . del Periodico "E1 Mundo". In the English language this is X
... traasglsted as follows: "If President FORD comes to Puerto RN

©_ Rico, we are going to kil i i blow up his plane, - >
"7 For more information ca11 of "El Mundo" S ki
newspaper". SC requested| to identity . - -

" the "We" rfigxxgg_jg_hj replied o .
“that "I am [from San Juan" and then =~ - .. 4
discontinued % one conversation by hanging up. - ‘

As soon as SC terminated
U.S. Secret Serv1ce Special Agent

was advised of thls telephono call

. 8/7]76 _.._Hato Rey, Puerto Rico
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, B - ‘- o ‘ . ‘ Date :‘).f trqnscriplior.\ : 7/2/76
| . ‘ T T U U B SR L 4
. RIS |E1 Mundo Newspaper,
‘g“_Hato Rey, Puerto Rico, advised that at approximately 4:30 p.m.,

_this date, he returned to his office and found on his desk an

envelope addressed to El _Mnndo, Hato Rey,
Puerto- Rico." Upon opening e envelope, [discovered
~ the following letter: N, N ] S
sl e UL Pl M5/1/16 o

-+ .~ - " -"Warning President Ford. Don't do-
“wrgoii conference in Puerto Rico. I will blow
= . - :. your brains up. I have a perfect plan to
S 5;ﬂ‘*e=~k111 you & other heads of States. There
2% ..~ %~ will be ultra-violence and many people

ey

i
A Bt g

FeerH 4
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s

’ - -.-Wwill be massacre by ylolent revolt.
SL T ;“A:” .fig-. . F'«f' San Juan, Puerto Rico =
fl'“‘ Y sent thls today“ T f“’“ "iijis 7 ]
L O Erated that he has been personally acqualnted
s ed h] for—aporoximately_the_last fifteen years.
T Istated that]

»+ Puerto Rico, and in pprinion perhaps the best living ~
artist in Puerto Rico at this time] stated he is

- familiar with the signature of and the signature
appearlng on the above letter appears to be that ofl |

:{5? R advised thatg::::::::]worked in the , =
- advertising department of E1 Mundo Newspaper prior to being

" named art director of the Sunday magazine section of El Mundo.
. newspaper, which is kaown as "Puerto Rico I]
stated when he first became. acqualnted with
. was apolitical, but that some time prior to 1962
“-had an apparent change of political beliefs to the extent that he
* marched in demonstrations against El Mundo Newspaper with the
Puerto Rican Soc1a113t Party durlng the 1972 strlke of El Mundo

lis a well-known artist in . - S

) ‘«! . newspaper .- - tu. > Tt " ’
- F . s‘.ﬁ‘; . ‘__.:' . o Ay '_—-,. . . iy s e O
- e R CeL

[ x

6/1/76 .

at

Hato ﬁey, Puerto Rico “hh#sd 175-12

Interviewad on

“.. sagl ana L0 i R S e
by | . YT/ 1ng - Do dictated.___ 6/11/76

This documant contoins” neither recommendations ner conclusions of the FBI. It is the propeny of Ihe FBI and is Iouned ta your ogency,

it and il; conlents ore not te be distributed outside your cgency, N B . -‘_"’ o
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T,

: : | |stated thatl Ialong with a couple

. of other artists was instrumental in canceling an international
art show scheduled to be held in San Juanfl ktated
that[:;::;:::]becane influential in canceling the art show

.- after finding out that United States Bicentennial funds had

- been given to the .sponsors of the art show in order to
encourage the cultural event. - : -

.-

o] btated that[::::::::]re51gned his p051t10n
‘“at E1 Mundo newspaper in October of 1972 and since then has
..been self-employed as an artist while-also teaching at the

= Puerto Rico Institute ofjgul:u:g_and1the National Arts Center
Ty 1an, Puerto Rico stated he believed ,
,;~’ was capag?g_ni_attgmﬁting to carry out the above
..y threat noting tha behavior is quite erraj
e thad |appears to have illusions of grandure.
" stated that at one time[_____ Jstated to him

;" that he was a greater artist than PICASSO.|
-expressed the belief thati::::::::]wants to be considered as

a marter and may be attempt;ng to do. thlS by draw;ng attentlon“
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o ] |of the’ San Juan" .
Star, was contacted at his place of -employment and voluntarlly
,:<vsupp11ed the following information:

‘ | '=4=ia-1 that on June 7 1976, a| |

: received » call from one .

| | who advisedl over the telephone -
- that he was planning to assassinate President FORD, .if the

- president came down as scheduled to Puerto Rico] |
" stated that on the evening of June 7. 1976, hel |
and a photographer, met withl [at a

- restaurant called La Fonda [Tejon, located on Calle
.. ¢ PFortaleza in 0ld San Jua Jadvised that during that
< . meeting wit told him that he .disliked

President FORD because of the way the President had been treatlng

._. 77._ the Commonwealth and that he did not want President FORD to -
. -make his scheduled trip to Puerto Rico on June 27, 1976.!;::;;:]

further stated that[:;f;;:;:]told-him that although he AIT W

- particularly want to ki resident FORD, he and his followers

- would kijll the President if he did come to Puerto Rico. .
advised told him he would carry out this threat by |
conducting a su1c1da1 plan of stx@plng explosives to their '

_ bodies and ing these ex fter getting near the

+i;,cv;_Pre51dent. dvised_that would not_name.any__

e - political party at might be Involved an his attempt to T

-<fa_assa551nate the President and would not further elaborate on S
o the members of his group or the plan._ ‘ Ly, el R LT

ut o

PR

e T

lmar'viewed on:x - 6/8/76 e San Juan ral Pg.e,: L'Q B:LQQ File #_SJ "175 ] 2 -
- '.7'rsad hnd SR *'iu- <y .,L’ei~':«
. . by - I_II-LLDWB/].mf : ‘:Dale dict-c-!.lod; _ 6/15/76 — . -

s o e S - f - - e

It is the property of the F21 gnd is i&(_)ned lo your ogency;’ ’
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© 6/25/76

oo Se . Dateof Irt_ln'lcriplion

SR _ |was contacted at the . -
restaurant La Fonda del Callejon, located on Fortaleza Street
"in- 014 San Juan.i lwas advised of 'the identity --

”¥ of Special Agents (SAs)]|

‘ he Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and SA]
[ff:f:f:]of the Secret Service, and the fact that they wlshed
“to speak to him regarding his threat to assassinate President -.
FORD. was then advised of his rights as
- outlined on the Interrogation; Advice of Rights form, and was
BT opy of this form which he read and stated he understood

- fffffi:f:ﬁthen advised the Agents he was w1111ng to speak w1th

them and 51gned the forms. .

AR hdvised that he had called various '
. - members of the press in Puerto Rico to tell them that he and -
- . his followers were going to kill President FORD because the
"Pre51dent'had called a conference to be held in Puerto Rico
_without notifying the Government of Puerto Rico. He advised
‘that this was an insult to the people of Puerto Rico and showed
~ president FORD considered Puerto Rico no more than a United
States colony.| Jfurther stated that he and his
.. group were going to show the world that.they were willing to
defend Puerto Rico's right to.be independent. He stated that
- his 5_groeup had no formal name, but that they conSLdered themselves
extremlsts, revolutlonlsts, and terrorlsts. : A .

L

. fﬁ S |was shown a copy of a letter received .
“by]| —A?hLzmm%paper .
outlining a plan to kill President FORD. tated

- that he wrote that letter and that he meant every word of it.

~ He further advised that he had written and mailed a copy of the
"same letter to several other executives of various newspapers
"in Puerto Rico. He stated that he is-the brains and organizer
of his group and that even if he Faﬁ_xgmgzgd‘_hg_uﬁuld count on
his group to carry out his plans. refused to
identify any members of his group or to expand on the detalls
of hls plan to kill President FORD. . .

e ' - -

'?;N? S | |advised that he has been 1n=GHQE;on
D three occa31ons, gOLng through Mexico and Jamaica. He further
. i —— :

7~
_...n,;:g..,ed - 6/8/76 o San Juan, Puerto Rico.  _ #SJ 175-12
by DWB/1mf  Dote dictoted_ 6/15/76

e . . . . . . . . . F" 7 - . - - . . ) . ! I ,,- .
.. This-document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL I s the proparly'of the FB] ond is foaned to youﬂr.ogem:y,-
It and its conlents are “nol 1o be distributed oulside your agency. : c o




had received. He further advised he knows how to fly single
englne aircrafts, although he has no llcense.

stated that he has received more than basic nilitary training‘
in the use of firearms and explosives, but refused to advise
where he received this training or what degree of training he

',. - .. w .“’;.,,;,

advised that his threat to klll the"
President was no bIuIf and that 1t should be taken Serlouoly.uj

The follow1ng is descrlptlve data regardxngl

obtalned through observatlon and interview:

- _Name R
Current Address

L |

: .Eﬁployment '_;i ;_Jw{f;:

r?g Complexion- A ';fﬂ, ‘
¥ 3% Height - L e T
Ty T Weight Lt _ ‘

TLET Hair
. Eyes RS
Scars/Marks/Tattoos R
-Mllitary R

| Puerto Rico _
- Driver's License L
farital Status IR
_Wife R
Address

ST .. Father

R Mother
©-i,.+ . Address
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":-FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION " .

© 6/15/16

L R - s Ceme s . Date of Yranscription
. R o o e . H - .y DA -

] ATarily
e supplled the 1nterv1ew1ng Agents w1th the follow1ng information:

f*~ . hdv1sed that he is a l?mxer hy professian
-and that he has had numerous dealings wit

in the past handling various divorces of [and ‘
buying art works from| |]stated that he

~- . did not know very much about]| _ lexcept that
- socializes with the artistic element in Puerto Rico, who have

* leftist inclinations and who favor independence for Puerto Rico.
SRR stated. that his personal opinion was that
was not capable of commiting any act of violence
and that he did not personally know of azx_g:gun_adnnca:fng the
-assassination of Pre51dent FORD to which was a

-member. . L :

—Anierviewsg on_ 6/9/176 =.8an Tnan, Puerto Rico . file* SJ 1 78-12

o RS .o C ER
N wel T e B

. SA FBI, and SA , ‘ .
by ecre rvice/DWR/ImE Dole dictoted 6/10426

ST ST < =10 - BT ;o

This:document contains neither-recommendations nor conclusicns: of the FBI. 1 is:the-property of the FBl and is Jooned Yo your cg.ency;

. it.ond ils contents are no! to be distributed oulside your ogancy..
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. supplled the following 1nformat10n- o e , ot é
- - - = - - : . 1
- R ‘ |g§¥;§gg_;n§t she wasl |
1 |that] oot ;
" that
‘reasons.| Jaescribed]l ___________|as an apolitical person,
" however, by nature of his artistic inclinations, he leaned
toward the independent feelipng that is prevalent in the artistic
side of Puerto Rico. stated that was X
capable of focusing his attention on a particular goal and trying .
" to attain that goal by whatever means ssible She further .- K
" advised that she had not known of intentions 7
" to threaten the life of President FORD nor did she know whether &
“or not he was involved with any group, that was capable of N
o carrylng out that . threat. o S Rl
A [ hdv1sed that kK
she never really got to know him, that he was an introvert &
" and noncommunicative, and‘th?k_fnz_these_reasTns,_she could not i
comment on the likelihood of carrying out his L
— ‘m__Pthrggt_to_at;empt”tqugsga ulnate Pre51dent EORD . i =
T _ A _ , .ﬁ
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i mmwwwmom_ 6/9/76 'San Juant Puerto Rlco Fite #___SJ 175-12 5
. . - "" . ) B . . . s . ?,'_. . .;_
L Sd | FBI, and . DWB/% C ' 16/10/76.. Bt
e by SAY Ifem:ej-_ﬁemu.ce,L ale dictoted 2
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v, sd oo 0L, . Date oftranscriphion

Ty
i

-

it baih

|of La Fonda del ﬂ;}
‘ Callejon, located on Calle Fortaleza in 0ld San Juan, was ’ :

-, advised of the identity of the interviewing AggP;§ apd the =~ .
‘rﬁag;_that_thgx_ﬂlﬁhgﬁlto speak to him regardin

then voluntarily supplied the following

P A

o 5 b A 0 s iy

- information: R
stated] lwas a - .
frequent patron of his restaprant. He advised that on June 7,
"1976, at approximately noon, had contacted:
him at his restauranf _and told him that he had just written = :
‘ and sent a letter to of the El Mundo Newspaper' LA
-"threatening fo Xill President FORD if the president came to M
" Puerto Rico. 1§tated that| | to1d him he - V¥
‘u sent this letter in reply to a column| [had written : -
. %’ .the previous week stating that th were no patriotic Puerto o
-1 only political ones. stated that] | o
‘[Eififf]had also told him that he had sent a copy of thls letter oE
“ito the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon (FBI) L L kRS -3
L L &._ C T i _ E;}é
- vgf '| |adV1sed that later that day he recelveﬂ_g;galﬁ ‘“%
oml of the San Juan Star, who told him that| .
. had called him (MC COY), and to him he was
going o Kill President FORU_L:i;;:::]told[::f:i%]that he was ;
‘”"‘"“‘qciﬂg*t&‘ﬁtl; the  PFes188RE By POtLyIng dyndmlté_ﬁn“hlmse e T
- win a suicidal act, blow up the Pre51dent. . Ce e T e
ﬁf RRRE: [::::::]stated that he has known Lény Eé
. four years and that he does not believe that] ‘ A
"~ is capal esident FORD. He advised that ln his it
. -opinion is just. seeking publicity a to i
- put on a show. He stated that in the. past,l |has 4
gone to exceeding lengths to put™ hlmself in the limelight. -He g
_stated thatE::;:f::hsed to be a "gtr " that he had heard 3
that at several parties given by in the past, 2
performed sexual acts with a partner in front e
of an audience at.the party 1n order to brlng more attentlon : 3
to hlmself - croal all s . . T ;%
e ; s . ; — = o 3
T [:;:;::]advised that showed ' o
- him a second letter that he supposedly wrote stating that & ‘
. PO Lt . . . P CT N ’ . o - e - ”“ Tl
mQLuwﬁon 6/9/76 ol San Juan, Puerto Rico Fles4 SJ 175-12 - K
s | FeI, and-sa[____ ] ST T TR e T &
-~ | Secret Service/DWB/1mf “Date dictated | 6/10/76 s
_by 'DO - e 2
. Th.s docun';enlt-cantoinsr;ne.iﬂ;er }E:Ommeﬂduﬁnﬂ! ‘o conclusions of the FBL It is the P’OP“'Y of the FBl and is 'W"Ed to_your agency; " “:‘.f
it_and its” conlents ore nol lo be disiribuled oulside your ogency, e : G e A 3
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k“ﬁeuwas going to blow out President FORD's .brains.” . :g
stated that he does not think that]| |wrote 3
the second letter because the language used in the letter is. . %

not typical of | e stated that the only other

- possibility was that some group of people is using
.,EE::::]to creat an incident, but he has no evidence that a
group of that nature exists.

:. "1 ktated that' |returhed1from~'”f :
. Cuba ten to fifteen days ago and that he has been in the , c
company of a group of artlsts whlch hang out at La Fonda del
Calle;on. - : : :

LRI . . .-'[,
E . '

s . - - L0,

""%;“' I adv15ed that if he. obtalns any new lnformatlon )
“of value, he will contact 1nterv1ew1ng Agents and pass that _
information on to them. L
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i C :' - il;." T A I -‘ :'__‘ - Date of transcription ' 6/15/76 5
5 ' _On Tun 9, 1976, at appfoximately'4.30.§‘E}J[;:;:::J ‘3
e hppeared at the San Juan Office of the TS era

-Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and handed to Special Clerk (SC)
a handwritten note that read as follows-

s
Tt

B a ?f-l_“FBI - Secret Service warning:

i~ 27 "If you really want to.save President ..
"FORD don'* t have him come to the Island of
R - " .-Puerto Rico: you know the rest of the -
'”fxﬁyﬂ-*'wg,plan, take it or leave it. . Last Warning."

',ng' e L The note was. SLgned| | TL;QTT?ff )
2 T | Jwas then advised of his rights as
L .outli 1ed on the Interrcogation: Aduvice of 1ghts form by Special

Agent 'stated that he under-

-,stood'ﬁIE'rIgTf3'E'H'ETEET'EEEHTEE'EEE'Tﬁ%errogatlon Advice
of Rights form that was supplied to him, signed the form and -
Stated that he was willing to speak to the interviewing Agents.
then supplied the follow1ng 1nformat10n-

l ladvis ed that he had come to the FBI
m#f-m_ﬂ0£flce—on1y_to_aLve_a—lastﬁwarnmngu——ﬁn—statpd-thatvhe_was_am*______,hA
member. of the Puerto Rican Liberation Army," and while a captive

4.

. .. in the FBI Office ad to give his name, rank, ‘and serial B
;;“number.l was questioned regarding the existence é;
© of a conspiracy to kill President FORD, and although advising il

that he had followers, would not gffer any proof of the existence o
“of a conspiracy. then refused to answer any = 4}
’ k|

RS

further questlons and the 1nterv1ew was termlnated.
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Intervmwed on : 6/9/76 O'JML_MD_RED__FHQ #8J 178=Y2 . L ‘l%!

Lk I - B - . . - - . - ) . ',v ‘i
SAl }FBI, and i - - = g

C by_J | Secret Service/DYB/Imf __ Date dictated 6/10/76 :

e e . N - - 14 - S . s 5
'Ihu document’ contoins neuher recommendolions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI ond ks loaned 16 Youf agency: T

it and-ils- conlents are not lo be disiributed outside your ogency. . . o R Sl
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Lot On June 9 1976 the facts surroundln _the threat o
to assassinate Preszdent FORD by lwere -
presented to Assistant United States Attorney] |
District of Puerto Rico, San o. At that time,’
declined prosecution of under Title 18,
Unlted States Code, Section 751, involving a potential conspiracy
" to assassinate the President in favor of Title 18, United -States

Code, Section 871, the jurisdiction of which lies with the- .
United States Secret Service.
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755 on June- 15 1976,L_ was arrested
at his residence by Agents of the Secret Service, for viclation
“of Title 18, United States Code, Section 871..[ ]
‘was afforded a hearing before United States Magistrate JUAN PEREZ
GIMENEZ, and remanded. to the custody of the United States Marshal

in lieu of 550,000 cash bond. Preliminary hearing was scheduled
for June 22, 1976 7 LT e - - e - '
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pa— j_- S Qn-JunQ«.IQ-;—&:Q‘?Gw-l hasea»Ffﬂrde"uaw
< 7. 7 preliminary hearing in front of United States Magistrate JUAN
- PEREZ GIMENEZ and at that time was held . over for psychological
- evaluation scheduled for June 29, 1976. During that hearing.
an appeal for bail reduction was denied. S
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UNITED STAT [N B 0 N I" ARTMVENT OF JUSTLICH
ST et ‘ ™
FEDERAL BDUREAUL OF INVESTIGCATION AN
San Juan, Puerto Rico - UulNEh AL
i Reply, Please Refer 1o
File No.

JUL 21 1976

On December 30, 1975, SJ T-1, who has furnished
reliable information in the past, advised that
|This source further

e

} On May 14, 1976, Passport Records, U, 5. Department
of States, San Juan, Puerto Rico, were caused to be searched
oY @ Teprésentative of the FBI and the following information
was noted regarding above-~captioned person:

Name

Pagsport Number
Date Issued
Birth Date
Place of Birth
Height

Hair

Eves

Address

»u

CLASS.
REASOY - FCI
DATE OF

W

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It 1is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed cutside
: your agency.

e I Rt o TR R I et LR ot £ et




f‘-—_‘_‘_‘___.__,—.——ﬂ- ! =
e : Mother

R ra e e S SR P S e

b6
b7C

—interview 5§‘f§fwgﬁd United States Secret Service Arents at

on June 7, 1976, records of the Department of
Motor Vehicles, Santurce, Puerto Rico, were vevicwed by a
representative of the FBI and the following was noted regarding

above captloned individual: 7
’F Name
!\ Driver's License
E‘ Number

i
~{ "Dpate of Birth
S Place. of “Bir th-

’ Helpht
; [\ Weight
L Hair
/ Eyes
f Sex

Address

On June %, 1976, a person by the name ofl

made various phone calls to varions newspapers in the San Juan,
Puerto Rico, area as well as to the FBI and United States Secret
Service Qffices in San Juan, Puerto Rico, advising that he and
his followers were going te kill President Ford hecause of
President Ford having called an International Conference to be &
held in Puerto Rico at the end of June, 1976, withcut—haViTig  b7c
consulted the Government—of—Prerto Rico, Upon subsequent

San Juan on June 8, 1976, admitted

to having made above-menitioned telephone calls. He further
stated during interview that he and his group wanted to show
the world that they were willing to defend Puerto Rico's right
to be independent.

During the 1nterv1ewg[:::::::::]édvised he had heen

to Cuba three times. He reportedly went the last time some three
months apo to attend an Art Show along with fellow artists from
Puerto Rico,

. LUlE AL
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on June 16, 1976 was
arrested by United States Secret Service Agents at San
Juan, Puerto Rico, on the charpe of threatening to kill
the President of the United States. He was subsequently
brought before U, S, Magistrate Juan Perez Jimenez, San
Juan, Puerto Rico, who placed under a $50,000
bond. was then turned over to the custody of
the U; 5. Marshal when he could not post that bhond,
Preliminary hearing for[::::::::]is scheduled for Jine 22,
1976, at San Juan, Puerto Rico,

An article appearing in the June 26, 1976, issue
of the "San Juan Star," an English language newspaper publighed’
daily in San Juan, Puerto Rico, entitled] | Threat®
Dramatizes P,R., Status)' stated that| |during
hip probable cause hearing concerning charges against him of
threatening to kill the President of the United States, alleged .
that hig threatening statements were not a real threat but
a work of "conceptual art." He further advised that the threat
was to dramatize Puerto Rico's coleonial situation, The article

further stated that probable cause to prosecute was found
against[ | but that before standing trial[;;::::;:]

would be submitted for physthiatic evaluation. e article
identified as one of Puerto Rico's best-known painters
and graphic artists,

Contact with confidential sources of the San Juan
Division of the ¥BI during May and June, 1976, failed to
establish information indicatingl |15_Qn,may,be_a
foreign intelligence officer or foreign terrorist or that
he may be the target of a foreign intelligence service In
view of this and since investigation indicates that[f:::;:::]
traveled to Cuba for no otherreason than to attend an ar
show as he claims, no further investigation is being conducted

in this matter.}ggix,,
| m

—
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F SAN JUAN (175-12) (P o
TO DIRECTOR  ROUTINE
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EFTO / A
e ' L) T \\ e
718 - cusa,)
REFERENCE SAN JUAN LETTER AND LHM DATED JULY 21, 1976, AND
- ' R b7C
SAN JUAN REPORT OF SPECIAL AGENT| lsLy 29, 1976, -7
CAPT TONED | — 1 AKXA, THREAT AGAINST THE

PRESIDENT," SJ FILE 175-12, //
FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BIREAU THE JANUARY 13, 1977,
TN ITION OF THE "SAN JUAN STAR,™ AN ENGLISH LANGUAGE NEWSPAPER
PURL TSHED DAILY IN SAN JUAWN, coz«z},mus a8 ARTICLE ON PAGE {2,
CAPT TONED, | |pECLARES wm sJ
‘ . %‘Eza

THIS ARTICLE CONCERNS A s'rmm}zni‘ MA

TN IVIDUAL- WHO WAS REPORTED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICATIONS AS .3 +3 &/
MAKING A THREAT ON JUNE 7, 1976, TO KILL PRESIDENT FORD UPON'HIS - m){ |
_ 0

| ' ' R LR
s - T : : ~
VAR 31 19/'75K STV EA, \0
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PAGE TWO [75=12 EFTO b7E

APRIVAL IN PUERTO RICO TO ATTEMD THE INTER NATIONAL ECONOMIC
CONFERENCE, JUNE 27 ~ 28, 1376, AT DORADO, PUERTO RICO.

 THE ABOVE ARTICLE STATES THAT "SAID WEDNESDAY
THE/PUZRTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY HAS DECLARED WAR ON THE U. S. o
AND{ THE STATEHOOD MOVEMENT IN P.R." ?1"“%) K”“’ il
cCoTiAES 12y : wer et
THE ARTICLEESY,STATING, "POLICE SAID THEY NAD NEVER reltie 8%

wzarD OF THE ammy But[______ | SAID IT COVERS THE wHOLE tsLam
ALTHOUGH HOST OF OUR FORCES ARE CONCENTRATED IN THE SAN JUAW .
o METROZOLATAN-ARFEA QT o e —_ ' i

[ ]sa1D 1N A NEWS CONFERENCE: “THIS ARMED VIOLENCE

WILL BE GENERAL VIOLENCE AND THAT WILL INCLUDE DEATHS, LIKE ALL

[,

i e

VIOLENCE "

AS THE BUREAU IS AWARE THROUGH PREVIOUS DETAILED INVESTIGATION,
[ ]1s A MENTALLY UNSTABLE PERSON WHO IS OBVIOUSLY
FABRICATING HIS IDEA OF THE PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY, THIS
ROUP HAS NEVER COME TO THE ATTENTION OF EITHER THE SAN JUAN

CFFICE OR AND THIS COMMUNICATION 1S

BEING SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES,
BT




Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT R -
of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

YOUR FILE NO. 175-297 (P) (C-4)
FBL FILE NO

Y 133 'Re 4:2878) ,‘ S‘) m N L
@ L BUREAU OF INVESEEA ‘

5-297 ( ) ' September 19, 97
LATENT CAsﬁ NO. 894492 . 3 /',:f _
B-77704 . ,,I/g 4
TO: 8AC, WFO ‘ -
. /7

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PREJMDENT JIMMY CARTER,
HOWARI: BAKER, JOHNVUUNNALLY, GEORGE BUSH,

- AND RONALIMIBACAN AND TO BCMB AN UNIDENTIFIED

JETLINER - VICTIMS

qe.  CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION S8TATUTE, THREATS
AGAINST THE PRESIDENT

WITH FLIGBT CREW MEMBERS

. ﬂ/ b
) EID - BOMB THREAT \ N / e
i ' WFO airtei 8-1 5-79 dria airtel 8- 16-79 wark alrtel 8-20- %i
REFERENCE: k airtel 8- 20-79, and New York hletypc 9-1-70
SPECIMERS: el O BF WFO, Alexandria, Newark and New York g? |
Envelope and four photocopies, Q1 through Qc¢5, four lilts /2 Ei
and piece of tape submitted with WFO airtel 8-15-70 / bt
Envelope and three photosopies, Q8 through Qc9, nuhmittod! A 35
with Alexandria airtel 8-16-T7) o g& :
{ Y- Envelope and sheet of paper, Q10 and Q11, submitted with @
g ; Newark airtel 8-20-79 . 2
. Humemus ghotocaplu and other miscellaneous uema, Qc12 § |
i o E tape and -, rprints of b
o mbmitted %
E k WIS Now York alviol B3¢ 07 9 W Y 97__ 2l
— This report gpé@nents and confirms Butel 9-'3'-79
E::, ig w m__ Enc. {10} | (de on next page)
ston’ 1 - Alexandria (175-51) (P) - Enc. (4) - ‘
Cin. v, 1 = = =3) - Enc. (2) @4 SE 20 1979
Ident. a -

Intell.
Laborstery
Legal Coun.

Plan. & knsp. _ .
Rec. Mgnt. iy

Tech.Servs.
g
Pubifc KHs 0

(M-~10) - Enc. (18)

m. 4052, TL #242 ° ‘ -
1 - Le al Lials d

on and Con ressional Affairs Unit, Rm. 3658
- BumWC rime Aboard Aircraft -
Interference

‘b Flight Crew M@mhers, EID - Bomb Threat)
Telephone Rr. : & gs g REPORT IS FURNISHED '
Director's Se‘:'yé{_ 3 MAIL ROOM o

FBlI/
Py . PR _«._..‘-‘...._M o : < §

PR S SR e
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. BAC, WFQ - oL T e Septen?bemts, 19-'{9

T m llsted Q apecimene are lurthar describad in a aaparate

- : Laboratory report ’ s _ o L ,_} L

S . Thirty-aeven latent !lngerprinfﬁ and twa latant palm prlnts
B _of value were c!evelopad on Ql ch ch Qc& and Qcﬁ S

o . Eloven Tatent fingerprints and oma latent palm print of value e
: wcre ﬂaveloped onQ, ch and Qca )

‘,_.__. . o
=T

R Four latent tingarprints a! valne were developad on Qw
SR arzclé’%il. L , e
S Forty-one latent ﬂngerprlnts (two !rom extreme ttp areas ," e
= of fingers), four latent palm prints and three latent impreeslons Y
" (fingerprints or palm prints),of value weré developed on Qe12, -
: chs ch, WQL7, le QES, QM QeZE‘». Qeﬁe and Q{:2? '

o “No adémanal latent pﬂnte oi‘ value wera px'eaent or deveio;;eé
‘on the eg}eelmens. o . ey ‘

. “gix 1atent fingerprints aavexuped on the folluwing described RS
- .speciimens submitted by WFQ, 1t :p ideptitied as finger - -~ -7
L _impresamns of

" s ' b7C
oL ‘i‘wo fingarprlnta on Ql tarn envelope bearing :
S L gm hanﬂ printe& aﬂéwss ““‘F E X’ WASHINGTUN
One ﬁnbarprint on Qca photocapy of sheet o!
paper bearing handwriting beglnning “the .
U - . prosidential candidates.” . . C
S e ‘Thirce firgerprints on Qej, ghotocopy of three o
o newspaper ouppmze beginning "El ECL Amenauo. .o

" Elever latent ﬂngerprints developed on thq fouowing -
described specimens, sub iy 4 _ g ide 2
as finger impreaslups of |

SN

mm-mm N
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L -, .- - N [ ,', b e “a B
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' v N - e » . . \
Coe ] P Coe . - o -~ . Coe e . ; L
R, v CE ! N . .
> . T o . ) . \
N . . : N .

ore !lngergrmt on Qu, envelope baariug hami N
/o7 printed address, "AMERICAN AIRLIN‘Eﬁ A
IR DULLES ARRPORT" . - A
; I *thr fingorprints ach? photanopy of piece L
- of newspaper beginning “ﬁeﬁ. Baker sets.
F oca . A . .
Six fingerprlnts on ch photocopy of uheet St
*of paper bearing handwriting: heg‘inning o .
) “the presidential canﬁidates.. W

e s Faur lateni ﬁngerprints t.%‘evo!opeﬂ on the lollowing deearibeﬂ
. - [ m t .

Two fmgarprints on Qm envelope b'eariug hami .
Jprinting "AMERICAN AIRLINES" S
Two fingerprints on @13, torn sheet of gapar R
- “tearing hand printing heghming "AUGUST 14
1879 AMERICAN AIRLINESr. .7 -

o Twanty—eight latent ﬂngerprinta developed on the !onowmg
&eecriheﬁl specimons submitted by New York, have beep fdcptified
:; a8, ﬂnger impressiims of

bB7C

A‘l’wa ﬁng;erprints on QI’I (New Yarﬁ #B-I), shaet _
of paper bearing handwriﬁug bar*mnlng “Upen S
* lotter to all'tha. .. " - '
‘_ ‘ Gre fingerprint on Q&B {part of #E-S), envempe N
- .7 . . - bearing hand printing baginning "DEL EJERCI'I‘{J o
et o e DELIBERACION:.." | o
oo Twe fﬁ:gerprinfson@% (93-2) ghoot o! g,nper e
Bearing Mnéwr:mng beginnmg "the presrdential T
. candidates.. . . .o
“ Five fingerprints on’ Qaé (#C-l), envelope bearing :
- hand printing beginning "’CAPTAR*X CALL THL o
WHITE Hﬁvbﬁ... L o

: - l‘ - o + -
i "'& i , ) ’ «’ , (Ccntilm ed ﬁn n@xt WS@) * : ‘} .
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*

e ;&&C,‘Vﬁ@ : E Septem‘ber 19 1979
Bix fingErprmts an Q¢25 (#C 2), phatocopy B
" .of sheet of paper bearing hanrzwrmng
. ‘beginning “Oper; lettor to all the...”. " -
. Five fibgerprints on Qc26 (#C-8), ﬂhotocopy
R - of sheet of papor bearing handwriting beginning
- » . " tthe presidential candidates... -
) - . . Sevep fingerprints on {c27.(#C-4), photocopy o
* .. of three newspaper-clippings beginning S PR
e *’E‘f ECLAmenauo...‘f SRR | ST -

'edmpa?eﬁ with the available ﬁngerprints ‘of
. {dentitications were eﬂected Major caae p ts are needed tcir o
. -ccmplete compnrisenea ~ o

aeévelopeé on the speclménﬁ“ suhmltte& by %F@ Ware ﬁomﬁarﬁﬂ o
-+ - with the unidontified latent prints on tho specimena mmmitted by Y
S hew Yar{., but no Mentiﬂcations were eﬂected. e o

L The ﬁnfrerprints of;'ha ve: haen retained anﬁ o coyy ,
Y ,of his fdentification record will be qrnmheé geparately. - The - - L
e remaining speaimena are enaloseﬂ to thety raspecuvc diviai:ms. R

£
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, LC -77704

“The. samainirg kﬂent nngerprlnta ard im; res&icma were el
?buﬁ no adéitional S
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RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b§
8/28/79 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TATENTS p7C
alg* Laboratary Work Sheet |
RECORDED: 11:15 a.m. jt 9/7/79 RECEIVED: 9/7/79
5 To:  ADIC, (M-10) :ﬂ/ B7E
FBI FILE NO. f?- 5/7/?@?- '
LAB.NO. 90822014 D MG /5 oo
el WFERE WITHYPUHRHT |
EID, BOMB THREAT o LC# B-77704
: _ . Examination by: -
00:' New York , ] 5
Examination requested by:‘ New York Nored By =7e
Reference: Airtel dated August 20, 1979 M/éé/;)‘y-& 7 ’/7;
Examination requested: Document - Fingerprint

Specimens received: August 22, 1979

Qel2 (f}.i) Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning "Open letter to all the « . .

Qc’ls(ﬁ*") Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning “The presidential candidates . . .

Qc14(r’l"3> Photocopy /,newspaper clippings beginning "E1
ECL Amenazo‘. . .

chs@"f) Photocopy of -tz newspaper ciipping beginning
"Sen, Baker sets P.R, . . .'

Qi'é (ﬁ-s') Envelope bearing handwritten address "City Desk"

Q17 (6-!) Sheet of paper bearing handwriting beginning
"Open letter to all the p#e-s—i-d-ea&a-l— . e e

018(3'9 Envelope bearing hand printing beginning "DEL - P
EJERCITO DE LIBERACION . . . c(\ ;,/
i 1

Yy
Qcl19 Jg-;) Photocopy of sheet bearing handwriting beginning {)L 4 a
“"Open letter to all the . . ." X

-

: . Examination completed [Qm 2 rt ‘ //‘j/)} Dictated ‘(_{,é ggj,/?;"/
\ Time Date ' Date FBi/D0J

Y

M

— e ———— e ——
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Qc20 (5-3)
Qc2l . 3)
Q22 (1. 3)
2 (3.3

Q24 [,é-;)
qc25 [ -2)
qe26 [c-3)

QcZ?Q&-QD

K1

Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handvriting
beginning "the presidential candidates,, 'Br-i876 cucen™™

Photocopy of &gm newspaper clipping beginn&ng
“Sen, Baker sets P.R. campaign .

Photocopy of three newspaper clippings beginning
"E1 ECL Amenazo . . .

Sheet of paper bearing handwriting beginning
"the presidential candidates . . .

Envelope bearing hand printing beginning “CAPTAIN:
CALL THE WHITE HOUSE . . .

Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwr1t1ng
beginning "Open letter to all the . .

Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning "£he presidential candidates . . .”

Photocopy of three newspaper clippings beginning
"EL. ECL Amenazo . e

Fingerprint card for

ALSO SUBMITTED:

Page 2

Transparent tape and tape dispenser

Namedr At P

90822014 D M&

()

e -
Examination completed ~ — _ Dictated

Time Date Date

P e L~ _
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

RECORDED b6
8/28/79 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE % brC
al g* Laboratory Work Sheet _

RECORDED: 9/7/79 11:15 a.m, jt ~ RECEIVED: 9/7/79

To:  SAC, Newark (175-83) (c-3) (RUC) iC-I3

FBI FILE"NQ 9?” 5/5/,&‘7'2 _,/\5

| . LAB. NO. 90822003 D MG b6
Re: b7C
' E RCRAFT - YOUR NO. -

INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHY CREW MEMBERS

EID - BOMB THREAT LCs B-77704
i : Examination by:
00:  Newark - ’ N I |
) Note b6
Examination requested by: Newark ) . >7e
Reference: Airtel dated August 20, 1979 :
Examination requested: Document - Fingerpf‘i nt

Specimens received: August 21, 19_,79

Q1o Envelope bearing hand printing "AMERICAN AIRLINES®
Qi Torn sheet of paper bearing hand printing beginning
: "AUGUST 14, 1979 AMERICAN AIRLINES: . . ."
Named Sybject:
b6

b7C

'47/0- t G Z /VM /~ Véw/méli "/7

4//() " l&'l/ At e ?/7 | P}F]Q
or o & Mt o) ;A aﬁ:gj;jw’ B

,é’@,” t»"'[qfv‘f
. | - ’4;,»’: }" J
| | (oo )
Examination Completed /9./2/mM /3 AF Dictated 7/ /542’/7/
| Time ‘ Date Date

FBlL/00J




o oo o fillern;
” Wa
JM ¢ 10 (gé,q;j i* 5 g : )

2L o

e o G (ot f % —
Z'é&//v 4 é,»ér — = ) ‘

N aﬂé/,é;w/ﬁ 2 2yifca- pb

S kit /WZ/MA e i
:/bé,\,cf’)/t-—u/ A—t/ .




~

RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION %
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |
8/21/79 S
alg* Luborufory Work Sheet
RECORDED: 9/7/79 11:40 asm. jt RECEIVED: 9/7/79

b6 -

To: EAE__H.a.s.hmm_El.ng_ﬂ.f_f_ue (175-297) (#) (e~ ) b7C
. \

Ejercitobe—tiberacgiondepuerto  FoirmEvo. 89- 4492 /3
Rico,—Puerte—Rican—ttberatton Arny:
> Lam.vo, 90817017 D MG

Threat to Assassinate President
re: Yimmy Carter, Howard Baker, John

Connally, George Bush and Ronald YOUR NO.

Reagon, and to Bomb an Unidentified I1IC# B- 77704

Jetliner - VICTIMS;

Congressional Assassinatfon Statute,

Threats Against the President (A) b6

Examination by:

00: washington Field Office N - b7C
oted B
Examination requested by: Hashington Fleld Office
Reference: Airtel dated August 15, 1979
Examination requested: Document - Fingerprint
Specimens received: August 17, 1979
Q1 Torn envelepe bearing the hand printed address
J"F.B.I. WASHINGTON, D.Cc."
Qc2 Photocopy of “sheet of paper bearing handwiriting
beginning "Open letter to all the presidential e o Wt
Qc3 Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning “the presfdential candidates! =
Qci Photocopy of te :

newspaper beginning
"Sen. Baker setst;R;‘.}:r.“ .

-

newspaper Qﬁrr“”74L
1] and “EI Ee{

Qc5  Photocopy of
beginning "E1 ECL Amenazo . . .

» [ ] L
=Y

ALSO SUBMITTED:

' Y Latent 11fts W/v-v(‘ﬁu) : WN’P/ T 7/b'!c:
Nii;&écc'lbﬁﬁ_ﬁgef: . !

féI'] uw\"l

szx)
‘ : 24 /)/‘“ --Dictated zzgg @’
Time Date / Date

Examination Completed_ /O, /04,1 - 7
. FBY/DOJ

~.

Nt .
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RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1
84 21/79 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE LATENTS b7c
alg .

Laboratery Work Sheet
RECEIVED: 9/7/79
SAC, Alexandria (175-51) (P)

UNSUB; aka : -
Ejerc1to De Liberacion De Puerto RicoEBIFILENO.RGRIXBIX 89 w?“{?? /\3
Puerto Rican Liberation Army;

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT LAB.NO. 90817018 D MG

. JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN

CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSH, AND RONALD  YOUR No.
REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED LC# B-77704
JET LINER - VICTIMS;

CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, Exeminstion by:

THEBATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT b6
00: Washington Field Office _ Now i b7C
Examination requested by: Al exand?"‘ a
Reference: Airtel dated August 16, 1979

Examination requested:

Specimens received:

D a5 6
_éé%Z’ /ﬁf?rﬂ4%
BT _ocT (S

.gjg?%fi,Qcﬁ”4%-9

,é;aaw t ALdt&ﬂwv‘w€5u24f<4/
T f ool el [ Ll o
&4;Lcd»lfvtot; Pt ?///

Document - Fingerprint

August 17, 1979

AIRLINES DULLES AIRPORT"

"Envelope bearing hand printed address “AMERICAN

'/ Photocopy of -t piece of newspaper beqinning

"Sen. Baker sets P.R. ...

Photocopy of sheet of paper bearing handwriting
beginning "the presidential candidates . .

Photocopy of sheet of paper bear1ng handwriting

begfnning "Open letter to 211 . . .

-5 ?/47

G W §59 75 phode o) ?/

iL

Oratt] o
g@ﬂw

W

Examination completed /&’/0A M

2 [15 [27

Dictated F 3 )’/é

Time Date

Date
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. FRI I&BGRATJYY DOCUMENT SECTION ﬂND FEI IDENTIFTCAIiDﬁ DIVISION

E

LATEI IMGFRPHTNT SECTION

UNCHAS . T T T e

EJFRCITO DE

13

LanRACTIGN PE- PUFQTG RICG, AF% PQEHTD RIC&N LIBERAIION AE%Y, f'

K AT S bt Mnspmmerts e st ..wu.m e PR _ﬂbwﬂuk

i e e

‘ HFVATS AGAINST ThE °RFQIDENT ET AL 09' WQ HINGTUN FInLD

B |CRIM¢ aaaoan AIRCR AFT-IMTERFEHEMCE |

B

’W&TH "LIGHI E?FU MEMB?*S, aID BO%B THRFAT 00' NEM YQHK

ot ’-;L Fan .gm oo bttt

. RpNY&IRTEL 10 FIRECTOR p“GUaT 20, 1979 48D NYTELETYPE'TO ;f\f

_,_,..;—M%M
L. I
S .

e 2 e e hw..‘.m;, —

FIREVTDR, Aucusr «8, 1979.

UBJECT ARRAIGNED pucucr 31, 1979 AND PLED NOT €UILTY.

Ty

AUSA FDNY BROO\LYN; §Y, ADVISED THAT ~* “Mi':

WASHTEGTON FLELD. nGHTTNE O e A g
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‘ §314151on, LATERT. ?IﬂGEW“RINT vECTxon, 15 nzaussrwn TO PhOVIDE

SEPTLMBFP 9, 1979 RESULTS oF) Larsvf FINGERPRINT Exgﬁtﬁarlow
‘ EQHFQTFD I8 RE NEy YORK TELFTYPE. 1@ ABBITION pvR REQUFST ef L[,

nrrp[:::::::hng Faz LABORATDRY,«DGCHMENT cEvTIQN xs;&rauzsxﬁn Toj;gl_"lj; 5
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KPRGJIDR PY SEPT”MBFH 9, 1979 RESULTS GF EXéMIkATIGNS REQUFSTFQ 7xiw V;',‘ff;
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T T ‘ *
) . 5 ; . - 3
] SBIL36 (Rev. 52259 a . b .
L . ¥ :." : FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
S Teletype [ Immed iate ] TOP SECRET
1 Facsimile (] Priority [ SECRET
X _Airtel ] Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL
JUNCLASEFTO
; ] UNCLAS
o Date . 8/20/79
3 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
; rgxzm&;_gﬂlmﬁgAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION,
: 00M 1727, JEH)
i (ATTN: FBI LABORATORY, DOCUMENT SECTION)
- (ATTN: IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, LFS)
I ) :
5 FROM: ADIC,| [(?) (M-10) 34822014 _
£ -
LR SUBJECT:
B §;
? gﬁ Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto Rico,
S Puerta Rican Liberation Army;
] THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JIMMY CARTER,
F %E HOWARD BAXER, JOHN CONNOLLY, GEORGE BUSH,
- AND RONALD REGAN;
o8 THREAT TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER;
- CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE,
; THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT,
é (00:WFO)
>y
;'1?-<7 CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT-INTERFERE WITH FLIGHT
Fgr CREWMEMBERS;
%%%égﬁ EID, BOMB THREAT
3
¥ ReNYteletype to Director, dated 8/15/79, and AXtel
to Director, dated 8/15/79.
C)- Bureau (Encls. 14)
(2 - Criminal Investigative Div.)
(2 -~ FBI Lab)
20~ Ident Div/LFS)
1 -~ Alexandria Ljrf
1 - Newark O
1 - San Juan OJTJ Q -
1 - Washington Field i \lbhf'
1 - New York !
DRW:mlg :?§
Ty
Approved: Transmitted

(Number)

(Time)




s

v
o

Enclosed for FBI Laboratory, Document Seciton
and Identification Division/lF3 are the following items:

1. FD-2U49 reflecting ink fingerprint impressions
of| —_|FBI i ] (Photograph

included).

2. Two page handwritten xeroxed letter, dated
8/10/79, two xeroxed newspaper clippings and one white enve-
lope delivered to New York Daily News by subject on 8/14/79.
(Items marked A1-AS5 by NYO).

3. Two page nandwritten letter, dated 8/10/79
and one white envelope containing folded papers discovered
in subject's suitcase on 8/15/79. <{(Items marked B1-B3 by
NYO).

B, One white envelope, two page handwritten xeroxed
letter, dated 8/10/79, and one xeroxed newspaper clipping
handed to flight attendant by subject on 8/15/79. (Items
marked C1 - C4 by NYO).

5., One plastic "scotch" brand transparent tape
dispenser found on subject at time of arrest, 8/15/79.

For the information of the FBI Laboratory and
FBI ;ﬁgn;ifigg;ign_gﬁvision, Investigation has determined
that is responsible for making a telephonic
bomb threat in Washington, D.C. on 8/13/79; leaving a threaten-
ing communique in a phone booth in Washington, D.C. on 8/13/79;
Delivering a threatening communique tTo the New York Daily
News on 8/14/79; Leaving a threatening communique at Dulles _
International Airport, Virginia, on 8/14/79; Leaving a threaten-
ing communique at Newark International Airport, New Jersey,
on 8/14/79; and interferring with crew members of American
Airlines flight 697 on 8/15/79 IN NYC. Newark, WFO, and
Alexandria are forwarding copies of communiques recovered
in their division to the FBI Laboratory.

i i e © b o A e M Mt A+ s e o e i 2t o




REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

FBI Laboratory will conduct appropriate examina-
tions of communiques forwarded by NYO, WFO, Newark, and
Alexandria.

NOTE:

NYO believes enclosed item number three marked
B1 - B3 is original handwritten communique and all others
are xeroxed copies.

Identification Division, LF3, after 2ll appropriate
document examinations or at the appropriate time during

these examinations, it is requested that all enclosed items,
as well as items forwarded by WFO, Newark, and Alexandria

be processed for latent fingerprints apd anv lafenis obiginad
be compared with known fingerprints of
FBI
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JFrean el sty - . .
b 3 1 ‘l}

*ﬁ'fhﬁf@;:'cr YIA; .’f\ Il S RIDENSIDEN %w‘\n(w

- (77T SECRET

[T} SECRIST

[T] CONFIDENTIAL

CAIUNCLAS EFTO

T3 UNCLAS

T RYeletgpe (71 tmmed e
7] Facsimile

X7 _AIRTEL . _

] Priovity
[ Routine

™

"
Dato 8/20/79
TO: DIRECTCGR, I'BI
{ATTN: FBI LABORATORY,
LATEMNT FINGERPRINT SECTION,
DOCUMENT SECTION)
'9§5u
FROM: SAC, NEWARK (175-83) (RUC) C-3) 2 9
SUBJECT: d N
% EJERCITN DE LIBRRACION DE PUERTO RICO, aka
¥ .
3 Puerto Rican Liberation Army:
THREAT PO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JAMES CARTER,
%& HOWARD 3AKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GENRGE BUSH AND
R RONALD REAGAN;
% THREAT T0 BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER;
0 CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE,
"% THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT
A (DG WEO)
2
L%
o
;‘-— CRIME FBEOARD AIRCRAFT -
‘F." INTERFERERNCE WITH FLIGHT CRIEW MEMBERS
A EI - FOMB PTHREAT
1 {00: W)
KE WFO teletypes to Bureau, 8,13/79 and 8/14/79.
Nevark teletvpe to Bureau, 8/15/79.
Nev York teletvpe to Bureau, 8/15/79.
EFneclosad for the Bureau is a Jletter dated "Auqu‘“ 14,
1279" and one enveiope addressed to "American Airlirnes :
\'-; ;
Encioscd for WFO and New York are one copy each of 1
communigues recovered by Newark Office.
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8/16/79

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: FBI LABORATORY)

FROI : SAC, ALEXANDRIA (175-51) (B) |

Iy 7S
UNSUB; aka ' ) _
Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto Rico, C fzjr- -
Puerto Rican Liberation Army; o ‘9@
THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JI“hY CARTER, '
HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSH, AND
RONALD REAGRI, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDEKTIFIED i
JET LINER - VICTINS
CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATU”E
THREATS AGAINST TIE PRESIDENT
(00 :WFO) :

BV EC MEHS DETACHED [N LyPy

Re WFO teletype to Bureau, 8/1&/79, and ﬁlexandria
teletype to Bureau, 8/15/79.

Enclosed for the FBI Laboratory i1s an envelone
ontaining a letter addressed to Arerican Airlines, Dulles
irport. ,

For 1nformation of the FBI Laboratory, the enclosed
X envelope containing a letter was found during morning of -
- 8/15/79, taped under a pay telephone at the maln terminal
at-Dulles International Airport (DIA), Chantilly, Virginia.
Envelope was also sealed by adhesive tape. Area was not
processed for latent prints inasmuch telephone heavily used
and envelope was probably n1acod on or about 8/10/79

@Eureau {Ene. 1) SR » oAl
-UFQ (Info) N w
2~Alexandria ' NARES e ,
SJH:isw - - V7 A A

(6) o -7 '--"'l_ II\‘ N

P . . T i L) I
2 4+ . o PR Y
.\ AT AST ’\i"’m -, . VT
L Aazo T P | i

v 201979




i E . '-. "I'i-: * ' ‘ ' b
. AIRPRL
E - 8/15/79
S . _
& W02 " DIRECTOR, FBI '
£ o (ATTH:  SUPERVISOR _ |
DOCUMEIITS SECTIGH, PBI LABOPATORY)
£ ' ' L ) . .
& N : (AT SU%RMSQRI | PERRORI S
E N : SFCYION, ROCH 4048)
§ TR0 , SAC, E:’FO (17%297) (?) (C- 4)
7]

UHgTey aka . . L : .
Ejereito De Liberaction de Puerto Rico, 908 1 ?01 7 .
Puerto Rican Liberation Armyf ' _ ' ' 1[)

“hreat to Assassinate. '

President Jimmy Carter. -

Jloward Bakerxr, Johan Connally,

Seorga Bush and Ronald Reagan,

and to Domb an Unidentified Jetliner - VICTI#E
_ Ccngreusxopal Assassination Statute,

» “hreats Against the Prdsi(?ent (’R)
= (0G:1T0) | /

- Re¥T0tel to Bureau 3/3.4/{79-_. WFQ telcal. to BOIRA-SAC
IVARD SHLARP and WFO consultation and hand delivery of
avidence to Purcan Supervisor| lon 8/15/79.

snclosed for investigative assistance of i b'¢ a
thren coples of threat letter balieved authored by

ngd received from Washington, ». C. (WDC) phone
becoth on 8/13/79., ' '

Buﬂa ‘.1 d . ) . B ' . ‘:L -} .f',( y 4
C_l tlets York {(LA9-iTER)) éﬁﬂf 3 (GO S ZU‘] 4 .’“f

{i1-Drocklyn/ducons il‘m) SR B £he =y 8
2~1IFO S IER

{166~ 3829}
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.Eﬂm suReav.of NvigncAMoN

. Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

e |DENTIFICATION DIVlSlON ) |
LT e - ’___Jf"-""_-—_'rﬂ_"‘\_ -
September-20, 1979

YOUR FILE NO. {M-IO)-

FBI FILE NO. S ' T - B

LATENT CASE No. B«T1704 ' -
P e N -“::'/

@7

Ly

1-336 (Rev. 4-28-78)

—————

ro- ADIC, New Yorig___ /7 - -

TTHREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JIMMY CARTER

DT AL, ; THREAT TO BQMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JETLINER
CCNuLI_‘.:EIUNAL AGBACSINATION STATUTE S
THEEATO AGAINST "i‘ﬁE PRESIDENT =~ :

. zmm.zua'r CLE MEMBEE

2D - BOMNB THREAT

e
pdrtel 8/4/19

REFERENCE:
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: New York

SPECIMENS: E"nvel‘sw’ {;’:28
Accompanyiug letter, Q29

29 ave describeé in a separate Laboratary zepu.'t.

o
—

- 28 and &
? &2 ;-2 Gne latent {ingerprint of value was develaped ¢n (jz8 and cne
€2 I fatent fingerprint of value was developed on Q29.
§ a. Twe latent flnwe"prints develcped sn the fcllo d o
L & é- Bpe 1ave been ideptified as ﬁnger 1mpressions ) Ko
__ - , g
N ST-12 - Cx 7 17 2 >
Assoc. Dir. l'fnc. (2 5ﬁc’ 13 ? (c tig’??m m _a%
Dep. AD Adm. —_ ) . 4 PR
Dep. AD tnv. &5 = ST (170#297) (B) (C-4) A ‘ A
. 1- Alexandﬂa (173-31) () ._ 16 SEP 210979 .
Intell, __1 SA| |[Room 4052, TL #242 §
(7%, — 1 - Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs Unit, Room 3658, TL #231 5
Plan. & Insp. 11« Bufile [ |Crime Aboard Aircratt - =
\ Interference With Flight Crew Members; EID - Bomb Threat) -

‘ :\}\?-L

é%@ﬁl%m FURNISHED-FOR-OFFHGH1-55-0Mirk- f\/\m 0, m}j |

Rec. Mgnt. .
Tech. Servs.
Troining
Public Atfs. OH.
Telephone Rm. _.%:

Director's Sec'y = .
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% gﬁ??ggn FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION %l pe
algt UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ¢

) L'abo)rofory‘ Work Sheet
Recorded; 9-19-79 12:10 a.m . beqg Received 9-19-79

To: RR ADIC, (M-10) | g;E

FBIFILENO.gg _s409 /% b6

b7C

EJercito De Liperacion Dé Puerto Ricot*® N 95907015 D Me
Re: Puerto Rican Liberation Army
THREAT ;o A§SASSIEATE Pkﬁgruegr . YOURNO.
JIMMY CARTER, ET AL: THREAT TO BOMB  1c4p_7770L
AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER; ] #B-777
CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE; ——xamination by:
. THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT

00: Washington Field Office b6
Examination requested by: New York ™ , Noted By; ' »7a
Reference: Airtdl dated September 4, 1979

Examination requested: Document ~ Fingerprint

Specimens received:  September 6, 1979

,. Q28 Envelope bearing the hand printed addrass
5 . "AMERICAN AIRLINES" _
Q29 Accompanying Yetter beginning "AMERICAN

AIRLINES WE . . ."

e

Named subjectiz

bé&
b7C

e e 7//f /ﬂ/

{’a-& v 06"? v ,«uléfii ‘?/f

Jiey f O 23 bk ALY e rarirns) 3 /05 i e
- S#lj /gm yos2 T4 *’;91/2, ) é{? g\, e

- /e ;w-(//. ¢ w ' M é ?55"5’- \ %Q 6,
) %’“"L . tn o
2- WFO (’75"'9'?7@)(0;?, Lo @ {.w
- Tede (75 €9(C-3) 1 Rufill | \,\‘9\ '
/- é@@i@(;?f—-:t](p) CAHY - Prferonee to Pt Ot P b1 -
FZD —&»JW) .
£ Examination completed /01 Lol wited 6’/.??) Dictated? /P /25 4:
& ‘{I?ime | s - VA FBI/DOJ

ate Date

. = — . S — - e
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wl ' S ' -
" FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) . . I Rt e T s .. »

!
. N ' FBI { g
FTRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: !
' ] Teletype ] Immediate [ TOP SECRET :
] Facsimile [] Priority [ SECRET }
X] Airtet ] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL i
. (JEFTO !
[ CLEAR !
1 |
s Date SEP 4 973 :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

(ATT: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION;
FBI LABORATORY, DOCUMENT SECTION, AND ID/LFS)

FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK | [{P) (M~10)

9090701

SUBJECT:

. Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto Rico,

N Puerto Rican Liberation Army

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT JIMMY CARTER,
ET AL; THREAT TO BOMB AN: UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER;
. CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE;

™ THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT

) (00: WFO)
N0
B
\K Ejercito De Liberacion De Puerto Rico,
. Puerto Rican Liberaticon Army
“t?"--\ CAA-INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS
&\- EID-BOMB THREAT
™~ (00: NY)
N
;; ReNYairtel to the Bureau, dated 8/20/79.
N Enclosed for FBI Laboratory and Identification Division
O are one white envelope and one lined white sheet of paper with
hand printed bomb threat thereon. These items were recovered
_@ - Bureau (Encls. 2) *ﬂbuf
(2 - Criminal Investigation Division) ,4N
(2 - FBI Laboratory, Document Section) 'gpbﬁL/
(2 - ID/LFS) N7
1 - Alexandria (INFO) <? :
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Attached teletypes advise of bomb threats
received on 8-13-79, at FBIHQ and "The Washington
Post" from an individual identifying himself
as a member of the Puerto Rican Liberation Army.
Caller stated that there were bombs at the Madison -
Hotel and phone booths on 10th and Pennsylvania
and 1l4th and Pennsylvania., Located in the phone
booth at 10th and Pennsylvania was a communigue
from the Puerto Rican Liberation Army threatening
President Carter and other presidential candidates
should they campaign in Puerto Rico. The
communique demanded that by 10:00 P, M., 8-14-79,
President Carter end the political primaries
in Puerto Rico, grant freedom to the Puerto Rican
political prisconers and cease Navy activity in
Viegquez. Communique advised that if the
demands were not met a jetliner full of passengers
would be blown up.

Shortly after midnight, 8-15-79 [::::::]
| male, date of birth

L Thanded a thick manila envelope to a
stewardess "aboard American Airlines Flight

#697, enroute to San Juan from New York. The
flight had departed New York at 11:49 P.M. - The
package had a note attached addressed to President
Carter advising that the plane would be blown

- Continued - over)
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up unless he complied with the Puerto Rican
demands. The plane was returned to New York
where a search ﬁalled to un@Ecover any explosives.
1n1t1a11y indicated that he

was provided with a free ticket to Puerto Rico
if he would pass the envelope to the stewardess.
Investigation revealed thati |has
a past arrest record for threats to the President .
and that he had been in Washlngton, D. C.
staying at the Hotel Harrington during the past
week.l |has made admissions
regarding the above threats and has been charged
in New York with Crime Aboard Aircraft -

. Interference with Crew Members. Threats against
the President and bomb threat violations being
presented at Washington, D. C. Subject admitted

to being the sole member of the Puerto Rican
Liberation Army.

The Federal Aviation Administration,
U. S. Secret Service, Emergency Programs
Center, Department of Justice and the above
named victims are being advised @ofthe arrest
of

Lecal Coun.
Pian, % Fn‘;p

6 6 APPROY
i irector
Aszoz. Dir.
- Dep, AD Adm
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"PAGE \TWO DE WF 6221 UNCLAS .

"THREAT Td ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT_EARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN

CONNALLY, GEORGEG%USCH, AND RONALD REAGAN; THREAT TO
ASSASSINATE THE PRESIDENT; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE A
CONGRESSMAN, WASHINGTON, D, C., AUGUST 13, 1979,
(OOsWASHINGTON FIELD), (WF FILE 89-NEW).V///

RE BUREAU TELETYPE ON AUGUST |3, 19793 WFO TELETYPE

TO BUREAU DATED AUGUST 13, 1979, AND WFO TEL CAL OF SPECIAL

AGE NT| |To BUREAU SUPERVISOR

ON AUGUST 14, 1979.

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD FURTHER DISSEMINATED
THE CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING THE CAPTIONED MATTER TO THE
FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS?

ISPECIAL AGENT, UNITED STATES SECRET

SERVICE, WASHINGTION, D, C, (WDC), PRESIDENTIAL SECURITY DETAIL.

| IDETECTIVES, INVESTIGATIVE

SERVICES DIVISION, METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
(MPDHQ) .

| |POLITICAL DIRECTOR FOR GEORGE BUSCH

(723 N, WASHINGTON STREET, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA, TELEPHONE
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FOR JOHN CONNALLY,

3112 COLUMBIA PIKE, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA, TELEPHONE 892-5508.
l [FOR RONALD REAGAN, AT 889
CAMERON STREET, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA, TELEPHONE 545-91025,
| |LEGAL COUNSEL, OFFICE OF HOWARD

BAKER, WDC, TELEPHONE[ |

FGR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRIA, AT 12214 P.M.,

SW ITCHBOARD OPERATOR, FBIHQ, ADVISED THE WASHINGTON

FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A

FOREIGN SOUNDING MALE WHO SAID HE WAS WITH THE PUERTO RICAN
LIBERATION ARMY. THE MALE CALLER ADVISED EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS
WERE LOCATED IN THE PHONE BOOTHS AT 18TH AND PENNSYLVANIA
AVENUE, N, W., WDC, AND STATED "I'M SURE THEY WILL GET MY
MESSAGE,”

AT APPROXIMATELY 2315 P.M,,| INEW YORK LIFE b6

INSURANCE, 4381 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W., WDC, TELEPHONICALLY
ADVISED WASHINGTON FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NUMBER OF PAGES OF
DOCUMENTS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
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THE INTERSECTION AT 18TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.,
WDC, AT 12385 P.M.

AT 3100 P,M,, THE BELOW HANDWRITTEN AND XEROXED
DOCUMENTS WERE RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FROM
[ ]a™ TRANSPORTED TO THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE
FBI AFTER SUITABLE PROTECTION AND MARKING FOR IDENTIFICATION,

THE VERBATIM TEXT 1S AS FOLLOUS:
- 8= 18-79

OPEN LETTER TO ALL THE
PRESIDENT IAL CANDIDATES WITH

INTENTIONS ON DOING CAMPAIGNING
IN PUERTO RICO

HOWARD BAKER
JOHN CONNALLY
GEORGE BUSCH
RONALD REAGAN
PRESIDENT CARTER
YOUR LIFES ARE IN DANGER
IT'S AN INRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CAMPAIGNING
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FOR THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO.

OUR CASE FOR SELF-DETERMINATION AND INDEPENDENCE IS
BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NATIONS,

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT
SELF-DETERMINATION, YET WE HAVE INFORMATION THAT YOU ARE
GOING TO CAMPAIGN IN PUERTO RICO. THIS FORMENTS STATEHOOD.

WE WILL KILL YOU AND THE REST OF THE PRESIDENTIAL
CAND IDATES.

IN 1976 PRESIDENT GERALD FORD CAME VERY CLOSE TO KIS
DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN WHICH INVOLVED A SMALL AIRCRAFT
CRASH AT THE RECEPTION AT THE SAN JUAN AIRPORT. WE GOT
ENGINE TROUBLE AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION,

NOW IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GROWN AND WE ARE WELL PREPARED

TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSION IN PUERTO RICO, WASHINGION,
D. Cop NEW JERSEY AND NEW YORK CITY.

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU HAVE UNTIL 10:0@ P.M. TUESDAY
AUGUST 14, 1979, TO DO THE FOLLOWING3

. STOP THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO.,

2. FREE THE 4 PUERTO RICAN POLITICAL PRISONERS: LOLITA
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PAGE_SIX DE WF 6821 UNCLAS

LEBRON, | [IRVING FLORES, AND OSCAR COLLAZO,

3, GET THE NAVY OUT OF THE ISLAND OF VICQUEZ, PUERTO
RICO.

WE WILL BE TUNED IN ON C,B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION,
OUR SUICIDE MISSION IS TO BLOW-UP A JETLINER FULL OF PASSENGERS-
AFTER THE DEADLINE, REMEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NEW YORK
CITY.

EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY"

INCLUDED IN THE DOCUMENTS WERE XEROXED COPIES OF
NEWSPAPER ARTICLES FROM THE SAN JUAN STAR AND AN UNIDENTIFIED
SPANISH LANGUAGE NEW SPAPER.

ALEXANDRIA FURNISHED ABOVE INFORMATION AS VICTIMS BUSCH,
CONNALLY, AND REAGAN HAVE CAMPAIGN OFFICES IN DIVISION,

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD RE-EXAMINED
TELEPHONE BOOTHS IN THE VICINITY OF 18TH AND PENNSYLVANIA (PA)
AND ]4TH AND PA, N. W., FOR ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE WITH
BT
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FM FBI WASHINGTON FIELD (175-NEW)
TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY

ATTNs SUPERVISOR| ITERRORISM SECTION,

ROOM 1727, JEH)

FBI NEW YORK PRIORITY

FBI NEWARK PRIORITY

FBI SAN JUAN PRIORITY

FB1 ALEXANDRIA PRIORITY
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UNSUB3 AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT 10 ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT
JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH,

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER/
VICTIMS; PRESIDENTIAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, (0O :WASHINGTON
FIELD)

NEGAT IVE RESULTS. AN EXAMINATION OF TELEPHONE BOOTH ON 10TH

-AND PA, S.We., SIDE ADJACENT TO IRS BUILDING, AS IDENTIFIED BY

RESULTED IN FOUR LATENT FINGERPRINT LIFTS, PIECE OF TAPE

b7C

LIKELY USED TO ATTACH THREAT LETTER AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF
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TELEPHONE'AND BOOTH. h
FURTHER WASHINGTON FIELD INVESTIGATION DETERMINED THAT
ORIGINAL COMPLAINT CONCERNING THREAT TO BOMB MADISON HOTEL, WDC,
WAS RECEIVED ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AT THIRD DISTRICT, MPD, FROM
ong| |THE WASHINGTON POST NEWSPAPER.] |

WAS PURPORTED TO ADVISE MPD THAT UNSUB IDENTIFIED HIMSELF
AS FROM PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY., ATTEMPT TO CONTACT

INEGAT IVE,

BUREAU MAY CONSIDER RECONTACTING FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMINISTRATION (FAA) TO ASSURE THAT APPROPRIATE AIRPORTS
AWARE OF THREAT, AS UNSUB CLAIMS REPRESENTATION IN PUERTO
RICO, WDC, NEW JERSEY, AND NEW YORK CITY, AND THREAT
DEADL INE WILL TERMINATE 10:00 P.M., TUESDAY, AUGUST 14, 1979,
LEADS, WASHINGTON FIELD. AT WASHINGTON, D. C.
(1) WILL FORWARD APPROPRIATE EVIDENCE TO FBI LAB
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, FOR EXAMINATIONS TO IDENIFY UNSUB,

(2) WILL CONTINUE ATTEMPT TO CONTACT

WASHINGTON POST, FOR INFORMATION OF VALUE CONCERNING UNSUB'S
TELEPHONE CALL ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AND WHAT CONNECTION MADISON
HOTEL HAS IN THIS MATTER, IF ANY.
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(&) SWILL REVIEW APPROPRIATE WASHINGTON FIELD FILES
CONCERNING LOLITA LEBRON, IRVING FLORES

b7C
AND OSCAR COLLAZO, FOR ANY POSSIBLE ASSOCIATION REGARDING

CAPTIONED MATTER.
(4) WILL CONSULT W ITH ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
AT AN APPROPRIATE TLXE. “
ARMED AND DANGEROQUS.
BT
#0022
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PAGE TWO U N CL A EE
ABOARD AIRCRAFT - INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS; EID -
BOMB THREAT, 00: NEW YORK.

TITLE “CHANGED" TO REFLECT IDENTITY OF INDIVIDUAL
RESPONSIBLE FOR CAPTIONED THREATS AND CAPTIONED VIOLATIONS.

REWFOTEL TO DIRECTOR, AUGUST 14, 1979; BUREAU TELETYPE
ON AUGUST 13, 19795 WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE TELETYPE TO
BUREAU, DATED AUGUST 13, 19793 NEW YORK TELEPHONE CALLS TQ
BUREAU, WASHINGTON FIELD, AND NEWARK ON AUGUST 15, 197S.

AT APPROXIMATELY 12:10 AM, AUGUST I5, 1579, NYO ADVISED
BY AMERICAN AIRLINES, JOHN F. XENNEDY INTERNATION AIRPORT
(JFKIA) , THAT AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT 697, BOUND FROM JFKIA
TO SAN JUAN WAS RETURNING TO JFXIA AS A RESULT OF SOME TYPE
OF BOMB THREAT OR AIRCRAFT PIRACY. AMERICAN AIRLINES FURTHER
ADVISED THAT THE PILOT OF THIS FLIGHT ADVISED THAT A PASSENGER
HAD HANDED A THICK MANILLA ENVELOPE TO A FLIGHT ATTENDANT
SHORTLY AFTER DEPARTING JFKIA AT 11:45 PM, AUGUST 14, 1979,
AND THAT THIS MANILLA ENVELOPE HAD THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
PRINTED ON THE OUTSIDE: “CAPTAIN. CALL THE WHITE HOUSE AND
TELL PRESIDENT CARTER WE ARE GOING TO BLOW UP THIS AIRPLANE
IF HE DOESN'T FOLLOW THROUGH WITH DEMANDS OF THE PUERTO RICAN
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AT METROPOL ITAN CORRECTIONAL CENTER (MCC), MANHATTAN, NEW YORK
CITY, ON AUGUST 15, 1979.

ON AUGUST 15, 1979, CAPTIONED SUBJECT APPEARED AT
ARRAIGNMENT BEFORE UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE JACOB MISHLER
EDNY, BROOKL YN, NEW YORK, AND AS A RESULT OF HEARING JUDGE
MISHLER DETERMINED THAT PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTED TGO HOLD CAPTIONED
SUBJECT FOR GRAND JURY INDICIMENT AND/OR MAGISTRATE'S HEARING.
BAaIL FOR CAPTIONED SUBJECT SET AT $503,229.00. JUDGE MISHLER

DENiED AUSA REQUEST THAT CAPTIONED SUBJECT BE EXAMINED

BY COMPETENT PSYCHIATRIC PHYSICIAN TO DETERMINE IF SUBJECT
WAS COMPETENT TO UNDERSTAND LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND STAND TRIAL.
SUBJECT REMANDED TO CQSTODY OF UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S, EDNY,
AND WILL BE MAINTAINED IN CUSTODY AT MCC, MANHATTAMN, NEW YORK
CITY. |

NEWARK IS REQUESTED T0 EXPEDITIOUSLY FORWARD COMMUNIQUE
RECOVERED AT NEWARK AIRPORT ON AUGUST 15, 1979, TO FBI LABORATORY
FOR APPROPRIATE DOCUMENT AND LATENT FINGERPRINT EXAMINATION.

SAN JUAN IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT UNIDENTIFIED RELATIVES

OF SUBJECT AT TO

DETERMINE IF THIS IS SUBJECTS PERMANENT ADDRESS AND ALSO DETER-
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MINE IF SUBJECT HAS BEEN RECENTLY TREATED FOR ANY MENTAL
PROBLEMS. SAN JUAN FURTHER REQUESTED TO CONTACT POPR AND
CHECK IND ICES REGARDING CAPTIONED SUBJECT AND PROVIDE NYO
ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING PRIOR ARREST AND/OR ACTIVITIES
SIMILAR TO ACTIONS SET OUT HEREIN.

WASHINGTON FIELD REQUESTED TO CONTACT VARIOUS POLITICAL
CAND IDATES THREATENED IN COMMUNIQUE PREVIOUSLY RECOVERED IN
WASHINGTON, D.C. AND INFORM THESE CANDIDATES THAT SUBJECT 1S
IN CUSTODY AND THIS MATTER APPEARS TO BE RESOLVED.

NEW YORK OFFICE WILL FORWARD COMMUNIQUES RECOVERED AND
' ORIGINAL COMMUNIQUE RECOVERED IN SUBJECT'S SUITCASE FOR
COMPARISON WITH COMMUNIQUES PREVIOUSLY RECOVERED IN NEWARK AND
WASHINGTON, DoC. NYO WILL ALSO FOLLOW AND REPORT PROSECUTION
OF SUBJECT.

NYO ADVISED FA4, NYC, AND UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE,
NYC, OF APPREHENSION OF SUBJECT AND ALL DETAILS REGARDING THIS
MATTER. | ‘

BT
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FM FBI WASHINGTON FIELD (175- NEW)
TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY

ATTN: SUPERVISOR| | TERRORISM SECTION,

ROOM 1727, JEW
FBI ALL FIELD OFFICES PRIORITY
(WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NY, SJ, AX) .
L1777 /77777/77/77/7 ALL OFFICES VIA FBIHQ ////7/7/7/77/7777/777777
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UNSUB; AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO _
PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT
JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOKN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH,

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER/
VICTIMS; CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, THREATS AGAINST
THE PRESIDENT; (00sWASKINGTON FIELD) |

NEGAT IVE RESULTS. AN EXAMINATION OF TELEPHONE BOOTH ON I6TH
AND PA, S.W., SIDE ADJACENT TO IRS BUILDING, AS IDENTIFIED BY

RESULTED IN FOUR LATENT FINGERPRINT LIFTS, PIECE OF TAPE B7C

LIKELY USED TO ATTACH THREAT LETTER AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF
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TELEPHONE AND BOOTH.

FURTHER WASHINGTON FIELD INVESTIGATION DETERMINED THAT
ORIGINAL COMPLAINT CONCERNING THREAT TO BOMB MADISON HOTEL, WDC,
WAS RECEIVED ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AT THIRD DISTRICT, MPD, FROM

ONE| |oF THE WASHINGTON POST NEWSPAPER.

WAS PURPORTED TO ADVISE MPD THAT UNSUB IDENTIFIED HIMSELF
AS FROM PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY. ATTEMPT TO CONTACT

| | NEGAT IVE,

BUREAU MAY CONSIDER RECONTACTING FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMINISTRATION (FAA) TO ASSURE THAT APPROPRIATE AIRPORTS
AWARE OF THREAT, AS UNSUB CLAIMS REPRESENTATION IN PUERTO
RICO; wbC, NEW JERSEY, AND NEW YORK CITY, AND THREAT
DEADL INE WILL TERMINATE 12:28 P.M., TUESPAY, AUGUST 14, 1579%.
THIS TELETYPE IS SENT TO ALL OFFICES FOR INFORMATION ONLY.
INVEST IGAT 10N CONTINUING AT WASHINGTON FIELD,
LEADS: WASHINGTON FIELD. AT WASHINGTON, D.C.
(1) WILL FORWARD APPROPRIATE EVIDENCE TO FBI LAB
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, FOR EXAMINATIONS TO IDENIFY UNSUB.

(2) WILL CONTINUE ATTEMPT TO CONTACT

WASHINGTON POST, FOR INFORMATION OF VALUE CONCERNING UNSUB'S
TELEPHONE CALL ON AUGUST 13, 1975, AND WHAT CONNECTION MADISON
HOTEL HAS IN THIS MATTER, IF ANY.
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HOWARD
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-BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSH, AND RONALD REAGAN, ?‘/

TO BOMB AN _UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER - VICTIMS; CONGRESSIONAL

ASSASSINATION STATUTE, THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT (00:WFO) " )
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RE WFO TELETYPE T0 BIREAU, AUGUST #4, 1979, AN WFO TELCALL /,ré/(

. e
TO ALEXANDRIA, AUGUST 15, 1979, D & bl}
— I )
AT APPROXIMATELY 18:38 A.M., THIS DATE, A HAMWRITTEN

DOCUMENT CONTAINED IN AN ENVELOPE ADDRESSED TO AMERICAN AIRLINES,
DULLES AIRPORT, WAS LOCATED TAPED TO THE UNDERSIDE OF A PAY

TELEPHONE IN FRONT OF A NEWSSTAND AT THE MAIN %&;’INAL AT DULLES '

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT (DIA), CHANTILLY, VIRGINIA, T}%%I:EXT OF T

e e il

LETTER IS IDENTICAL TO THAT SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETYPE.
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|CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT - INTERFERENCE

WITH FLIGHT CREW; 00: NEW YORK. | W"/‘?‘f’?a'/f
| | -

RENYTELCAL TO LATENT FINGERPRINT EXAMINER |

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECT ION, IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, *}OV"MB?R 2,
18 o
1979, NOVY o 1979

ON NOVEMBER 2, 1975, UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE JOHN PLATT( »)
: )

EDNY, BROOXLYN, NEW YORK, RULED THAT CAPTIONED SUBJECT'S TRIAL
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WOULD BE DELAYED UNTIL AN ADDITIQNAL HEARING COULD'BE'
HELD ON NOVEMBER 16, 1979, " JUDGE. FLATT BASED HIS RULING
ON REQUESTS BY SUBJECT'S ATTORN&Y THAT SUBJECT'S DEFENSE
WOULD BE BASED ON THE FACT THAT HIS ACTS WERE PART OF A
. "CONCEPT UAL- ART™ EVENT PUBLICIZING THE PLIGHT OF THE
PUERTO RICaM PEOPLE AND THE PUERTO RICAN POLITICAL ‘
SITUATION. JIDGE PLATT AGREED TO DELAY SUBJECT'S TRIAL
IN VIEY OF THE FACT THAT SUBJECT-YAIVED HIS RIGHTS TO ALL
LEGAL PROCEED INGS UNDER THE SPEEDY TRIAL ACT. JUDGE PLATT
ADVISED SUBJECT AND ATTORNEYS FOR BOTH PROSECUTION AND
DEFENSE THAT IN VIEW OF THIS DELAY ME IS HNOT CERTAIN WHAT
- TRIAL DATE WILL BE SET- FOR THIS MATTER, BUT DGES NOT BELIEVE
TRIAL DATE WILL BE ANY EARLIFR THAW DECEMBER 1979.

NYO WILL ADVISE ALL OFFICES AS TO RESULTS OF FUTURE
LEGAL PROCEED INGS IN THIS MATTER AND ADVISE INTERESTED
OFFICES AS WELL AS LATENT FINGERPRINT EXAMI&ER[::::::::

OF ANY REQUIREMENT FOR T0 TESTIFY IN

TR 1AL FOR CAPT IONED. SUBJECT QHEN'TRIAL IS RESCHEDULED,

rnie e e
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE PR w
11/7/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE ¢
FM DIRECTOR FBI
74
TO
FEDERAL, GOVERIMENT AN

[] The President
[ The Vice President

[ ] White House Situation Room

[] Atin: National Security
Council

Department of the Air Force
(AFOSI)

[ ] Department of the Army
[ Naval Investigative Service
[] Commandant, U. 8, Coast Guard

National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSQC (ATTN: 500N

[ ] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
[} Department of Energy
[] DPepartment of Treasury
[ Attn: U. 8. Customs
[} Pepartment of Treasury
[] Attn: Bureaun of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms
{1 Department of Transportation
[} Attn: Director of Security
(] Drug Enforcement Administration

[1General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

{ 7] Attomey General

] Deputy AG
] Attn: Emergency
Programs Center

[ ] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
[ ] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
Attn: Intemnal
Security Section
[]Attn: General
Crimes Seciion

[ ] Assistant AG for

[ Director, Defense Intelligence _ Administration
Agenc Attn: Security'&
Y ] (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) UAd [ Seeuny
[ Direstor CIA o mxmstrsah}r;
ervices Sta
[?_qU. 3, Secret Service (PID) o L . ) N ) l €
[ Attn: Esxecutive Protective [] Federal Aviation Administration y f/’ [ :’?;nt:f;;a::zgi Service
Service ] Federal Protective Service { “{i ; |
[] ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service []Secretary of State ’ 1/
{1 Attn: Chief Postal [C] Attn: Director Bureau of
Inspector

Intelligence & Research
[} Atin: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [} y Lf y ﬂ , '
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FCR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) E] ‘ - — el » 4
SUBJECT: D .
Nov g %
SEE_ATTACHED. 1973

APPROVED B3 ORIGINATOR ROOM
{ 12‘ : CPB:sJy, 5096/6 4294
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

3

DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE .
12/1)/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE
FM DIRECTOR FBI

TO

PEDERAL GOVERNNENT

"] The President
f ] The Vice President
[ ] White House Situation Room

[TT1 Attn:  National Security
Couneil

[T} Department of the Air Force
(AFOSDH

["1Depariment of the Army
[} Neval Investigative Service
] Commandant, U. 5, Coast Guard

") National Secutity ‘Agency
(DIRNSA/NSQC (ATTN: 80Q))

(] Directer, Defense Inteiilgence
Agency

{1 Director C[A

: HSE
X7 U. 8. Secret Service (PID) Fue

ﬂuﬁhbﬁ

[ Attn:

Execntive Protective
Service

[T1ZEN/U. 8, Postal Service

[T} Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

[T} Nuclear Regulatory Commission
[T"] Department of Energy
{7 Department of Treasury
] Attn: U. 8, Customs
{T"1Department of Treasury
[J Atin: Bureau of Alechol
Teobacco & Firearms
"] Department of Transportation
[ Attn: Director of Security
"] Drug Enforcement Administration

[} Generel Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[Z1(Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

[X"] Federal Aviation Administration
F‘eﬁeral Protective Service
[T 1 8Secretary of State
[} Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Reaearch
SCA - ViSA Office
Room 709 - SA2

1 Atta:

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED.
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION}

SUBJECT:

SEE ATTACHED.

j//f_ZZZ >y

APPROVED BY OR[S&ATOR ROOM TELEEXT.
o £ OEA 1Sy, % 509h/b | 423w 7]

i

Lol oL e LF E-\f ESTIALIR
U}P'ih%igﬁl v ALiGN
Logo

Vi

[T Attomey General
[TT] Deputy AG :
[:] Atin: Emergency -
Programs Center
(] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div.
[ Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
[] Attn: Internal
Security Section
(I Attn: Generat
Crimes Section
[T Assistant AG for
Administration
[ ] Attn: Security &
Administrative
Services Staff
(JImmigration &
Naturalization Service

-
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- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
s Memomna’um

TO : A551stant Director dﬂ/ﬁ UL/ DATE] /23/80

Records Management D1v151

FroM : Assistant Dlrector
Laboratory
Unsub, AKA Ejercito De Liberation de Puerto Rico,
Puerto Rican Liberation Army; Threat to Assassinate —_
President Jimmy Carter, Howard Baker, John Connally, . ‘ 7
George Bush and Ronald Reagon, and to Bomb antUnidentified /%JK—
Jetliner-Victims; Congressional Assassination Statute, Threats
EENEXR Against the President
00: Washington Field Office
89-4492-9

O

SUBJECT:

%

7, o A
| 87 mgye, 23
There is enclosed the file which has been maintained
in the Laboratory in connection with the above-captioned matter.
It is desired that this file be maintained as an enclosure to the .
main file in the Records Services Section. NOT RECORDEﬁ .
Enc. 1 6 JAN 23 1980
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. \0F INTERVIEVING AGENTS WERE MADE KNOWN TO BROWN ALONG WITH
. ,PURPOSE OF -INTERVIEW AND HE WAS FURNISHED FORM "INTERROGATION;

FELZ WL DUAERY CF INVESTIZATION

COMMUMICATIONS SECTION
‘1 4 71‘
TEL el PR

MR .033 ME PLAIN
8:17PM. NITEL AU
ko: DIRECTOR
FI?OM: MEMPHIS

ATTENTION EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
THREAT T0 DERAIL CAMPAIGN TRAIN OF

UgUST: 1, 1975 JFH

UNSUB;

TBAEK

| Assoe, 2

Dep-A.Dsam..
Dep.«A.D.-Inv

Asst, Dir.:

Admin

Ident.

2 i e s———

INEPEction emmmm— ¥

Intell.

Labnratoly seeae B

Plau. & Fval
Spee. INV, e
Training

Legal Coun. e
Telephone Rot —

Corap, Syst.

Ext. Affdirs
Files & Cy

Gen. Inv, e

b7cC

Director Set’y e §

FEDERAL TRAIN WRECK STATUTE.

HOWARD BAKER IN..1972.
ON JULY. 31, 1975, JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR., APPEARED IN

NASHVILLE ‘RA-OF FBI, AS PREARRANGED, AT WHICH TIME HE VAS

BROWN. ARRIVED 'IN THE OFFICE

I P. M. IDENTITIES

‘INTERVIEWED RE INSTANT MATTER.
AND DEPARTED ABOUT

ADVICE OF ‘RIGHTS™. BROWN STATED HE(SUNDERSTOOD HIS RIGHTS. AND
SIGNED' THE FORM.. AT CONCLUSION ‘OF INTERVIEW, BRYQN WAS ASKED
iF HE WOULD LIKE HIS STATEMENT. TO BE IN FORM OF SIGNED
STATEMENT AND HEZAGREED 10 SIGNED THE STATEMENT, WHEN BRWON
LEFT THE OFFICE, *HE STATED HE WOULD RETURN. BETWEEN 4 AND .5

10 ‘READ “AND SIGN THE STATEMENT AS HE HAD A PREVIOUS ENGAGEMENT

70 MEET AT 2 P.M. (10 DATE, BROWH‘ HAS NOT -RETURNED TO FBI

OFFICE T0-READ AND SiGN smrzusnr. q/ é - /2 L/ L5~ =)
REC=)

'END PAGE ONE

EX-105"
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. "NASHVILLE ﬁ’ANNER " ARTICLE WAS FURNISHED BY FBI. 1IN ADDITION, IT

)
.

) L
'%Eﬂwo:- -

ON‘AUGUST 1, 1975, EARLY EDITION OF "NASHVILLE BANNER",
A- NASHVILLE, TENN.. NEWSPAPER, CONTAINED ARTICLE WHICH IS
ENTITLED "FBI. MAY CHARGE BROWN' IN CAMPAIGN TRICKS™. IT IS APPARENT
BROWN VISKED THE NEVSPAPER AFTER LEAVING THE FBI OFFICE. THE
ARTICLE ‘APPEARING IN NEWSPAPER 1S BEING :SUBMITTED TO ‘BUREAU
BY FACSIMILE ON AUGUST 1, 1975, 'INFORMATION FURNISHED BY
BROWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY ‘SAME AS HE HAS PREVIOUSLY. FURNISHED
10 A REPRESENTIVE OF THE SECRETARY 'OF THE SENATE WHO IS
CONDUCTING THEIR OWN INVESTIGATION.

MEMPHIS .-RESPONDING TO PRESS' INQUIRIES WITH.STATEMENT
THAT NONE OF THE INFORMATION APPEARING IN AFOREMENTIONED.

WAS STATED .THE FBI WOULD NEITHER CONFIRM NOR DENY WHETHER
‘INVESTIGATION OF THIS TYPE IN OR IS NOT BEING CONDUCTED.
ADMINISTRATIVE:

ME FILE. 160-198

‘RE BUREAU -AIRTEL TO MEMPHIS, JUNE 20, -1975, CAPTIONED AS
ABOVE,
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 PAGE THREE

' ABOVE INFORMATION BEING MADE KNOWN TO BUREAU DUE 10
FACT'IT HAS RECEIVED NEWSPAPER PUBLICITY AND CONCERNS

~ THE COVERNOR OF TENNESSEE.

'END.

\
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concerning the stopping of Mr, BAKER's train and is certain
:i_zé his owmn mind that BROWN was not serious when making tls
statement.

|stated he at no time ever heard any . b6
statement made concerning the possibility of diluting the b7C
fuel 4in Mr., BAKER'S campaign train and again stated he had
heard no statement other -than the aforementioned statement
of JAMES BROWN regarding anything to do with the stopping,
slowing, -or derailing of Mr, BAKER's train. He stated he
personally is acquainted with all persons who had a place

of responsibility of RAY BLANTON's campaign of 1972 and all
these individuals are very respectable persons who would not
in any way participate in stopping, slowing, or derailing a

| |advised that following the November, b6
1972, election aunrecalled, JAMES BROWN telephonically P7C
: contacted him, stated when he answered his '
. telephone, he on the other end of the call

I_f.um.l.sh.ima_thl.te].ephone operator with a credit card number.

) tated he recognized the credit card number as

: being the number of Mr, RAY BLANTON's credit card and recog-
nized the ‘uyoice furnishing the operator 'this number as that
of JAMESTBROWN., JAMES BROWN then told him in the telephone
conversation that he was in the State of Florida and mentioned
the name of some man with him, BROWN gave no reasonfor making
this telephone call to him other than to tell him he was
vacationing in Florida.

!sta.ted he does not recall the city in b6
Florida tha was but did kn ; ‘made this . b7C
. 'telephone call on the credit card of and did know

‘that Mr. BROWN's employment with Mr, BLANTON had been terminated
previous to this telephone call,

J)60-246 s
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LEADS:
THE KNOXVILLE DIVISION

AT LENOIR CITY, TENNESSEE

Will contact| l1n an_gjigzx_;gj
determine present location of|
‘Will then set forth lead requesting her inter-
view regarding statements made by BROWN in enclosed FD-302,

Also determine if| [known to hex and,
1f so, present location.

THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION
AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Will dnterview! |
[regarding

I
allegations made in instant ‘matter by JA] JR.
- at time of interview, determine if
known and, 1f so, present location and set Io

priate lead for -interview,

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE
AT WASHINGTON, D, C.

Locate and interview| |recently
married, present married name unknown, who is employed
by a Senator or Congressman :in Washington, D, C., and whose
husband, name unknown, is employed by a Congressman “in
Washington, D, C. Thereafter interview her regarding infor-
mation furnished by JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR., dn enclosed FD-302.
' +

THE MEMPHIS DIVISION
AT ADAMSVILLE, TENNESSEE

Will, through B & B Construction Company, locate
and interview[ for B & B Construction
Company, regarding information furnished by JAMES ALVIN BROWN,
JR,, that[:§:::::5removed flares and warning devices from
BROWN's room at ‘the Continental Inn Motel, Nashville, Tennessee.
Will also, through determine if anyone by the
namne of| known by him as working forx Mr.
BLANTON's 1972 campalgn and set forth appropriate lead for
interview,1f identified.

COVER PAGE
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ME 160-198

2) Interview| ‘ lregarding 1nfor-
mation as furnished by JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR,

AT NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE

Will interview] Legal counsel ‘to
Governor RAY BLANTON;[ curreni n-

10th floor -0of Andrew Jackson Bullding

reportedly Governor RAY BLANTON;

and Mr., RAY’BLANTOY Governor of Tennessee, regarding
information furnished ‘by JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR.

ADMINISTRATIVE: '

'+ Two copies-of instant report are being furnished
‘the Bureau 1in the event the Bureau desires to furnish copiles
of this report -to ‘the Department of Justice.

' . For -the information .0of the Bureau,. leads set forth
for auxiliary offices in this report-have been previously set
forth in interoffice communication; therefore, no copies of
instant report being Iurnished auxiliary offices.

ok -
COVER PAGE
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¢ FD204 (ReY, 3-3-59)

H
. . UNITED STATES'DEPARTMENT.OF" Jusq '
Federal Bureau:of Investigation

Copyto: 1 = U, S. Attorney, Nashville, Tennessee

; Report of:. SA | _ _ | Office: MEMPHIS
Dete: August 29, 1975
Field Office File #: 160-198 Bureau File #:

. Tile LEONARD ‘RAYMOND BLANTON,

.GOVERNOR, STATE OF TENNESSEE;

ObXKatd

XY¥XSXXUNKNOWN. SUBJECT (1)}

Character:

Synopsis:

THREAT TO -DERAIL CAMPAIGN TRAIN OF
UNITED STATES SENATOR HOWARD BAKER IN 1972
FEDERAL TRAIN WRECK STATUTE - CONSPIRACY

‘USA, Nashville, Tenn,, on 6/26/75, advised that revicew of

complaint furnished by JAMES ALVIN BROWY JR., to the
Secretary of U, S, Scnate revealed allegations by BROWN
that .persons working in the RAY BLANTON for ‘U, S, Scnate
Campaign during 1972 made plans but never executed these
plans to sabotage BLANTON's opponent, HOWARD BAKER's,
campaign train-on its route across. the state, The USA
advised these allegations indicate possible violations of

the Federal Train Wreck Statute and the Federal Conspiracy
.Statute.

JAMES A, BROWN, JR,, ‘inter
ment that

Tenn,,

all employecs of
72 canpalgn for U, 5. senate, made plars to

Y BLANTON's

slow orstop HOWARD BAKER's canpaign train and also made

plans to derail this train if efforts to slow or dop it
failed., BROWN also advised he contacted a Mr. HARRIS, en-
ployce of the Louisville and Nashville Railroad,Nashville,
who told him of how a train could 'be slowed and told him how

a train could 'be derai1fd_hx_nsinz_a_iank_In_snxead1the ‘tracks.
BROWN also advised that RAY BLANTON,

was present during portions of conversations, BROWN advised
these plans were told to RAY BLANTON, who agreed to these :plans.
WALTER :ROBERT ‘HARRIS, JR., interviewed 8/11/75 and denied having

instructed BROWN in how to slowrnr_derail_rxain_anﬁiden1ed cver
having seen or talked to BROWN, ntervicwed

This documen: containg neither recommendations nor contlusions of the FBI. It is the propeérty of the FBIl and is loaned to
-your ageney; it and it$ contents are not to be distributed outside your agency, .
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*ME 160-198

8/12/75 and advised she heard a general statement made
regarding ‘the slowing oY stopping of HOWARD BAXER's ‘train

by unknown individual at BLANTON's campaign headquarters

but denied any participation or knowledge of any specific
plans to slow or derail HOWARD BAKER's train. | "
[ jintervived Nashville, Tenn., 8/12/75 and denied
possessing any information regarding specific plans to

slow or derail .campaign ‘train of HOWARD BAKER in 1972 bhut
stated he heard a statement made by JAMES BROWN that the
.BAKER campaign train should be stopped. ‘

- P -
DETAILS:

' Investigation was dinstituted in this matter at
. Nashville, Tennessee, to determinc if a violation .of ‘the
Federal Train Wreck Statute or of the Federal Conspiracy,
Statute existed.

The following investigation was conducted by SA
| t Nashville, Tennessee:

'On June 26, 1975, | |u. s.
Attorney, Nashville, advised that hils office had xeccelved
from the U. S, Department of Justice a copy of a complaint
as furnished to the Secretary of the U, S, Senate by JAMES
A. BROWN, JR. [advised ‘that in thils comnplaint .
BROWN stated that from August 1, 1972, until after the
November, 1972, elections, he, BROWN, was an enployee of -
RAY BLANTON, an unsuccessful candidate for 'the office of U, S.
Senate in the November, 1972, General Election. BROWN alleged
in this complaint that during this campaign persons working in
the RAY BLANTON for U, S. Senate Campalgn during 1972 made
plans but never executed these plans to -sabotage the canpaign
train of Senator HOWARD BAKER in its route across -the .§tita.
BROWN also alleged that he was dispatched to sec a Mr., HARRIS,
cnployee of ‘the Louisville and Nashville Railroad, Nashville,
who instructed him how to slow or stall a train without ausing
injury. One method was to jack the tracks apart so as to '
derail the train on a hill., Other nmethods were to place Crisco
on ‘the rails and to place an exploding warning device on the
tracks to warn the engieer of the 'train of danger, BROWN also

alleged that $200 had been paid to some unknown person to dilute .

the ‘train's diesel fuel with watexr when the train was stopped at
Nashville, Tennessee,

-2 - . ,
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| |advised|

On :June ' - de to eqntacti
L____f Nashville, with
negative results. _ ‘ -

'On July 1, 1975, JAMES ALVIN BROWN SR was con-

tacted by SA “Mr. BROWN advised that his son,
JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR,, curxrently resides at Nashville but .he

~ does .not xrecall the exact address of his son., ‘He advised his

‘son could ‘be reached through telephone #256-1051. He further
advised that his son is employed by Kroger Company at the
Kroger Warehouse 4dn Nashville, Tennessee.

r
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FEDERAL BUREAU. OF INVESTIGATION'®

1 Date ‘of transcription 8[ 11/ 75

-JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR,, residence 1150 Vaultee
‘Boulevard, Apartment M-8, Nashville, Tennessee, was
-interviewed .at -the Nashville:Office of the FBI. At the
betf:;;ff of the interview, BROWN was advised by

SA that information had been received that he

Jpossibly had participated in the planning to derail
Alecampaign train operated by U, S, Senator HOWARD BAKER

in 1972, He was further advised that due to this information,
‘he (BROWN) possibly violated the Federal Train Wreck
‘Statute:and the Federal Conspiracy Statute. BROWN was
advised he was to -be interviewed regarding this matter if

‘he consented -to-such interview., BROWN was immediately

thereafter furnished an-“Iﬁtrz:gzgtjgnL_jggigﬁvo!-Rights,
Waiver of Rights'" form by -SA ‘BROWN
read the contents of this form a tents of this

form were explained to him by SA .BROWN. advised he
understood what his rights, was willing to be interviewed,
and'signed the ''Interrogation; Advice of Rights, Waiver of
Rights" form, '

BROWN ‘advised he ‘is presently employed at the
Kroger Distribution Center, 1700 Elm Hill :Pike, Nashville,
Tennessee ‘83 ‘a warehouseman, He advised he is a graduate
of Middle Tennessee State University, Murfreeshoro,

‘Tennessee, having .&a Bachelor of .Science degree with major

in Political Science and History. ‘He'advised. his parents
are Mr, and-Mrs, JAMES ALVIN BROWN, SR., 246 Admiral
Circle, Lawrenceburg, Tennessee. He .advised he was arrested
in the past at Waynesboro, Tennessee on:& drunk driving
charge, this charge ‘having been. reduced -to the .charge of
‘wreckless driving and he was fined approximately :$25.

-BROWN: stated he has been a patient in numerous hospitals
-over the past years., He stated he was hospitilized in

‘the Giles County Hospital in 1968 as the result:: of an
automobile accident and.hé was also a2 patient in the
‘Lawrence County Hospital in 1968 as the result of an
‘automobile accident. He advised he was also a patient

in the Cookeville General Hospital, Cookeville, Tennessee,
dn 1970 as the result of an automobile accident and was

& patient in St. Mary's Hospital, Knoxville, Tennessee, in.

1969 ‘as ‘the result:iiof an automobile accident and also was

L3
nterviewed o T /31/ Y8 oot Nashville;-Tennessee———" - YR-160=198~———

sal _
bY e _ -',-Blﬂfnkt——-“"‘—"o‘“’ dldand____ef_sﬂs____________-_

This docyment containg néither recommendations mor ‘conclusions of the FBL. It is the property 'of the FBl and Is loaned fo your agency;
# and M3 contents are not Yo be distributed outside your agency. 4
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was & patient in the Baptist Hospital, Nashville,
Tennessee in 1970 or 1971 at which time he was treated
for stomach ulcers and again was a patient in “the
Parkview Hospital, Nashville, in 1972 for the sane
reason, He advised that in 1973 he underwent surgery

in the Westside Hospital, Nashville, for stomach ulcers.
He advised he was also a patient in the Madison Hospital,

Madison, Tennessee, in #pril, 1975, for depression.

- BROWN ‘advised he had no reason whatsoever for
medical personnel in hospitals not to release information
concerning himself and had no reason for school officials
not to release information concerning himself and at this
time was furnished an "Authority To Release Informmatlon"
form and an "Authority to Release Medical Information"
form, After having read the contents of both of these
forms, BROWN -advised he understood the contents of these
forms and signed both forms,

BROWN thereafter furnished .an oral statement
regarding his :activities as a ‘volunteer worker .ind
paid campaign worker for MNr. RAY BLANTON during Mr.
BLANTON's campgign for U, 8, Senator from ghLﬂ.tlIﬂ_QI_l
see, 1972. BROWN was then asked by
if he desired to furnish a signed statement concerning
ctivities, BROWN advised that he did. |

enographer, ¥BI, hen summoned 'to the interview,
: : SA was going to
ate t a statement o Information he had

furnished and that he was to listen during this dictation
and to intercede if any information dictated was not correct.

he follow hen dictated to
by SA

4]
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‘July 31, 1975
Nashville, Tennessece

I, James Alvin Brown, Jr., make the following

free and voluntary statement tof land

[ |who have identified themselves to me as

Special .Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Agent[:::::]has advised ne of my rights and has furnished nme
with a paper containing nmy rights, which I have read, I
un@erstand what my rights are and have signed this paper.
From 1870 to 1973, I was a student at Middle
Tennassee State University (MTSU), Murfreesboro, Tennessee,

~and graduated from that university with a BS degree in

Political Science and History. In

In August, 1972, I became interested in the Ray
Blanton for U, S.iSenator campaign for the State of Tennessee.
I approxzimately July, 1972, I met Mr, Ray Blanton at an )
Elks Convention at the Hyatt Regency Motel at Knoxville,
Tennessee. I talked to Mr. Blanton and told him of my

desire to participate in his campaign. He told me to contact

[who was. at his campaign

‘b6
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headquarters at the Contincental Inn, Nashville, Tennessee.

A fow days later, I telephonically contacted| |

and set up an appointment. I met this appointment, talked

to and inmediately thereaftor went to work

as a volunteer worker in Mr, Blanton's campaign. As a
volunteer worker, I received no salary, but did recelve

paild exponses, As a volunteer worker, I worked with

who -was in charge of Mr. Blanton's youtﬁ

campaign,

In September, 1972, I was told by

. I believe this decision was reached by them due to ny

o v

performance in setting up a campaign committee in Robortson

County, Tennessee,| |wasi at that time, Mr. Blanton's

[and is now Governor Ray Blanton's

My salary was set at $500 per month, plus

expenses, I was told by[  |that I was to be an ‘'t

tadvance man' for lir. Blanton and was to travel ahead of.

Mr., Blanton on his campaign tours to arrange for advertising,

transportation, motel accommodations, and other needed
facilities. I worked in this capacity for approximately

one week to ten days, during which time I traveled to
1 \ "
.

L 1

:7\

| that I was to become a salaried campaign worker,
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Chattanooga, Tennossee; Clarksville, Tenncssce; and Jackson,
Tennessee, where Mr, Blanton madé canpaign speeches.

At the cnd of that period, I was told by

[that they desired that

I begin traveling with Ray Blanton, but my duties would remain
the same, Mr. Blanton was traveling by airplane and, therefore,
I necded to be with him to assure all needed facilities

woere arranged, I agreed_an& did perform these duties in

traveling with M. Ray Blanton throughout the remainder of

3r. Blanton's Senatorial campaign which ended in November,

1972 .- . |

In approximately October, 1972, the Ray Blanton
canpaign received information that Mr. Blanton's opponent,
Howard Baker, was planning to operate a campaigé train
starting in the Tri-Cities area of East Tennessee, and to

run across the State of Tennessee, and to end in Memphis,

"Tennessee, AS a result of this information, a meeting

was held by members of the Blanton campaign workers and

present at this nmeceting in addition to myself were

to Mr. Blanton,

pf ‘Ray Blanton,

b6
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At this meeting, wo talked of obtaining a bus to travel

along with Howard Bakerfs train and considered using the
slogan such as "While Baker rides the train, Tennessee

school children’are riding buses." We talked of this slogan
inasmuch as the busing of school children waé‘an issue

at éhat time., We thon realized that the bus in 2ll likelihood,
would not be able to parallel the schedule of Howard Baker's
train and started talking of different ways we could offset

Mr. Baker's campaign promotion, Several meetings were

held at the Continental Inn and in each instance,

| and nyself were present,

| was also present on occasion.

At one of these meetings, btated that

a Mr. Harris, who is employédeith the Louisville and Nashville

Railroad, and was a volunteer workexr in the Blanton

campaign, could furnish information as to how to slow Howard

Baker's train down. I was told to contact Mr. Harris and

set up an appointment for me. I believe this

appointment was sot up for the day following this neeting,

[

.On the date of the appointment, Mr. Harris
came to the Blanton campaign headquarters at the Continental

Inn, where I met with him, Mr, Harris was a. white male,

-
- -
.,

b6 ’
b7C

b6 -
b7C




.
* .
. .
B . ’ -.‘

Page 5

‘approximately 45 to 50 years of age, and.was dressed- in
‘work-type clothing, indicating he was possibly a mechanic.
He and I then left the Continental Inn in Harris' autonobile,
which X believe was a green Rambler., Harris was alrcady
aware of the fact that I was intercsted in a plan to slow
dowh Howard Baker's train. He and I drove to a railroad
yard in tho general -area of. Trousdale in Nashville, VWhile
driving to this location, Harris stated that one could
grqaéo.railroad tracks and cause a train to stall, He stated
that if the tracks were greased at a location whore the
tracks were on a slight incline and were greased for a

. distance of approximately 200 f£t., it would cause; the

~ train to be delayed for an oxtended poxriod of time, He
also stated that he could obtain devices that were used by
the railroads that caused trains to stop. because of danger
ahead. He also stated the railroads utilized flares in
warning trains offdanger ahead. Mr, Harris then stated
taat 1f a location on railroad tracks was found where the
tracks were running at a slight upgrade, one could use.a .

"jaok_and;spread the tracks apart, causing tho derailing.
of ‘the next train passing through., Ho stated that if an
incline location was found, the derailing of the train.would

b Y " - s
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cause no injury. He described the type of'jack to nmoe and
stated that oq? would need to use a piece of wood on each
end of the jack,

Mr, Harris and I then loft the railroad tracks
in tho area of Trousdale and drove to a round house area
of what I believe to be Radnor Yards. Mr. Harris went in
one of the round houses and obtained 12 to 15 flares and
ap?foxinatcly 12 to 15 warning devices., These warning
devices contained a wire which is wrapped around the
railroad track and when a train passes over this wirae,
,it«gauses a slight explosion, which warns the tra;n crow

~"of danger ahead., Mr. Harris gave me those flares and warning
devices, He also took me to one of the train engines and
showed me how to oﬁerate it, stating it would be easy to

steal a train engine., Mr. Harris and I then traveled back

yntinental Inn, '
Upon arrival at the Continental Inn, I took the

warning devices and flares to my motel room and placed them

in a drawer in_a'chestq for Mr. Blanton,

later removed thgse flares and devices from my roon,

-k v R L o e B e
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While talking to Mr, Harris, he suggested I use
axle grease in greasing the railroad tracks and I stated
I did not know how I would explain my possession of the
grease should I be caught, He then told me I could use
Crisco as Crisco would do the samo job.

‘After'I returned to the Continental Inn and Mr,

Harris had left, I attended a meeting with |

I told then of_my conversation

with Ur. Harris.,| |was also present at this

meating. to determine the

cost 0? renting a bus., We then decidéh that wo would
attempt to grease the railroad tracks that Mr, Baker's
train was traveling on and if this failed, to use the
warning devices to slow Mr. Baker's train, We decided
if these failed, we would then find a location where the
téain would be traveling up a hill and spread the tracks
to derail My, Baker's train, I then stat;a that I would

need help, as I was the one selected to stop Mr, Baker's

train, Either ‘mentioned

was brought to the meeting. .

was told of the plan and agroed to assist me.

%
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Oon the same day of the aforementioned meeting,
but possibly at a different meeting, we conversed as to
whero we would attempt to stop Mr. Baker's train. Ve
We decided we would try to stop the train somewhere outside
the' Tri-Cities area in East Tennessec,

The following day, Mr., Harris appeared at the

Blanton campaign headquarters and had a map of the railroad

tracks located primarily in the East Tennesscee area.

I don't know why he brought the map, but I assume it

was at the request of land was a result of the

' previous day's conversation regarding the location where

we wanted to stop Baker's train, Another meeting was held

-an? present at this meeting: were| |

|and myself. was present during

?arts of the conversations, ¥e decided on stopping

Howard Baker's train outside of Bristol, Tennessee, but

no definite location was established., Myself

were to select the location when we arrived in the Bristol

area, As I recall, Mr, Baker's train was to be leaving the

Tri-Cities areawithin the next 48 hours,| lhad

cozpleted her inquiry rogarding a bus and it was determined

bé
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tho rental of a bus was too expensive. She was then told

by soneone at the meeting to try to get and ne

a vehicle with four-wheel drive.
That night, Mr. Ray Blanton arrived from Washington,
D, .C+ by commercial airlines at the Nashville Airport.

| |T met him at the airport and as we were

walking f£rom the plane to our car| K told

Ray Blanton of our plan. Ray Blanton was told that.our
plhn was to grease the railroad tracks and ‘to use the
warning devices in efforts to slow Howard Baker's train,
‘Ho was also told that if these failed, we planned to
spread the railroad tracks on an incline, causing the
derailment of Mr,., Baker's train, Mr, Blanton was concerned
over the portion of the plan regarding the spreading

of the tracks and requested that I xrepeat this portion

of the plan. I told him of my conversation with Mr, Harris
and that Mr, Harris had assured me that if the tracks
were spread at a location vhere the tracks were on an
incline, the train would be traveliﬁg at a slow cnough
.Bpeed when derailed, that it would cause no injuries.

Mr. Ray Blanton then agreed to this plan, but stated,

' ' ! o'
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" plan would be such. that]|

‘Page 10

"you know you can't get caught." I assured him that our

The following morning| |T ‘planned to

leava-Naéhville-enroute to East Tennessee. The Howard

. P o= B 1 - ) ke ' ' I

Baker campaign train was scheduled. to .leave the Tri-Cities _‘

area tho following day. X never.saw a vehicle, but

r I assumed that had arranged for the type of

vehicle needed. That morning I held a conversation with

| ' |ho stated he believed we should wait

and see what type of publicity the Bakor train received

in its travel fron Bristol, Tennessee, to Knoxville,

Tennessee, Present during this conversation were

| |myself and possibly All of us

present wanted to go .ahéad with the plan, but| |

was in charge of the campaign and his wishes prevailed.
It was then decided that ‘we would wait for the train to

travel fo Knoxville, Tennessee., As a result of this

-

decisi&gﬂ |¥ never did obtain a Jack to

be utilized in the spreading of the fracks or any grease
for the greasing of the tracks. '
The Howard Baker train, after traveling from:

the Tri-Cities areca to Knoxville, Tennessee, received

|
%

15

| x would not ba caught.
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oxcellent publicity. A nceting was then held at the Ray

Blanton headquarters at the Continental Inn, Nashville,

and present were] |

myself and possibly]| |1t was decided due to

the exceollent publicity received by Howard Baker's train,

that| Imyself would try to slow or stop Baker's

b6
train just outside of Chattanooga. then stated b7c

that he had talked to Mr. Harris and Harris had stated he could

‘ Page 11
|
\

get someone todilute the fuel of Baker's train and that this

" would cause the train to stall, stated that the

e R T

individual Harris would get to dilute this fuel, would
charge $200 for performing this action., It was known that

Mr, Baker's train was scheduled to arrive in Nashville after

leaving Chattanooga | lexpressed his feelings

that he liked this plan over the previous plan.| |

b6
then told the other individuals present to make arrangements b7C

to have Baker's train fuel diluted. I assumed this fuel
was to bo diluted with water, I then telephoned Mr. Harris

at his home and told him of prders. I told

Mr. Harris to get with| land obtain the $200 for

payment to the, individual, I held a conversation with




1
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.
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Page 12 B ,

i
T
!

‘The following day, Howard Baker's train arrived
in Nashville and I wont down to Union Station and saw the

train arrive, I then wont back to the Continental Inn to

Hr.mBlanfonﬁs campaign headquarters and at approximately .

7:00 P. M.,]| |arrived. I told him that all

arrangenents had been made for the diluting of the :fuel

in Baker's train and immnediately told e he

warted this plan called off. He gave nme .no reason for
wanting it called off and told me to get on the tolephone
and see that the plan was called off., Iimmediately

"called Mr. Harris and told him to call the plan off.

He stated he did not know i£ he could at this late time

get the plan called off, but would attempt to and then
asked me vhat to ao about the $200, indicating to me he
had already paid the $200 out., I told him I did not know
-anything about the $200, but did know the plan was to be
.called off,

Mxr. Harris called back approximately two hours

later and talked to| [stated that
Harris had gotten the plan called off. |

L

| 1ater and[ |told me everything was arranged.

T

e =
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dorail Howard Baker's train and I do not know:why

[ ]bad changed his mind in getting the plan called off.

*

No further attempts wore made to stall ox
|
|

' JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR.

Witness:

I |Special Agent .
FBI, Nashville, Tennessee, 7/31/75.

[ lSpecial.Agent
¥BI, Nashville, Tennessee, 7/31/75.
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~-read.and sign this statement,

16
‘ME 160-198

.Uponfmnlatm_at_-the_-dm.ﬁil:zuwr

statenent by SA \s
‘BROWN ‘advised that the information dictated was true - 7C
.and .correct, He was then advised it would bea ‘period ™
‘of time before this statement would be in typed form . *
for ‘him to read and sign if so .desired. BROWN adviged '
he needed to go t6 his place of employment for a shért '
period of time and would return to the Nashville Office
-of the FBI, prior to 5:00 PM on this date far the reading
.and signing of this statement. BROWN did not return to

- In addition to -the information set forth in the
above statement, BROWN .advised that ‘he believed the
following individual who were workers in the RAY BLANTON
Senatorial Campaign in 1972 were aware of the plans to
.de¥ail ‘or slow HOWARD -BAKER's .campaign train although
't!;.:se individuals did not participate in any way in these
‘plans: e

b6 -
b7C
WEM Radio and Television, Nashyille, Tennessee ‘

| lapproxinate 1y
b -— — IRAY BLANTON
‘when BLANTON was & .Congressman in Washington,

_ |
| I _
m_lﬂ_bn—l b6
. * * T, . ’ b?C
'secr_tﬁ?—ﬂrkVe ; . i

N -
a&hingtm, 'Dn CQ

| | who -he ‘believes is now a
secretary in Washington, D, C,

B &'B ‘Construction
. .Company, Adamsville, Tennessee, a construction
company -opexated ‘by the BLANTON family

’Pha_’f.n.r.lowing 48 descriptive data o£|_d—_| . b7D
as obtained during interview an . '
observation: r . .

! [

1
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Name JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR,
-Race White
Sex ) Male
Date of birth Septembexr 29, 1947 ,
Place of birth Lawrenceburg, Tennessee
‘Helght 81"
Weight 170
Hair Browm ,
Eyes n
Residence telephone | b6
Marital status yorced. ’ b7C

20




‘ME 160-198 \ _
. 0n_hugnsx;1‘_1975 “an dndi#idual stating he was

:L_ Attorney at Law ebur ‘
Tennessee, ‘telephonically contacted SA
ral;thﬁ_ﬂaaTville, Tennessee, Resident Agency of

advised that he represented JAMES ALVIN BROWV
JR., -and ‘that JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR., had not returned to

the Nashville Office of the FBI to 'written.
jo dnstant matter on his, dvice.
advised -that .BROWN would T ing to

sign this statement and he had advised BROWW not to sigq
.a statement -or make any other statement, :

‘By letter dated August 4, 1975, |
aw, Lawrenceburg, Tennessee, advise
that ‘he represented JAMES BROWN, E;;:]
advised *in this letter that it was on his adv
‘BROWN did not return ‘to the Nashville Office of the FBI
to sign ‘the statement and he had advised BROWN to furnish

the FBI po further statements, either orally :or in writing.

requested in this 1 hat no further questions
be :proposed to .BROWN unless 'he, s present, =

b6
b7C
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C The-iollowing.investigation was ‘conducted
Nashville, Tennessee, on -August ‘7, 1975, by S

hnspector, Special Services,

JLouisville and Nashville ‘Railroad Company, ‘Nashville
tf&ilrnad_CQTpany;HNaShv111e,'Tbnnessee, was contacted.
advised that during-October of 1974 the .
‘Special Services. Section of 'the Louisville .and- Nashville
-RatlroaH«Compaqy.conducted»an Anvestigation regarding
-an allegation ‘that an employee, WALTER -ROBERT .HARRIS, JR.,
had partictpated in.plans to.slow or derail ‘the campaign
‘train ‘of Senator HOWARD .BAKER. in 1972. Mr. O'BRIEN
‘advised that on October 26, 1974, ‘he .personally -contacted
‘Mr. ‘HARRIS regarding these allegations :and ‘Mr. HARRIS
‘had -denied completely of having .participated in .the .plans
‘to .derail Senator 'BAKER's train:and-stated that:he, 'HARRIS,
had rever met JAMES ALVIN..BROWN, JR., ‘who-had made- these:
‘allegations. .

[ ladvised that WALTER ROBERT ‘HARRIS,

JR. resides at Murray ‘Drive, Nashville, Tennessee,
He :advised that Mr. HARRIS has

been employed with the Louisville and Nashville ‘Railroad
‘Company ‘since- February 28, 194%,and is currently a. yard
engineer. :He advised that -Mr. HARRIS -was disciplined
by ‘the 'Louisville and Nashville ‘Radlroad Company during
‘August of 1949-as .a result of .a derailment of a train
engine and was .again disciplined for a period of 10 days
during November, 1951, for failure to obtagn a watch
dnspection. He.advised ‘the disciplinary action ‘in.August
of 1949 is reflected 'An the files merely as disciplinecd
for 60 days. 'He advised ‘that in 1972 Mr. HARRIS was com-
mended by the Louisville and ‘Nashville Railroad Company
for 'having served' 25 -years with :this railroad company.
‘He -advised’ that ‘in ‘March of 1970 Mr. HARRIS was ‘injured.
with indications :from ‘the file of this being a neck injury,

L and: he returned to work :in July, 1970,

. |advised ‘that files of his office
reflect that . S 'ALVIN :BROWN, JR., ‘the person making
‘the :allegation that WALTER ROBERT :HARRIS, JR. ‘had  instructed

b6 .
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him in methods of derailing and slowingtrains, began an
employment with the Kroger Warehouse Company, Nashville,
in August of 1973. BROWN was absent from work on July 12,
1974, through July 14, 1974, and did not call in to the
Kroger Company reporting reasons for not working as he
had previously been instructed. He further advised that
he had determined that BROWN had missed 27 percent of his
Scheduled work days with Kroger during the period from
May 30 to July 22, 1974. He advised that he had learned
that BROWN was previously employed with Associates Capital
Company of Oak Ridge, Tennessee, for & period of three
years and was also employed by the Cumberland Capital

Company of Knoxville, TbnnesseT___Dnnninnﬂ—nddrnﬂﬂnﬂ—ihﬂh——-
[EBQEH_liszgd_in;hia_xilﬁa_nnre

advised that the investigation con-
ducted by hiS company regarding the allegations against
Mr. HARRIS failed to develop any positive information.

23

b6 ¢
b7C

b6
b7cC




FD-302 (REV,,11,27-70) ' ’., | .'E ’
Wb e ) '

‘.FEDERAL *BUREAU “OF =IN‘\J’ES'I'IIC-M'I'IO’

8/18/75.

Daote of tronscription,

WALTER ROBERT HARRIS, .JR., 833 McMurray Drive,
Nashville, Tennessee, was. interviewed at his residence.
At ‘the beginning of ‘the interview Mr. ‘HARRIS was advised
by -SA |that he was3to be interviewed
‘regarding information received that plans were to made
toslow or derail the campaign train of Senator ‘HOWARD
‘BAKER. during Senator BAKER'S' campaign of 1972, Mr,
HARRIS was then furnished 'an "Interrogation; Advice
of Rights" waiver of rights form .which he read. After
having read ‘the contents of .this form :Mr. ‘HARRIS :advised-
he ‘understood what his rights are, ‘was willing to be
interviewed, but did not desire to sign ‘this form.

ﬂﬁé HARRIS advised his home ‘telephone number is
advised he has ‘been employed with the-

|
Louisville and Nashville ‘Railroad for 28 years and is

currently employed as an engineer with this railroad
‘company.

Mr. HARRIS advised that during 1972 |

worked 'as a volunteer ‘worker in the senatorial
campaign of Mr. RAY BLANTON, and. .that Mr. BLANTON'sS opponent
in ‘this campaign was Mr. HOWARD BAKER. He advised that

he, himself, did not work in the campaign of Mr. BLANTON

‘and did not in.any way participate in this campaign. -Mr.

HARRIS advised that he is aware .that a Mr. BROWN, a former
campaign worker for RAY BLANTON, had made statements

regarding alleged efforts of members of RAY .BLANTON's
‘canpxign: of 1972 talking of attempting to derail .the

campaign- train of Mr. BAKER. Mr, HARRIS stated' this
information is s well known fact, as 'i¢ has .been printed
in newspapers, and that he '‘personally has been contacted
by ‘numerous newspaper reporters regarding this matter.

He advised that he .is aware that Mr. BROWN ‘alleged that
‘he, Mr. HARRIS, was to..instruct certain individuals of

RAY BLANTON's campaign in methods of derailing a train.

‘Mr. HARRIS staed these statements are ‘completely untrue.

and' that at .no time has he ever instructed anyone in

‘methods of -derailing or slowing a train, and in ‘particular

has never talked 'to anyone on how to:slow or derail Mr.,
BAKER'S « train during that campaign. b

mseviowsd on_8/11/75 ._or_Nashville, Tennessee  .¢i ¢ ME 160-198
SAj
SA . DLH :Sld_ _ Dotedictoted '8/1 1175

This document ¢ontoins neither recommendotions nor conclysions of the FBI 1'is The property of the FB1 and Is loaned 1o your agency;
tit ond 13 Conlents ore nol'To be-distributed outside yéur agenty.
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Mr. HARRIS advised that during Mr, BLANTON's

campaign of 1972, Mr., BLANTON headquartered h mpaign

ontinental Inn, Nashville, He stated

did work as a volunteer worker for Mr, BLANTON,
and during this ‘time he went to the BLANTON headquarters
‘on one or two occasions. He advised he did not personally
meet Mr. BLANTON until the night of the senatorial election
in 1972, at which time a party had been planned ‘which was

to have been a victory party. He stated inasmuch as Mr.
HBLANTON had been defeated by Mr. BAKER ‘the party -turned

in to be a party in defeat, But, he did on that occasion meet

of and understands that fis currently
enploye : tated he has never
‘BLANTON or -has he met

Mr, RAY BLANTON :for -the;ﬂm_umg_._l Mr, HARRIS stated he
13[:ff:ffffj1nted-with although he has heard

He stated he has never met any of these dngividuals and
has never conversed with any of these ‘individuals either
in person or by telephone.

He advised he has never been approached by anyone
for Ainformation on how to derail or slow a train. He stated
he has never met JOHN ALVIN BROWN, JR. and to his knowledge
hasmever talked to BROWN. '

: Mr. HARRIS stated he is also aware that an allega-
tion had been made that a person was hired for the amount

of $200 'to delute ‘the fuel of Senator BAKER's campaign

train when it'was ‘in Nashville, Tennessee. He advised

that he has no personal knowledge, whatsoever, concerning
this matter and that he was never approached by anyone

to cause the fuel of Senator BAKER's train to be deluted

and never attempted to hire anyone to perform such an act.

Mr, HARRIS advised that railroads do utilize an
explosive device for warning trains of danger ahead. He
stated this explosive device consists of some type of
explosive material with a piece of lead attached. He
stated this piece of lead is wrapped around a railroad
track when one desires that an oncoming train be slowed °
or stopped, and when this train runs over this particular
explosive device it causes an explosion, merely :to notify
‘the train crew of danger ahead. He Btated the general '
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rule for .use of -these -explosive devices :is that two
such devices are placed on the .tracks if the oncoming
train is to ‘travel further at .a restricted speed and
one is placed on the traesk if it is desired the train ‘
‘to be stopped. He stated that once a moving train
xuns over such a device ‘the crew then is alert for .a
second device which is placed approximately ten rail
lengths from the first one. ‘If ‘the second device 1is not
‘encountered the trallk comes to a stop and members of the
crew then walk ahead to determine what :the danger is,
If the :second device explodes:thep the train travels.at a
restricted s eed.to'thefnext\cdmmunication‘point'to check
on what danger is ahead. Mr. HARRIS stated he .has never
instricted anyone connecteéd with'-the RAY BLANTON campgaign
of 1972 4n the use of such devices and has never talked
- to-anyone about the spreading of tracks for purpose of

derailing a train. He stated that anyone in their right
mind would realize that there is no such thing as derailing
a train without ‘the possiblity of injury to persons aboard
the train.

Mr, HARRIS advised that during 1972[;;::;::]
drove a 1965 0lds 1id blue ‘in color, aring

Tennessee license He stated he, ‘himself, drove
a 1971 Plymouth Fury, white over blue in color, ‘bearing
Tennessee license WB4SOK2., He stated he is a ham radio
operator and these license plates denote this fact.

The following is descriptive data as obtained
from :interview and observation:

Name : WALTER ROBERT HARRIS, JR.
Race: .+ ‘White
Sex’: Male _
Date of Birth: January 9, 1925
‘Place -of Birth: Nashville, Tennessee
‘Height: - 6" 2" ,
Weight: 210 pounds:
Hair: - Blond -~ graying
‘Eyes: ' Blue
‘Residence: 633 McMurray Drive,
. Nashville, Tennessee
Employment: , ‘Engineer with louisville

‘and'Nashville Railroad
Company, ‘Nashville, Tennessee
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Military Service;

Arrests:

Served in U. S. Navy from
1941 until 1945, Serial

Nunmber unrecalled

None
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Dalte of transiription,

| was interviewed at the office

of attorney [Seventh Avenue and Union ‘Street,
Nashville, Tennessee., At the Pzgm,gggj_tgia_linterviw,

was advised by SA that -she was.
‘to be interviewed regarding information received that persons
working in the 1972 senatorial campaign of Mr. RAY BLANTON had
made plans to_ or stop a campagn train of Mr,
HOWARD BAKER. was immediately thereafter fur-
nished ‘an "Interrogation; Advice of Rights" form which she
read. After having read the contents of this form[ |

deised she understood what her rights are, was
w to be interviewed, and she signed the form.

advised she is presently employed.as
[.at The Tennemee Society of Professional

Engineers and Consulting ‘Engineers of Tennessee, Inc., with

offices located .at 311 Church Street, Room 319, Exchange

e advised she resides at

Nashville, and has home

telephone numbex |

| |adlsed that in January, 1966, she
‘started to wo or Nr. RAY BLANTON when Mr. BLANTON first

‘became & Congressman from the 7th District in the State of
Tennessee., :She advised this employment . :

‘D, C,, and she was employed as Mr. BLANTO

She stated that she continued this employment with Nr.

until either the last day of December, 1972, or the first few
days in January, 1973.

| |advised that during 1972 Mr. BLANTON
‘became a candidate for the U, . S. Senate from the State of
Tennessee and in that year set up mpaign headquarters in
‘the -Continental Inn Mote ashy : At that time she re-
mained as Mr. BLAN'm but also ‘traveled
10 ‘Tennessee and fed To work .BLA
headguarters as

travels and was also| jfor Mr. BLANTON's
cqmign. _

itorviewed o 8/12/78 - . . o Nashville, Tennessee. ____ fi*Memphis 160-198 .
SA .

by SA DLH:Cc)s o Dotedicterede o _8/12/75

This document contains meither recommendations nor conclysions of the FB1, I is the property of the F81 ond is looned 1o yout ogency,

it ond its conlents are ac! 1o be distribyted oviside yoyr ogency.
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| |advised that during this campaign’ b6 -
a Mr, JAMES BROWN was hired as .a worker in this .campaign b7C
‘and Mr, BROWN's -duties in this employment was to coordinate
placement of campaign billboards and other type .campaign »
posters, as well as to ‘travel with Mr. BLANTON. '

[ ladvised that during Mr. BLANTON's b6 -
-campaign, Mr, BLANTON, himself, ' .ot biC
. . v 4= ;

‘A :

-speci¥ic duties with régard to this campalgn and all had .

fﬂggislgn:making_ros1tions. She advised that JAMES BROWN
both employees in this campaign, -did not,

-as far as 'she knew, have-a part in the decision making of
this campaign,

| ladvised that at no time was she .ever b6 .

told by anyone in the BLANTON for Senate Campaign to rent a b7C

bus or rent .any other type of vehicle 'or to obtain any other :

type -of yehicle, She stated that at no ‘time did she ever

hear any .conversation regarding the greasing or ‘placing of

-Crisco on irailroad tracks, | |advised that the

only 'time throughout Mr. BLANTON's campaign that she ever

heard any statement :made concerning the slowing or stopping

of HOWARD BAKER's campaign train was on-a date sometime

around the time this train was to xun. She stated that on

that date she entered one of the rooms at BLANTON's campaign

headquarters in the Continental Inn where several of the

campaign workers were. She stated she specifically recalled ]

that _ ere not present in this b6 -

yoom, She stated she feels relatively :certain that - b7C
AMES ‘BROWN, | ~ Jwere .present in- '

and she believés possibly other workers were :in the room.

‘She stated she heard some statement regarding the slowing or

' stopping of ‘Senator BAKER's ‘train but does not recall ‘exactly

what this statement was. She stated the talk in this room

was Just idle talk -and the statement was something to the .

effect that it surewuld be nice i1f HOWARD BAKER's ‘train was : .

slowed or stopped. She .stated she doesnot recall what individual

made this statement and did not believe the individual was serious

in stopping the train. :She stated ‘that upon:hearing this . state-

ment, she told all persons in the room ‘to quit talkingabout

things like that ‘and if they did : : ing to do she

could find ‘them something to do. again stated b6 -
b7C
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‘this was the only occasion .on which she ever heard any
talk about -the :slowing .or :stopping of HOWARD BAKER's train
.and at no time did she ever hear: any statement made re-
-garding the .derailing ‘of ‘this ‘train.

She stated she did not recall .anything at all
‘about what date this skhtement was made on but :did .believe
the statément would have been made sometime around the time
‘Mr. ‘BAKER'!s .train was to move :across ‘the State of Tennessee
because of the fact the workers at campaign headquarters.
were talking about this train. , o ’

[ lagain stated that at no time did
anyone ever request of her that she try to rent a bus to
‘be ‘used.as .a campaign. tactic. She advised :she does recall
some statement being -made at the campaign headquarters.
about the feasibility ‘of getting a bus ito ‘try to offset
the ‘publicity 'being received by the BAKER 'campaign train.

; | ladvised that :she ~had--nev'erl~‘met 'a;ny
‘man by the name -of HARRIS but does recall ‘having seen a Mr,

HARRIS :around.‘the .campaign :h BLANTON ‘on
one -or - two:occasions .who was
‘a volunteer worker.| |stated :she ‘had no knowledge

‘whatsoever -of :any activityy on the 'part-of Mr, HARRIS regarding
the campaign-of Mr. BLANTON, She advised:she had'no infor-
‘mation whatsoever regarding any paymént to & person in :an
effort to have the fuel of Mr., BAKER's. campaign train-diluted
with water or other substance .and at:no time did she :ever
‘observe any rsilroad warning flares or other explosive type
warning devices.at the BLANTON for ‘Semte campaign headquarers.

L ladvised that on October 30, 1972
'KENNARD - JOHNSON, ‘was killed while working ‘at

Nashville, Tennessee, She advised that due to-her brother's
death .on that date, she did not participate in work at the
BLANTON campaign headquarters following that date until about
‘the -date -of :the .election., She advised she had‘no :personal
‘knowledge as to activities at Mr. BLANTON's campaign head-
quarters during that period of time.

| a that Iwho was
‘known as [during tThe N’
for ‘Senate -Campaign 'a.ndl was recently married in-

b6
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name

Memphisg, d she does not X
of the but does not
ome congressman in Washington, D, C,, and believes

1so is employed with a congressman-1n‘!hshi%fton,

e advised that she knew no one by the name o

who was _employed in the BLANTON for Senate Campaign,

She stated a

was hired by M¥, BLANBQH_IQ_IQELQQQ__1
her in the Washington, D, C., office when she

came to Tennessee for work in the campaign and

traveled to Tennessee to do some work im Mr, BLANTON's campaign.

She advised that | _
BLANTON for Senake Campaign and believes she resided in

1so0

lalso worked in the

IIBhington.ID. C.,l

The following descriptive data was obtained from

" interview and observation:

Name

Race

Sex

Date of birth
Place of birth

Helight o'og"
Weight 115
Eyes Blue
Hair Brown
Arrests None

31

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C




-

~ $0362 REV:11:27%70) ., ..

l "FEDERAL -BUREAU OF ]NVESTIGATIO’ .

1 Dote of transcription 8/ !-lg/ 75

-place .of -employment

[furnished the following information:

b7cC

He resides at| [Nashville,
.and is employed a
: ) : red An this capacity since
1 5
advised that RAY BLANTON, the current b6 .
‘Governor -o¥ the State of Tennessee, is a personal friend of b”c;

his and he has known Governor BLANTON since 1965,
‘advised that during 1972 RAY BLANTON unsuccesslilly sought a
U. S, Senate seat from the State of Tennessee, In-

ign ‘BLANTON's opponent was Mr, HBOWARD BAKER.
dvised that he worked :in Mr. BLANTON's campaign

-during 1972 but was not a paid employee. Due to his experience
An the advertising business, he felt he would be of assistance
to Mr. BLANTON and due to his friendship with Mr. BLANTON he

‘availed his knowledge in advertising to Mr. BLANTON without charge.

i

“Throughout Mr, BLANTON's ampaign during 1972, he,

was at Mr. BLANTON's campaign ‘headquarters in the

ental Inn Motel, Nashville, on a daily basis. At no

‘time- did he 'hear anyone connected with Mr, BLANTON's campaign
‘make any statement regarding the ‘slowing, stopping, or derailing
of .mmmxxnl's-'canpaign ‘train other than one statement made
by a worker in Mr, BLANTON's campaign. He stated
this statement was madé by BROWN one day at Mr. BLANTON's cam-
paign headquarters and the only persons present at the time this b6
statement was made were BROWN ahd himself, He stated -he does not P7C
-recall the .exact circémstances but did recall that he and BROWN
woere the only two people in one of the rooms maintained by the:
‘BLANTON for U, .S, Senate Campaign and BROWN made some statement
to the effect that Mr., BAKER's train should be stopped. This
statement was not a malicious type T.ta.j:.mnt_b.\lt was merely
-an off-the-cuff statement by BROWN, _ stated he merely
replied to this statement that ‘action like that would merely
glve BAKER more publicity and hei ‘ |1aughed. He never
‘heani ‘any additional statement made by BROWN .or anyone else

Interviewed on 8/12/75 o Nashville,-Tonnesseo— — i * _Momphis—160-108
SA b6

BY e S A -lmﬂﬁ.———b"" digtated 8/12 /75— i b7C

This document zontains neither recommendations nof conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the F81 gad is loaned lo your agency;
it.ond its ‘contents are not 1o be distributed ovtside your agendy,
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FEDERAL BL..EAU oF INVEST@ATION.

el

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIND .
WASHINGTON FIELD MEMPHIS | o/26/75 9/2-15/75 o

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MAOE 8Y ' YYPED BY .
LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON; ' | ‘ b6 |
ET AL ' CRARACTER OF CASE b7C
BLANTON FOR SENATE CAMPAIGN )
COMMITTIEE, 1972 .

| X ' ELECTION .LAWS

Mo /.

-

AT - : "
']EEE&ERENCES':- Memphis airtel to Knoxville, 8/14/75, captioned LEONARW t
RAYMOND BLANTON; ET AL; THREAT TO DERAIL CAMPAIGN. TRAI F

| it

U.S. SENATOR HOWARD BAKER IN 1972; FIWS - CONSP_IRACY;—
Knoxville airtel to WFO, 8/27/75, captioned as above;
Memphis teletype to Director, 8/28/75.

‘- . - RUC -

]
1
i
|
{

- ADMINISTRATIVE > ,

In nformation was provided byl |
regarding the alleged violations bé
of Election Laws and the rederal lrain Wreck Statute, one report has b7C

3
. been prepared with copies designate case files in both classificationsl
' It is noted that.leads to interview | were set forth bg
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED %7 NONE ACQUIT-l casesas seens < |
conVIC, Fue. FINES SAVINGS mecoveries | TALS | ] _ E
PENCING OVER ONE YEAR Dves [}_f,no )
PENDING PROSECUTION _
OVER SI1X MONTHS Cves ﬁno’ g
APPRGVED iyt il DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW g
COPIES MADE: . ( ’
3- Bureau (56-5106). /éd""gé/é 5"'— g
-160- ). - |
2- Kioxville (56-215) (Info) . NOT REC,?‘:;’%D =
(1 - 160- ) (Info) ‘ 183 ocr. 1
6- Memphis (56-310) :
(2- 160-198) B
(2- AUSA, NASHVILLE) | - ‘
(cont .
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations
Agency
Request Recd. .
, Date Fwd. o . ' . 1
How Fwd. f:_)‘ lﬂf‘? Y a . '
BY }’}?- . j [tjfb ‘A' -~

COVER PAGE ' '
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d . - I)_
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Cma e rwm e W - .
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(Copy count continued)

2- WFO (56-506) .
‘(1 - 160-68) <

-

regarding both of the above alleged violations. Since

was also employed by BLANTON at this time, she, too, was
interviewed regarding her knowldege of threats to derail Sen-
ator BAKER's campaign train.

- B% - TSI
COVER PAGE

b6
b7C
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h .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2- USA, Nashville, Tennessee -
Report of: SA .I Office: Wa shington » D.C.
Date: 9 /26 /75 '
Field Office File #: 56-506 BueauFile #:  56_5106
Title: :
e LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON;
ET AL
BLANTON FOR SENATE CAMPAIGN COMMITIEE,
1972
Character:
ELECTION LAWS
Synopsiy

interviewed at Washington, D.C., on 9/11/75, 9/12/75, and 3/ I5/75
All 'claim no knowledge, either first hand or

respectively.

hearsay, of any;illegal activities of BLANTON Campaign Committee
regarding reporting of contributions or a plot to derail Senator

BAKER Campaign Train in 1972.

- RUC -

- 1% -

Details set forth.

This document contains neither recommendations nor copclusions of the FBI, - It is the property ‘of the FBI and is Joaned to your agency: it and jts contents
are bot to be distributed outside your agency.

U, S, COVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1870 O ~ 406-040
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QDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION =~

“ Date of transcription 9 / __6"/ 7 5
- 1 ® . 1

' [ | who 1s employed
as thel ) [Eo Congressman JOHN MURPHY,
Rayburn Building.- Y hone 225=- nd resides:

k::;:;}___Jﬁés contacted at her place of employment
was advised of the identity of the interviewlng age
an he fact that it was desired ‘that she be interviewed
regarding alleged campaign violations by Governor BLANTON of
Tennessee when he was running against Senator HOWARD BAKER

in the 1972 Senatorial Election.

| was 1mmediafelx_aﬁ21aﬁd of certain of
her rights by Special Agent (SA) as shown on an
Interrogation; Advice of Rights fornl |]advised that

she understood these rights, signed the above form, and
agreed to answer questions- about BLANTON's campaigne

| | hdvised that she was employed by BLANTON
when he was a United States Congressman and worked primarily
in his Vashington Office from January, 1971, through the end

ne s ! prd ly- employed as his .

and also did some work
when she temporarily

for him and his campaign in late

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

returned to Tennessee.| Iadéised that she had returned
to Tennessee in August and September, 1972, subsequently returned

to Washington, and then returned to Tennessee in October, 1972,

and remained there through the end of the November elections.

| |stated that her duties there entailed b6
| for BLANTON and advised that she had -.p7c
absolutely nothing to do with the recording of contributions
to BLANTON's campaign. She advised that she would sometimes,
on an infrequent basis, type thank you cards which were .sent
to BLANTON's campaign contributors. She advised that the
names of these contributors were ‘suppllied to her by either
B lagain stated that she had absolutely . be
no knowledge of any false reporting of contributions and b7C
again stated that she, to the best of 'her recollection, never
Interviewed owrms ot ; B to # WEO 55"506
, - -
SAs and b6 .
by -:}BS*.gmb—————""‘ dictated 9/12/75 b7C

This - document contelns neither recommendations nor - conclusions of the FEL It js the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agencyy: -

® and its contents are not 10 be distributed outside your agency.: : ¥
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prepared any records of the campaign contributors. In a response
to a question regarding the method of recording these contribu-

tions,| ladvised that she was not positive but thought b6
they were recorded on some type of index cards and again stated .
that she never typed any of these.

L

: L ladvised that she recalled the train bE
utilized by Senator BAKER during his campaign and stated that b7C
she went to see it on one occasion when it was in Nashville,
Tennessee. She advised the reason she went to see this train i
was merely curiosity in that she wanted to see what type of
[ffff:jut BAKER would receive on his campaign efforts. |

advised that she had no knowledge of and never |

heard
anyone discussing any efforts by anyone to take any type of .
action whatsoever against Senator BAKER's train.

At this point| |was asked if she was '
acquainted with or recognized a 1ist of approximately seven

To these.gnﬂa&1Qn5_ﬁhﬂ_2ﬂD11ﬁd—ﬁh35—59—h92—2£3911g93i9n——i—-
|was the

_ \to BLANTON In his WDC oifice during his congressional”
tern, BROWN was BLANTON's "advance man" during campalgn t
trip, he recalled seeing around the ¢ n b6
office Though she did not know what his function was, b7C

RAY BLANTON, was frequently in th campaign
: d not know _in ex Lty,
and as BLANTON She .
advs & name WALTER ROBERT HARR1S, Jr., meant nothing to
,her whatsoever.
| lalso advised that] |nas recently
— \Is employed in
The. office of Congressman JIM JON the Cannon Office

Bullding. ted that esi b6
WDC. Regarding) b7¢
at one point she was employed by the Geological

Survey in WDC and has allegedly recently been transferred to
the San Francisco office of the Geologlical Survey.
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1 a o ot ,a . ' Date of n'am{lvlpﬂon 9/19/75

| | | | |[who is employed as a
I [for Congressman JAMES R. JONES,
Room 225, Cannon, Office Building, D.C. (WDC

was:

contacted at her place of employment. was ,
advised of the 1dentitF_Qf_thﬂ_ﬁﬁterviewing agents and of the

nature.of the inquiry. as immediately advised of
certain of her rights by Special Agent (sA)| |as shown

rgn_an_g;ggggﬁg Interrogation; Advice of Rights form, (FD-395).
dvised that she understood her rights,
was willing to speak with_the interviewing agents, and signed

the above described forn.| | than provided the -
following information. '

ladvised that she was employed in the
office of Congressman RAY BLANTON from June, 1969, through
December, 1972. She advised that her employment consisted
of working mainly in WDC though she did- travel to Tennessee
on several occasions. She advised that she was in Tennessee
during the later part of June and July, 1972, and again from,
September, 1972, through the 1972 election in which BLANTON
was .running for a seat in the United States Senate.

| |noted that her position in BLANTON's
office was that and in that capacity she had
[ffffffffly nothing to do policy type decisions.

advised that to the best.of her recollection, records

regarding campaign contributors were recorded in wh:
' d as "some type of accounting ledger book™.
ladvised that she does not recall the use of index

cards in recording campaign contributors. She advised that.
she did not £ill1 out any of the forms required by law which

were submitted regarding the names and anounts of contributors.

She noted, however, that in her capacityl | she
would frequently open the daily mail and would periodically

handle checks submitted to the campaign.| ladvised

that she would record the name, address, and amnnnh_gi_thﬂ1 “
contribution and would then give the check to or

'bé

- b7C

~b6

b7cC

bé
b7C

someone else. in authority. | advised that she would

_ ‘ WFO 56-506
9/12/75 Washington, D.C. e g WPO 160-58

Interviewed on

SAs and
JDS:gmb __Date dictated 9/16/75

by

b6
b7C

‘This document contains neither recommendations nor . conclusions of the FBL 1t Is the property of the FEI and Is loaned to your agency;
# and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency. ' v




WFO 56-506 )
WFO 160-58 -

frequently type thank you letters to contributors and noted

that as far as she knew, a thank you letter sent to each
contributor.

]

' L‘h |advised that she had no personal knowledge e

and never heard ol anyone discussing a situation wherein

contributions were attributed to someone other than the individual :

who actually provided the money. ‘ v . ¢
' b6

| recalled that Senator BAKER had,.i b7c

towards the end of the campaign, utilized a train and

traveled from one end of Tennessee to the other stopping

in many of the towns along the way. She advised that sge

was in Tennessee at this particular time but had heard absolutely

nothing regarding any attempts by anyone to elther slow down,

sabotage, or derail Senator BAKER's train. She added that

she had read of these .allegations in the newspaper appr?ximately

seven months ago.

i
Al

bé

stated that she had neither observed‘hor ' -,

particithEq In any Illegal or questionable activities during .
BLANTON's ‘campaign. Foy 4

' : . b6
| | advised that] | a rnzmeniabanwon b7c

campaign worker| | could be reached at

_ \
| She also added that
|with BLANTON, could

be reached at WDC telephone

' b6

! kadvised that she had absolutely no b7C
further Information regarding the allegations made against .

former Congressman BLANTON.

-




by JIDS:dtl Date dictated

FO-302 REV. 11-2770) p L SRR p, .
, - 'WEDERAL BUREAU.OF INVESTIGATION . ' _

e e /18715

Lo

_ lung resides at| |

b6
b7C

telephone number| [
‘was contacted at her residence.] [was -advised
of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
inquiry. was orally advised of .certain of her
rights by SA and provided a form entitled Interrogation;

Advice of Rights (FD-395). After being orally advised of her ,
,rnizhts_and_alsf after reading the above described form,
stated that she understood her rights, was willing
to speak with the interview Agents, and so indicated by signing
the above described_fdrm.i |then provided the
following information: , o o :

advigsed that she was formerly erployed
by then Congressman RAYNOND BIANION from July, 1969 through
late 1972 when his term as a Congressman was completed.

advised that she was employed primarily in

WDC, though, on occasion she did travel to Tennessee for
various purposes. She stated she was employed primarily

as a "case worker" which entailed the handling of various
constituent problems., -

| Iadvised she was in Tennessee during
the summer of 1972, and after returning to Washington for
an unspecified period of time, she again returned to Tennessee
for several weeks just prior to the 1972 Senatorial election.

|agvised that while in Tennessee, she was
.still primarily a case worker though she did do a certain anount
of work for' BLANTON's campaign. She advised that her work for
the campaign cormittee primarily involved the typing of thank you
notes to campaign contributors and workers. She advised that she
received the names of those individuals to whom she was to prepare

‘thank you notes froml ]and perhaps
sometines| [could not be sure, but

she stated that she perhaps got the names from other individuals
on various occasions also. ‘

I |stated that at no time did she have

‘anything to do with the names-of contributors for the
campaign committee. stated that to the best of
neT IECUIIECtiOH; tr ’ ' y \ ‘ -

b6

b7cC

b6
b7C

b6 |
b7C

Interviewed on 9 ‘;‘5‘;5 - . at 1;5. shin E:ta ' D.C : S File # WFO ‘56“'206 b7C

SA's and

This. document contains - neither recommendations nor - conclusions of the FEBL 1 ls the property of the FBl.and is loaned 10 your agency;
# and its contents are’ not 10 be distributed outslde your agency. - . I -
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land perhaps sometimes by| b1

adviged that she had absolutely no idea of b7c
€ names were recorded, and again stated that she never
had anything to do with this aspect of the .campaign.
|advised that she had no personal b6
knowledge nor had she ever heard anything regarding any b7¢
situation wherein campaign contributions were attributed to
someone other than who had actually donated the money. She
also advised that she had no personal knowledge, nor ‘had she
ever heard anything in which more than .one set of records were .
kept: regarding these contributions. -
|also advised that she had never heard b6
of any plan by anyone in which Senator BAKER's campaign train »b7C

was to be either delayed, ‘sabotaged, or derailed. |
advised that she was in Tennessee during that particular period
of time (when Senator BAKER utilized a campaign train) and stated |
the o o} jon she recalls regarding the train was an idea
from that BLANTON should travel from one end of !
Tenneéssee to the other in an "antique car. ‘

|

\ |advised that the one item she most recallsbé |
from her Involvement with the campaign was the fact that they b7C
"never had any money" o

, tated that while she had no personal
knowledge or hearsay information regarding any campaign violations:
or plots to derall Senator BAKER's train, she had heard of these
allegations from friends still in Tennessee. She also advised
that on one occasion she had been questioned by a reporter for a
Tennessee newspaper, and recalled him only as BILL (LNU).

i

When questioned regarding the identity and responsibility
of certain individuals, provided the following b6
information:. b7C

She advised thab| |was rore or less the |

[ | for BLANTON ] |was the

| [ RAY BLANTON) was

requently at the campalgn ofilce though| | did not
know his official capacity, if any. b6
Voo b7C

When asked about |advised

that she considered him a Tdrunk™ and a "loser". She stated




WFO 56-506 -
160-68 ,
3 . ' ‘

that she had no idea how he may have become involved with

rBLAHIQHLa_namnTign,,and stated she simply did not like him.
described him as being|

"a snazzy dresser", and_an individual who frequently talked

about all of his women. advised that while she

had no firsthand knowledge regarding this, she had heard that

he had used BLANTON's campaign credit cards during the campalgn

to purchase personal items for himself. ()1 llegedly not

_repaid the campaign for these purchases. advised

that while he had never done anything to her, she simply did not

1ike the way he acted, and had no idea on how he could have been
involved with BLANTON's campaign. '

b7cC

|

‘ advised that| lwas associated
with the campaign and handled supplies for the campaign.
| |stated that the names| | b6
Thurman Green Construction Company, and| | were all b7C |

completely unfamiliar to her. She stated that the name

WALTER ROBERT HARRIS, Jr. did ring a bell with her, though she
could not recall where or when she may have heard that particular
name.

stated that she has absolutely no knowledbé
regarding any violations by the BLANTON campaign, and felt that b7C
the allegations were a "political move" by someone. When asked

if she was aware or had heard who had made the allegations, B
advised that it was her impression that JAMES BROWN

had done so.

i
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GOVERNOR, STATE OF TENNESSEE;
S A : JR. S

WALTER ROBERT HARRIS, JR.;

'|CHARACTER OF CASE

“FTWS - CONSPIRACY

b7C
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UNSUB™(I)7

THREAT ‘TO'DERAIL CAMPAIGN TRAIN - OF

U.S. SENATOR HOWARD -BAKER IN 1972

REFERENCES :

Memphis .report of SA|

| 8/29/75.

WFO airtel to the Bureau, 9/16/75.
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AT NA LLE, TENNESSEE. Will interview| |
‘telephone re information as ‘furnished by
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b7C
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(2) 'will recontact USA, Nashville, re
prosecutive opinion in instant matter.

ADMINISTRATIVE :

‘Two. copies  of instant report being furnished
the Bureau in the event Bureau decides to furnish copy
of this report to the Department of Justice.

Delay in transcription of ¥D-302s due to
delinquency in Stenographic Pool of the Memphis Division
0of which the Bureau is aware.
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‘UNITED.STATES DEPARTMENT:OF JUSTICE
Federal'Bureau:of Investigation

‘Copyte: 1 = United States Attorney, Nashville, Tennessee

‘Report of: S Office: MEMPHIS
Dote: OCIHSBEE 17 ’ 1975

Field Office File #;: 160-=198 Bureay File ¥: 160-2465

Titee  LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON, GOVERNOR,
' SSEE; JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR.;

WALTER ’ﬁbﬁﬂﬁ% ‘HARRIS, JR.;

UNKNOWN SUBJECT (1); THREAT TO :DERAIL CAMPAIGN TRAIN
CEXHXS: OF UNITED STATES SENATOR HOWARD BAKER IN 1972.

Character: FEDERAL TRAIN WRECK STATUTE - CONSPIRACY

Synopsis: | linterviewed 8/27/75, and denied instructing
JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR. to attempt to slow Senator HOWARD
BAKER's campaign train.| ;

ssee

| . interviewed,

denied knowledge of any info concerning serious statements
made re slowing or derailing Sen. HOWARD BAKER'S train

during Senatorial Campaign of 1972. LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON,
Governor, State of Tennessee, interviewed 9/24/75, and ad-
vised at no ‘time during 1972 Senatorial Campaign, or’akcahy
other time did he hear any statement made by -any individual
working in his campaign regarding slowing or derailing of
train of HOWARD BAKER, | ko Governor
BLANON interviewed Nashville, Tenn., and denied any knowledge
of plans to slow or derail HOWARD BAKER's campaign train
during 1972. USA, Nashville, contacted 10/15/75, and avised
has testified before FGJ, Nashville, and that
scheduled to testify before FGJ, Nashville,
10722775, Additionally, USA advised he anticipates that
WALTER ROBERT HARRIS, JR. will testify before :FGJ, Nashville,
during November, 1975.

—‘p,—
DETAILS:

This document ¢ontains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. ‘It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distridbuted outside yowr ugenty, '
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1 9/3/75

Daote of ronscripticn

[ Was interviewed at his place of residence,
%% _the beginning of the interview, | !was advised by

SA that information had been received

tha®t he possibly had participated in planning to derail

a campaign train utilized by United States Senator HOWARD
BAKER in 1972, He was further advised that due to this _
information, he, possibly violated the Federa% Train

Wreck Statute and the Federal Conspiracy Statute,
was advised he was to be interview ing this matier

if he consented to such interview| was immediatel
[f?ffffﬁter furnished an Advice of Rights form by SA| |
read the contents of this ' i the contents of
this. form were explained to him.,] jadvised he understood
his rights, signed the Waiver of Rights form and advised he
was willing to be interviewed, '

[:;::::]advised he was employed by LEONARD RAYMOND
'¥LQEEON.dur ng BLANTON's campaign for United States sSenator
“from Tennessee ‘in the fall of 1972.[::;:;::;§aid he was
employed as BILANTON's publicity man and iIn this capaclty
he contacted the news media, coordinated publicity, speech
writing and advertising. '

advised he recalls JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR.
was also involved in BAKER's senatorial campaign in the
fall of 1972, [ |said he believes BROWN was BIANTON'S
chauffeur during part of the campaign,

[ Jleategorically denied.instructing JAMES

AIVIN BROWN, JR., to attempt to slow down BAKER's campalgn
train by the -use of flares, warning devices, diluting the
train engine's fuel, spreading the railroad tracks or greasing
: iroad tracks with Crisco 0il or any type of grease,

advised that during the time in 1972 when BAKER's
campaign train was in operation, there was some conversation
made among BIANTON's campaign workers that an effort should
be made to slow BAKER's campaign train through the use of
Crisco 0il, which was to be put on the tracks,
advised he does not know who initially made this suggestion
but it was not of a serious nature and no one took this

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C

—tdea-sericusly
_ serdously,

Los Angeles-

tsrviewed o S/ 2T/T5 +Los Angeles, California s e¢_160-377

by

This document contoins aeither recommendohons aor conclusions of the FBE I is the property of the F81 ond Is looned 1o yovr ogency;
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TA 160-177 :

stated he does not recall having any

discussions with WALTER ROBERT HARRIS, JR. during BLANTON's
campaign in the fall of 1972 and, in fact, does not even

know HARRIS. g

*
Pikad

The following description of]

|was

obtained by interview and observation:

Name

Race

Sex _
Nationality
Date of Birth
Place of Birth

Height 3 _
_VWeight 160 pounds
¢ Eyes Brown

Hair Brown

Complexion Light

Build Slender

Marital Status Single

Educasion

Occupation Unemployed attorney

/
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. FEDERAL -BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION-

! Date of Ironscription 9/ -15/75
1 .

aver some articles that -he had read in the paper.
‘pointed out that he read in the paper concérning
% Statement made -by Mr. BROWN concerning the 1972 Senatorial

- ' campaign involving then RAY BLANTON .and U. ‘S.
. -Senator HOWARD BAKER. said he was specifically

referring to the statement comfributed .by BROWN that Crisco
was discussed to be used by the 'BLANTON -campaign c

" 'to slow or derail Senator BAKER's campaign train

stated that a statement like that appeared to him—
after -a long day's ‘work .and several hours in a bar.
voluntarily stated that .he, had no personal knowledge
‘any such matter was discussed in his presence during an

' -gﬁhe'.w campaign committee meetings that he -atteided

ng ‘the U, S. Senatorial race for the State of Tennessee .

| : !I or the State of Tennessee,
- {o untarily stated that he was

 during 1972,

|

i

|

!

i interviewed on— O/ $/TS o Nashville, Tennessee ;s __ME 160-198
1 | .

' by SA /89D oodcd. . 9/9/T5

. it ond its conlenls are not to be diskribuled oulside 'your ogency,

\(hn document conlatas neither recommendations nor conclysfons of the FBL 1 s theproperty of the FBI and Is lodned 1o your agency;
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FEDERAL .BUREAU OF . INVESTIGATION-

1 " Date of transaription . 9/29/75

| b6 .
L [was Interviewed at hié'Flage of b7C
rx£§1d£n££4__ﬂe_zns;adxﬂ2ed-ot'his rights by S .

_ dvised ‘that he "understood his
oluntarily signed the form entitled "Your Rights."
[ifffif:f:::iadvised that he was employed as a pilot by B&B
Lonstruction Company, Adamsville, Tennessee, 1in July, 1972,

He recalled at the time.of his employment, the senate cam-
‘paign ‘of RAY BLANTON ‘was -well underway.

L‘m hdvised that at no ‘time during this b6 ’
campaign : -anyone discuss with him an lan to delay or b7cC
derail a train used by Senator BAKER urther -ad-

vised that he did not ‘go -to the room of JAMES BROWN located
.at ‘the Continental Inn and rempve any flates or devices or
anything else.

b6

advised 'that the first knowledge ‘he NpR

had -of thisalleged plan was when he read about it in ‘the
newspapers approximately one year .ago. He advised ‘that he
‘received .numerous press inquiries ‘about his atleged part in

- the removal ‘of flares and devices from  the Continental Inn.
‘He stated .that he denied to the press any knowledge of this
matter. He stated that approximately two months ago he again:
began receiving press inquiries about this matter.

[ reiterated that he has no knowledge of bé -
any alleged plan to derail Senator BAKER's train and that he b7C
never took part in.any plan to accomplish the derailment or
delay of Senator BAKER's train. '

Interviewed 'on 9/15/15. . »_Adamsville, Tennessee. .. sl #Memphis160=198__
by s SAL he — Date d:dmd____gAw___'_____ b6
i b7C

This ‘document contains nether recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the F81 and is loaned to your agency;
it ;and its contents are not 10 be distributed outside your agency.
' ' - 12




FOI02 (REV. 3-1749) /) ! ' o -) , s
R . . ~ - -
‘ FEDERAL BUREAU' OF INVESTIGATION '

Dote e/22 /75

‘ b6
‘ Geochemistry b7C
' and GeoplysITS DIVISion, Branch of Field Geochemistry :
and Petrology, Building 1, Room 205, United States:
i i 1345 Middlefield, telephone

— was orally advised-of her

- gGhts_hy SA| /and was additionally furnished

~-=With an "I nterrogation; Advice of Rights" fomxm, which
‘ - xead, .stated she understood and signed.
| furnished the following information:

She nresently rasidea atd \ b6

b7C
She
Iﬂﬁia_ﬁﬁé_began'ner employment in the office of Congressnan
BLANTON ‘'in Washington, D.C. in February, 1972. She
texrminated this employment on January 6, 1973, and began
‘employment with the USGS in the Washington, D.C. area
prior to moving to California approximately one year ago.

b

When she began her employment in the offices. of e
Congressman BLANTON, 'she becane his: b7C
‘when went to the State oY Tennessee In
‘conne 1 WOork for BLANTON's campaign in 1972.

.. .She maintained office space in Washington, D.C.
officially for 11 months, but occasionally visited BLAN-
TON's campaign headquarters in Nashville, Tennessee at
the Continental Inn. She maintained her residence in the
Washington, D.C. are 3 when travelling to Tennessee she b6
rode with She made several trips to Tennessee b7C
working in the campaign eadquarters for short periods of ‘

time and would then return. to Washington, ;
Nashville, she stayed at the residence .of
| . L _ b6
‘ \advised that ‘while in Washington and b7C
Nashville, employed for Congressman BLANTON, she heard no :

converxsations regarding Senator HOWARD BAKER's train trip
through the state of Tennessee. She recalled only that

‘near 'the close ressman BLANTON's campaign she believes

. she was told_bny;;fzi::::;;]now;known asi \
‘telephonically, something about a train .derailment or crank
story in_connection with Senator BAKER's train trip. She

, SF 56-142
O e 8 /1 9 A S e Menlo-ParkCaki- £ g i} E SE=310

, ' ) bé |
by SA eqd Dats dictot 9/22/75 b7C

Ths documant contelns nehee recommendotions mor conclusk 13 - It is the property of ! F-
it and Its contents ore notlo be distribyled ovtside your ogency.
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JGH:ked

said she has absolutely no information regarding this
‘matter and was unable to suggest anyonc employed by
Congressman BLANTON who might have :information regard-
ing this matter.

14
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,

¢
e
»

~10/8/75

1 Dote of ronscription
L

LEONARD RAYIIOND BLANTON, Governor, State of

Tennessee, was interviewed at the Executive Hansion

in the presence of attorney and| I
Sasl ]
introduced themseclves. SA
orally outlinced to Governor BLANTON that he was To be
Anterviewed regarding an zllegation.made .that workers
in his senatorial canmpaign of 1972, planned to slow or
derail a campaign train operated by HOWARD BAKER during
that canmpaign, and that he, BLANTON, had been made

aware of these plans and agreed to thes lans. Governor
BLANTON therceafter was advised 'by SA £ his con-

stitutional rights and was furnished an "In errogation;
Advice of Rights" form. After having read the contents
of this fornm, Governor BLANTON advised he understood
what his rights are, was willing to be intervicwed, but
did not desire to sign -the form. Governor BLANTON
furnished the following information:

e was a candidate for the United States
- ‘Senatc .from Tennessee during the eclection of 1972, and
his opponent in that campaign was HOWARD BAKER. He ad-—
vised that Mr. BAKER did operate during that campaign
a "campaign train" that started a run in East Tcnnessce
and ended in West Tennessce. He advised at no tinme
‘during this .canpaign or at any other tine did' he heax:
any statement nade by any individual working in the
Blanton for Senate campaign regarding the slowing or
derailing of this train by usc of grease, warning de-
vices or any other method. He ddvised he did not hold
a conversation with anyone regarding plans to flow or
‘derail this train and that any statcnent regarding this
fact would be completely untrue. Governor BLANTON ad-
viscd that any .allegation regarding such plans to derail
or sloyw this train would be quite absurd in_that the
engincer of 1 's campaign train was
| |and that : , and the
1 ]both worked for him, Mr. BLANTON, in
the Dlanton for Scnate campaign. He stated that if
any ‘desire existed on his part to bave this train slowed

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Interviewed on, Q‘/2-4/75 _oi___HﬂS hville, Tennessece file !.Eszmp his '160-198

SAs and

b6
b7C

by, - ,LH’ scnc Dote dictoted 9/26/75

This docvment conloins meither recommendotions sor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the €81 ond Is looned 10 yovr ogency:

it ond. i3 contenls ‘are not 1o be distridvled oviside yovr ogenty.
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2

%E{fffff:ffve*béen'anteasy matter to have it done ‘through

Governor BLANTON advised e has no knowledge

:whatsoever;regarding.an allegation of the hiring of an
* individual: for $200 to dilute fuel in the BAKER campaign

train by persons working in his -campaign,

:Governor BLANTON stated -that JIM BROWN who was
an employee of his during the Blanton for Senate campaign
of 1972 and who has made statements regarding this matter
is a thief and 1liar. .He advised BROWN is a liar as BROWN
‘has made statements regarding the plan to slow.or derail
‘Senator HOWARD BAKER's train and these statements are
completely untrue-.zGovernor BLANTON stated that BROWN is
‘a thief as 'he improperly used a BLANTON cdmpaign
‘MasterCharge credit card after -the 1972 senatorial cam-
paign was over for obtaining services -and merchandise
which he had no authority to do. However, the BLANTON
:campaign.disclaimed responsibiiity for these charges.

.Governor BLANTON characterized this investigation

as -a political investigation, and stated he planned to make
a .télephone call to Attorney General] ___ |to protest ‘this
investigation. ! :

The following is a physical description of
.Governor LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON :

Race White

Sex , Male

-Age. 45 'years

‘Height - 51gn.10"

‘Weight 170-75 pounds
‘Hair ) Black, grayling
.Residence Executive Mansion

Curtiswood Lane
Nashville, Tennessee

16
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'"FEDERAL BUREAU- OF INVESTIGA“ION -

Date of transcription 10[ 8[ 75

I |to -Governor
'LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON, Nashville, ‘Tennessee, was

interviewed at the ﬁggcutive Mansion, Curtiswood
Lane, Nashville. .

[ introduced themselves and| |
was advised by SA| that he was to be interviewed
regarding an allegation that he and other workers in b6

LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON's campaign for :United :States B7C
-Senate, 1972, made plans to slow or derail a campeign
train operated by BLANTON'S ‘opponent, HOWARD .BAKER.
as thereafter furn an "Interrogation;
Advice of ‘Rights" form by :S and having ‘read
the contents .of this form, advised he understood what
‘his -rights are, ‘'was willing t viewed and
-Signed the form. Thereafter ﬁurnished the
, following information:

He advised that he became associated with
LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON's .campaign for United States
.Senate in 1972 during approximately April of 1972.
At that time, he became campaign coordinator for Mr.
'‘BLANTON ‘and worked in the campaign throughout the
remainder of the campaign. He advised during -this
campaign HOWARD BAKER, Mr. BLANTON's opponent in this
.campaign, 'did operate, what was characterized.as, a
campaign train from the East Tennessee area ‘&nd which
traveled through Tennessee, ending in West Tennessee.
‘He advised at that time, talk was held in meetings .of
the workers of Mr. BLANTON's campaign as to what could
be done to offset the publicity received by BAKER and,
in fact, consideration was given to the use-of a bus
to travel across the state and to utilize a slogan ‘in-
wvolving the bussing of school .children. . He stated :he
personally did not like that idea, and ultimately an
airplane was used to try to combat publicity used: by
BAKER'S campaign train. He stated this.airplane started
on a trip from Johnson City, Tennessee, and flew across
the State of Tennessee, ending in :Memphis, Tennessee.

wrerviewsd o9 /24/75 o.-Nashville, Tennessee . ri. Memphis 160-198

.31 |D b6
LH:cmc b7C

DY e : — = : _ _ - Dote dictated .9/26/15 .

This document tonlaing neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 11 Is the property of the F81 ond Is looned 10 your agenty,

il oad its ‘confenls “are not fo be distributed oulside -your ggenty. 17




ME 160-198
2

[ Istated he was never at any meeting
where any plans were made to slow or derail ‘the cam-
paign train .of 'HOWARD BAKER, He stated he heard jokes
made around the campaign headquarters -of Mr. BLANTON
concerning ‘Senator BAKER'sS campaign train, but has no
information as to the exact contents of .these jokes

and there was -nothing ever saidvﬁz_dgng_zgg?rding the
planning of derailing this train stated he

was personally present at -many strategy meetings held
usually on each -Sunday night -at ‘the Continental Inn :in
Nashville, which was Mr. BLANTON's headquarters, but
again stated that at no time was any plan ever discussed
regarding the slowing or derailing .of Mr. BAKER'S .cam-
paign train,

[ ladvised he -has no knowledge whatsoever

of any plan to pay someone $200 for diluting fuel'in Mr.
BAKER's campaigp train, and certainly was not a party

-himself in any such -plan..

18
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on October 15, 1975, efforts to contapd[;::]
I |determined that

he is presently 11l and is not available for ‘interview

at this time.

On: the same date,l

United States Attorney, Nashville, was -contacted bﬁ

SA lJadvised tha

ladvised

.15‘n?x_necessanz‘__Additigna11?J
that

[advise at w

of an;interview of]

lhe desires; &%

no additional investigation in instant matter at this

19%
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: 1 - United States Attorney, Nashville, Tennessee

Report of: SAl I Office: Memphis

Date: ‘December 18, 1975

Field Office File #:  160~198 Boreav File #:  160-2465

Title: LEONARD RAYMOND BLANTON GOVERNOR, STATE OF TENNESSEE:
R

SENATOR HOWARD BAKER IN 1972

Cﬂuruder:‘

FEDERAL TRAIN WRECK STATUTE -~ CONSPIRACY

-Synopsis: 'THOMAS M?BﬁHALL_HABB_Iﬁ interviewed, Nashville, Tenn., and ad-
\vlsed he have never: had any association with

“LEONARD BLANTON or with any campaign of BLANTON, .Information

furnished by USA, Nashville, %nn., that was received from

received bYI This P?7¢
information Indicating thatl_____ ppossesses Information re b7D

plans to use Crisco or_ torpedos to delay campaign ‘train of

=HQEARD_BAKER_in_1912‘ rviewed, 11/13/75
| interviewed and advised he possesses no information con-
Ce

S, JR.,

‘cerning any attempt to slow or derail campaign train of HOWARD
‘BAKER ||

intexr-
viewed, Nashville, Tenn., 12/9/75, .and denied any knowledge of
plans to slow or derail campaign train of HOWARD BAKER during
1972 but did state. he heard| lake statement on one
occasion re greasing of tracks,

-— P —
DETAILS:
This dex t contains neither dations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

are Dot to be distnbuted outside your agency.
v, $, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE {1070 O« 408-§40
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/12/75

- Date of transcription

THOMAS MARSHALL HARRIS, Master Mechamic,
Louisville-N-Nashville Railroad, Nashville, Tennessee,
residence 5009 Darlington Drive, Nashville, was interviewed
and furnished the following information:

HARRIS was advised he was to be interviewed b6
regarding an allegation that workers for the Blanton for b7C
Senate Campaign in 1972 had conspired to slow or derail '
a cagd.gn train operated by HOW. BAKER during the senate
campaign of 1972, Mr. HARRIS was further advised that
information received that a Mr, HARRIS loyee of the

Louisville-N-Nashville Railroad, and s .
for LEONARD BLANTON, allegedly was Involved
in this conspicicy.

Mr. HARRIS advised that he is Master Mechanic b6 -
for the Louisville-N-Nashville Railroad Compamy, .and heads b7C
up the mechani of this railroad comgany. ‘
‘He advised that has never .participated

in a political campaign and 1Is In fact a:su er of the
‘Republican Party. He advised that neither he
have .ever ‘had any association with LEONARD . or

any ‘campaign run by Mr. BLANTON. He advised he was aware
of allegations made in this matter, .as ‘he has read articles
in Nashville newspapers concerningthese -allegations.

Mr, HARRIS advised he was: familiar with the
cam;gej.gn ‘train' operated by HOWARD BAKER during the: sena-
‘torial campaign of 1972, inasmich as he personally traveled
by :car on the highway parallel to this:campaign train
from Chattamooga to his, Tennessee, at the direction
.of Louisville-N-Nashville officials. This travel was to
.:assist in any mechanical problem that might arisk with .
this train during this trip. He further advised that the
-engine on this train was a steam-engine, fueled: by coal ‘and
steam., He advised -there would:be no way whatsoever to
‘dilute the fuel of this engine ‘due to-. fact it was powered.
by coal and ‘steam. '

ttervieived on . 11/5/73 ‘-,,-Nashville,_"rgm'e:;?sge _vie #:ME 160-198

by Sd i I_:_Qb : .Date dictated 11/ 5/ 15 bé

b7C

-

This docyment Tontains. nelther recommendations. nor conclusions of the FBL. It Is the property rof the ¥BI and Is loaned ¥o your agency;
# and its contents are not 1o be distributed outsidé your egency. 9




ME 160-198

i

v communicaf,ion ‘dated. November 4, 1975

United States Attorney, Nashville, Tennessee,

advised -t -0 ober 31, 1975, Assistant United States
Attorney shville, Tennessee, talked’
by telephone to | at 'Camden,
Tennessee .| [advised] [that he had informa-

tion from a source regarding plans:made in 1972 by BLANTON

people to use Crisco sztgr_pg_dgﬁ.-to delay campaign train of b6
Senator HOWARD BAKER, dvised -that ‘his source 'had b7C

b7D

—_— in contact W
|————lon November 3. 1975, 1 tified 'his source as

He stated that he ‘had been:
able to determine that the traln sabotage was to have happened
in Humphreys County, TennesSsee, before the train-'got to ‘the
Tennessee River.
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'FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF ’INV'ESTIGATIONA

Date of transeription 11/20/ 75
1l
[ | b6
I'M.eﬂlmd_m_the_lpresence of Patrolman p7C
Police Department, 7D
about to furnish be held in confidence and not made available
to anyone other than the Federal ‘Bureau of Investigation
and the .United: State Q.
She advised that she
' :was furnishing, ' ”

[ ladvised she isl -
b7C
b7D

]
b6
b7C
, b7D
Iwould not sign a state- ‘
ment ‘and would decline to testity. J
Durine the interview.|
PHIFER became. the
sub:]ect of an FBI investigat:lon and later ‘was Andicted _
i estern Distric Tennessee: :f:
C
e b7D
jewed on___11/13/75. e . __mmm;..bs:
Interviewed at _I I_J»le"# B7C
_ b7D
by SA /sdp Date dictated . 11/17/75 :

This docyment contains neither. recommendations . nor condlusions: of .the FBL It s the property of the £8! and.is loaned to your agency;
# and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.
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! ' b6
b7C
b7D
| | | during PHIFER'S ° be_
campuignl.ng for his second term as Sheriff of Benton County g

| in 1972 when

‘RAY "BLANTON was running against ‘Senator HOWARD BAKER, 'PHIFER
ing TOM WISEMAN, another Democrat candidate.
had . hemmnts that

. no e N . had not
worked for or supported BLANTON. . :

o | |S be |
BAKER had beaten BLANTON for the U, S. Senate seat, I z:g

bé

b7C

b7D




b6 -

bicC

_ He repor 1y b7D
. ‘ 3

-had not even supported BLANTON in any way and reportedly
.did not like him.

the above information

b6 .
decIIned to furnish this Information. . b7C

( b7D
| ldurdine this dnterview. was asked

in acknowledgment but would not furnish any information Lo

7 e

[did not -know. b7C

| | b7D

| ot very o
well 1iked in Benton County, He 'is on the ratic Ry
Conmittee in Benton County.| I :
| | really did not b6

have any deﬂn:ltq or positive infomtion about any attempts E;g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

Date of tronscription 12/18/75
_ | was ‘interviewed-at the Egc'
State of nnessee State Capitol Building, Nas

Tennessee. At the be :1nterview| |
was advised by SA| ithat he was to be

., interviewed regarding Information received that persons.

~~working 'in the 1972 senatorial campaign. of Mr. RAY
‘BLANTON had made plans to slow or derail .or stop a
‘campaign ‘train of Mr. HOWARDFBAKEB_and_xhat'he allegedly
participated in these plans. _ was furnished. an
"Interrogation; Advice of Rights™ form and read aloud :the

cohtfnl&.ﬂi.this form. ‘Upon reading the contents of this
‘form advised he understood what his rights are,

r!as_nillimg to be interviewed, and ‘signed the fornm.
furnished ‘the following ‘information:

During the senatorial campaign of 1972 he
worked 'for RAY BLANTON, who was, -at ithat time, Congress-
‘man and was .a .candidate for ‘Uni " :

.322;§LéLQ_Qi_JhnnESEEB‘_;HB_nnsi | b6

b7C

|During .the latter part of
‘thé campaign he did some youth work for Mr. BLANTON. This
work ‘consisted of contacting friends at Memphis State
University :in Memphis in efforts to obtain ¥oung_peqp1e

to work in the Blanton for Senate campaign.

He recalls that during ‘the ‘senatorial campaign

:0of 1972 ‘Mr, HOWARD BAKER, an opponent ‘of RAY BLANTON,
-announced that ‘the BAKER campaign would operate a ‘train from
‘the East Tennessee 'area to end in West Tennessee, .this
train ‘to ‘travel across the state of Tennessee. He recalls ,
that-thislannouncement-was:ragarded-by persons working '
in-Mr. BLANTON's campaign as being an excellent campaifn
‘tactic, :and persons working in Mr.. BLANTON's campaign * -
did ‘talk of what .could 'be done to offset ‘the :publicity
that would be received by Mr. BAKER by using .this campaign .
train. He recalls :that a plan was talked .about -wherein ,-
Mr. BLANTON would operate a bus to travel parallel to Mr. - l
! BAKER's -campaign, ‘this bus utilizing some ‘type of :slogan i !Eqi* :'!1

regarding the bussing of school children. Although a :

Intecviewed onoe 1279775 ot Nashville Tennessee .file # _ME.160-188
SA bé °
. B Iy - b7cC
-\ | DLH:sad: - Ootedictoted ___.12 /9 /75 - ‘
This ‘document <ontains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI 1t is the property of the £81 ond Is loaned 1o yovr ggency;

it ond . its ‘contenls ore no! o be ‘distributed ovtside your ogency,
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plan was talked about concerning the’'use of a. bus, at

‘no ‘time did he ‘ever -hear anyone make any statement
:regarding ‘a ‘plan..to derail this .campaign ‘train. On

one -occasion JIM BROWN, a worker in the campaign of Mr.
HLANTON, ‘madq some type -of statement :regardig- the greasing
of “tracks, ‘but'he .only heard JIM BROWN make the statement
on one occasion and: never heard any other statement

‘whatsoever matle .concerning the greasing of tracks to slow

Mr. BAKER's campaign train. JIM BROWN was a worker in ‘the-
-campaign of Mr. BLANTON-.and did some :traveling with Mr.
BLANTON. .

‘ He was never approached by anyone to participate
A{n any ‘plan to slow -or derail ithis -campaign ‘train operated
by Mr. BAKER.and was never -present in any meeting-or .any.
‘type of -gathering where-any plans were 'talked about wherein
the .campaign train-of Mr. BAKER would be slowed or derailed

‘other ‘than the statement made by JIM :BROWN regarding the
.greasing of tracks. At :no .time .did he ever hear any.state-

ment made regarding ‘the use of flares .or any other type of
device for -the purpose of ‘slowing:or derailing Mr. BAKER's
.campaign train, .and at no time .had he :ever heard -anyone-
talk about :the deluting of the fuel .of this train.

. ‘He recalls a | ftho worked: in the
.campaign of 'Mr. ‘BLANTON .during , ‘but -at no time has

‘he ever met, to his knowledge, |
‘He- again stated that with the exception of the 'statement
made 'by JIM .BROWN regarding the greasing of tracks he

‘was never aware of any ‘plan to slow-or derall ‘the

‘campaign train of HOWARD BAKER.

The following is descriptive -data- as obtained
from interview 'and observation: -

Name ,
Race

Sex

Date ‘of birth
‘Place of ‘birth
Residence

b6 :
b7C

b6 .
b7C




ME 160-198
3

—

‘Marital status
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Employment

g

235 pounds

Light brown

Blue

I |Governor
RAY BLANTON, State of
Tennessee

b6
b7C
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Date of !ronsctiption_'llML_‘

' ‘also known as Egc'
| vised that he possessed no Infor- .
mati

on conce any attempted slowdown or derailment of
the n of Senator HOWARD BAKER in 1971 or
1972, stated .that he had been reading some in
the .papers concerning .the fact that someone may have put
some lard or other substance on some tracks, but that he
knew nothing about this particular matter. He .advised
that he igd a Democratic committeeman in Benton :County,
Tennessee, and is on the BLANTON Patr e Coomittee in
Benton County, He advised that he recalled that on the
date that the BAKER train came into Camden, that :schools
‘had dismissed their classes and there was a rather large
turnout., He advised that he heard of no problems while
the train was hére, or-even before it arrived here.

Intervigwed on -11!1 R!?q o—Eva,-Tennessee— n Fite #NmP‘hs 5§-160=198.
-br—°SAJ lIDab Oate dictored 1] ;gg [25 . bé

' b7cC
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l Dote of ﬂonscrip!ioﬁ_ws_
_|Benton ‘County, Tennessee,
voluntarily appeared at the Jackson, Tennessee Resident
Agency., He stated that he had been in town on another
-matter agd just drlopped by the Resident Agency. During a
c | b6
b7cC
b7D
3 Ptm-_that_nizh:,! !t:elephonically
contacted SA - , in Jackson,
Tennessee, and advised that with regard to the investiga-
tion concerning the campaign train of Senator HOWARD BAKER,
| [gzave. He also stated
that] |
he mizht maked ] b7c
b7D
p
matter with his attorney He stated 1T was
not necessary :for him to con and that he knew
-as much about this matter as d know,
It ‘was -again suggested t that he con- b6
‘tact his attorney so his attorney would know what he was b7C
doing .or wanted to-do in this matter. b7D
Interviewed on 11/18/75 . i ofwee Fih‘#HﬂnphiS_lﬁ.O:lQB_
by BA] tcjs/mab . Oote dictoted 11 /20 /75
‘This document contoing neither recommendations nor tonclusions of the FBI. Ul is the property of the $81 and is loaned 1o yovr agency;

it ‘ond 'Us.contents ‘are not to_be distributed outside your dgency,
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Copyte: 1 = U, S, Attorney, Nashville, Tennessee

‘Report of:SA | | Office: Memphis

Date: February 6, 1976

Field Office File #: 160-198 Bureou File #: 160~2465

Te:  LEONARD RAVMOND BLANTON. GOVERNOR..STATE OF TENNESSEE:
JAMES ALVIN BROWN, JR.;

| WALTER ROBERT =
NSU THREAT TO DERAIL CAMPAIGN TRAIN
OF U. S SENATOR HOWARD BAKER IN 1972,
Choracte FEDERAL TRAIN WRECK STATUTE - CONSPIRACY

23/76 and advised| ]

Synopsis:

, DETAILS:

On January 23, 1976, United States Attorney
(USA) CHARLES H. ANDERSON, Nashville. Tennessee, was
contacted by SA| advised

1k

This document contains neither recommendations noc conclusions of the ¥BI. It is the propecty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it snd its contents .

‘are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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